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CORPORATE INFORMATION The press releases, financial reports and other information of
ARER the Company are available at the website of the Company at
www.oceanwide.hk
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DEFINITIONS
Bx

“associate(s)” means  has the same meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
[BEZEA & BB Fm#R R T A ERRE
“Board” means  the board of Directors
(=g g EFg
“Bye-laws” means  the bye-laws of the Company
I/NGIF TN & ZANSIFNEIF D!
“China Oceanwide Group” means  China Oceanwide Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong
[FizEH | = Kong with limited liability and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Oceanwide
Holdings
RZEBRRAGF - AREBTMERINER AR RZEERE 2 ENE
NG|
“China Oceanwide means  China Oceanwide Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, a company incorporated
Holdings Group” = in the PRC with limited liability and the controlling shareholder of
[FEZ BIEREE ] Oceanwide Holdings
FEZBEREBAERAR - AP EFMKIZOER A F KZEERE
ERRAR R
“China Oceanwide Holdings” means  China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 715), a company
or “Company” = incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability whose Shares are listed on
[FZIERR | sk [ A nE]] the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

FIZERBRAE (BHRSE : 715) AR BREZMKIZNBER AR
HR O RBE A ER LT

“Director(s)” means  the director(s) of the Company

[F% ] & PANIE =21

“Group” means  the Company and its subsidiaries

[REH ] & RRF) R EME QA

“HK$” or “HKD” means  Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
[ & B BENEEES

“Hong Kong” means  the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
[&#] g PREEBFIITHER

“IDR” means  Indonesian Rupiah, the lawful currency of Indonesia
[EDEJE ) g e - BEREEE

“Indonesia” means  the Republic of Indonesia

[EFE ] = EE e HAME

“Listing Rules” means  the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
[ Er R Al = B2 PE A AR Al
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DEFINITIONS (Continued)

#x(E)

“Model Code”
[E%E<FAll]

“Oceanwide Holdings”

Braisz e

“PRC”
[ B

“RMB”
AR

“SFO”

[ % K AE 1501
“Share(s)”

[Hxfn ]

“Shareholder(s)”

[ &R

“Stock Exchange”
[ B <2 FAT |

“U.8.”
==

“US$” or “USD”
=l

H%U
(%]

Unless otherwise specified, in this annual report, conversions of
US$ into HK$, RMB into HK$ and IDR into HK$ are based on the
exchange rate of US$1.00 = HK$7.7967, RMB1.00 = HK$1.1195
and IDR1.00 = HK$0.000502 respectively for illustration purpose
only. No representation is made that any amounts in US$, RMB,
IDR or HK$ can be or could have been converted at the relevant
dates at the above rate or any other rates at all.

means

=1
B

means

=1
B

means

=1
B

means

1=
B

means

=1
B

means
B

means
£l

means
e

means
el

means
B

means
Ec|

* for identification purpose only £ {45

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LTRSS T ATE A LB ITAZEFETELSRZINEESTA

Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd.* (Stock Code: 000046), a joint stock
company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability whose shares
are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the indirect controlling
Shareholder

wBEERBRM AR AR - AP RGO AR EE QR MEEE
MR - HRR G RRYIEHRZ S B (FHMRHES - 000046)

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual
report, shall exclude Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

REARKNE  $AFHME - TREES - FERPFIITREREE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
AR - HEIMETE S

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong)
B REIE GO (BEBERE 71 &)

ordinary share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
RRABRAHEGREESE0.10 THI EBAR

holder(s) of the Shares
B SGESE=DN

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMAERIMBERAT

the United States of America
EFRE RE

U.S. dollars, the lawful currency of the U.S.
ET 0 ZEOEEEHY

per cent.
Bkt

BEEEBI  RAFHRA - Exd
M A R GBI R EIJE J& 52 BB T35 5l
#1.00%F 7T 5288 7.7967 7T + AR#1.00
TS B 1.1195 T & HIJEJ& 1.00 7T % /&
#°0.000502 T I [E KR E - (B HZ
o BT R RFZFET - AR - HEE
BL BB IE 7] X L A fE B AS R B G A Btz
7 B ZE B (] B DB S A e
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERE®E

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2022 continued to be a challenging year for China Oceanwide
Holdings. The variants of the novel coronavirus disease
(“COVID-19”) have spread widely around the globe and are
affecting economic activities in Mainland China, Hong Kong
and overseas. The fifth wave of the pandemic in Hong Kong in
the first half of 2022 set back the economy and consumption
activities again. As Mainland China has relaxed the pandemic
prevention measures since December 2022, the pandemic
there became severe. The war between Russia and Ukraine (the
“Russia-Ukraine War”) has deteriorated the global energy and
food crisis, and hence the supply chain is facing huge challenges.
The US Federal Reserve has been raising interest rates to
withstand high inflation, which has also affected the performance
of local properties market. In the real estate market in Mainland
China, as there were debt defaults by a number of real estate
developers due to previous industry regulation, including
Oceanwide Holdings, the intermediate holding company of the
Company, the property market in Mainland China continued to be
depressed, with property price declining for the seventh straight
month in December 2022, due to the lack of interest in buying
new houses and the continued liquidity squeeze. At the downturn
of economy, together with lawsuits and the difficulty in financing,
the development of the real estate development projects of
the Group in the U.S. were hindered. For the Year, a number of
receiverships and lawsuits have occurred in the Group due to
funding issues. In particular, the companies indirectly holding the
investment properties in Shanghai (the “Shanghai Properties”)
and the real estate development project in New York (the “New
York Project”) were under receivership, so that the financial
results of those companies were deconsolidated from the
Group’s consolidated financial statements (the “Deconsolidation”).
Currently, the Group is actively negotiating with the receivers and
lenders to resolve the existing issues, and expects to repay its
debts by disposing of assets, thereby reducing the burden on
recurring financial costs and working capital, and certain results
have been achieved up to now. In particular, the disposal of
the land parcels in the Kapolei West of Hawaii was completed
in December 2022. For the New York Project, a forbearance
agreement has been signed with the lender and the parties
are currently in negotiation for extension. Letters of intent for
acquisition or cooperation have been received from investors in
respect of some of the projects.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)
ERH®RE (&)

In 2022, China Oceanwide Holdings has unremittingly maintained
the relationship with its creditors to avoid compulsory auction
of its overseas assets, by maintaining daily operation with
minimum capital, implementing asset optimization and disposal,
and continuously reducing leverage and liabilities, as well as
addressing liquidity risks comprehensively. In 2023, the Group’s
first priority is to continue to focus on asset optimization,
collect funds to reduce debts and leverage, increase financial
liquidity, and reduce the Group’s interest-bearing liabilities and
gearing ratio, so as to improve the Group’s ability of operation
and sustainable development. The Group will further optimize
its development strategy and business plan, promote business
development, unite all the powers, forge ahead and move
forward together towards a brighter future.

MACRO-ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

As the pandemic prevention measures have been relaxed globally
and mandatory home office arrangement has been phased out,
the global economy is expected to gradually recover to the
level before the outbreak of the pandemic. However, due to the
post-pandemic impact of COVID-19, the global demand was
weak, and the Russia-Ukraine War intensified the energy crisis
in Europe, leading to a surge in the price. The overall market
conditions in Hong Kong and Mainland China are challenging due
to high interest rates, COVID-19 and geopolitical tensions.

Presently, there are increasing uncertainties in the international
environment. In Mainland China, numerous real estate
constructions have been suspended since 2022 and could
not be completed. Some of the affected property owners have
stopped repaying their mortgage loans, hitting the real estate
market of China. During 2022, construction has not yet been
resumed in most of the unfinished buildings, as the recent credit
crunch continued to impair the confidence in the real estate
market. According to the National Bureau of Statistics of China,
in December 2022, the price of new residential properties in
70 large and medium cities decreased by 1.5% year-on-year,
of which the price of newly completed residential properties in
55 cities declined. The low rate of resumption of construction
of unfinished buildings has also affected the willingness of the
general public to purchase houses. However, as Mainland China
has relaxed the pandemic prevention measures since December
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)
ERHE (&)

2022, and the policy officials and local governments promised
to resume the constructions that were suspended as soon as
possible, with the People’s Bank of China appropriating RMB200
billion to fund the construction of unfinished buildings, the
Directors believe that the Chinese economy has returned to an
upward track. According to the preliminary computation of annual
economic development for 2022 released by the National Bureau
of Statistics of China on 18 January 2023, China’s annual gross
domestic product for 2022 increased by 3.0% as compared to
2021 at a constant price, which was the first time that China’s
gross domestic product exceeded RMB120 trillion.

In the U.S. real estate market, the U.S. Federal Reserve has
been raising interest rates to withstand high inflation. Since mid-
March 2022, the interest rate has been raised nine times from
0.25% to 5%. The interest rate hike has led to a sharp reversal in
the housing market, causing a sharp drop in mortgage demand.
According to the statistical data of National Association of
Realtors, the existing-home sales, which measures the signed
sales contract of completed properties, dropped by 22.6%
in February 2023 as compared with that of February 2022.
Some economists pointed out that in order to curb the highest
level of inflation in 40 years, the U.S. Federal Reserve was
aggressively raising interest rates, which pushed up mortgage
rates and suppressed demands in the U.S. property market.
A great economic recession could be triggered if the U.S.
Federal Reserve bursts the bubbles of the U.S. stock market,
property market and credit market with sharp interest rate hikes.
It remained unclear whether further rate hikes will continue in
the future as interest rate hikes put increasing pressure on the
banking system.

As the Hong Kong Government has greatly relaxed its pandemic
prevention measures since September 2022, with the recovery of
China’s economy, the economy in Hong Kong is growing step by
step. However, there is a long way to go before a full recovery.

Most of the projects under development and the borrowings of
the Group are denominated in USD and reported in HKD. Due
to the linked exchange rate system in Hong Kong, USD will not
fluctuate significantly. During the Year, USD strengthened then
weakened. The change in interest rate did not have a significant
impact on the Group’s results.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)
ERH®RE (&)

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Due to the Deconsolidation of the financial results of the
company and its subsidiaries indirectly holding Shanghai
Properties in April 2022, the income and profit of the Property
Investment segment were significantly impacted during the Year.
Following the Deconsolidation, the consolidated net liabilities of
the companies under receivership, including the derecognized
project pledged loans, were valuated and presented in the
financial statement as “Obligations in respect of deconsolidated
subsidiaries”, which were financial guarantees. The value
changes during the Year were presented as “Loss in respect of
deconsolidation of subsidiaries and related financial guarantee
contracts”. The projects in the Real Estate Development segment
and Energy segment were in the construction period. Due to the
liquidity issue, all of the projects under construction have been
suspended and were temporarily unable to generate income
and profits. Certain expenses of the projects that did not have
development progress were not capitalized and the related
expenses in the Real Estate Development segment and Energy
segment were included in the income statement during the
Year. In the Finance Investment and Others segment, loss was
recorded as no financial investments were held by the Group to
generate income. The total revenue of the Group for the Year
decreased by 75% to HK$28.0 million (2021: HK$111.3 million).
The loss before interest expense and tax for the Year (“LBIT”)
was HK$948.2 million (2021: HK$4,321.8 million). LBIT during
the Year excluding other net losses' of HK$782.2 million (2021:
HK$4,210.6 million) was HK$166.0 million (2021: HK$111.3
million). The decrease in revenue and the increase in LBIT were

! Other net losses during the Year was HK$782.2 million, comprising
a project impairment of HK$575.1 million, a loss on the disposal of
the Hawaii Kapolei West Project (as defined below) of HK$202.7
million, net foreign exchange loss of HK$2.7 million and net
expected credit loss provision of HK$1.7 million. Other net losses
in 2021 was HK$4,210.6 million, comprising projects impairment
of HK$4,098.4 million, the provision for the litigation related to real
estate development project in Los Angeles (“LA”) (the “LA Project”)
of HK$71.6 million, net foreign exchange loss of HK$32.0 million
and expected credit loss provision of HK$8.6 million.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)
ERHE (&)

mainly due to the Deconsolidation of the financial results of the
companies indirectly holding the Shanghai Properties in April
2022. Other net losses during the Year mainly included the
impairment of the real estate development project in Ko Olina
No. 2 Land in Hawaii (the “Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project”)
of HK$575.1 million (2021: HK$3,765.7 million in the Real
Estate Development segment; HK$332.7 million in the Energy
segment) made in accordance with the valuation done by the
valuer and the net sale proceeds estimated by the management,
and the loss on disposal of HK$202.7 million of the real estate
development project in Kapolei West District, Hawaii (the “Hawaii
Kapolei West Project”) (2021: Nil).

Consolidated loss attributable to the Shareholders for the Year
was HK$2,420.1 million (2021: HK$5,359.8 million). The decrease
in the consolidated loss attributable to the Shareholders was
mainly due to the decrease in other net losses (2022: HK$782.2
million; 2021: HK$4,210.6 million) as mentioned above, which
was partially offset by the loss in respect of deconsolidation
of subsidiaries and related financial guarantee contracts of
HK$453.6 million (2021: Nil). Basic loss per share was HK14.99
cents (2021: HK33.20 cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for
2022 (2021: Nil).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)
Eﬁ#’&i (u\g )

BUSINESS REVIEW

Property Investment

The companies indirectly holding the Shanghai Properties was
under receivership on 14 February 2022. The Company was
being notified in April 2022 that the Shanghai Properties would
be sold. Therefore, the Deconsolidation should be deemed to
have occurred in April 2022. The consolidated net liabilities of
China Oceanwide Property Holdings Limited (“COPHL”) and
its subsidiaries (the “COPHL Group”), which indirectly hold the
Shanghai Properties, were presented as “Obligations in respect
of deconsolidated subsidiaries”. As at the date of this annual
report, the lenders were in negotiation in relation to the disposal
of the Shanghai Properties to repay the debts while no further
information was provided by the lenders or receivers. Having
considered the impact of the disposal of the Shanghai Properties
on the Group’s revenue, the Group is actively negotiating to
dispose of the LA Project to repay the loans involved, so that
the Group can regain the control over the Shanghai Properties
and consolidate the financial results of the companies indirectly
holding the Shanghai Properties into the financial statements of
the Group again.

Real Estate Development

The Group’s U.S. real estate development projects are located
in prime locations of major cities in the U.S. and are positioned
as mid-to-high-end luxurious property complexes and new
regional landmarks. During the Year, the Group completed the
disposal of the Hawaii Kapolei West Project to obtain funds and
reduce its liabilities, resulting in a loss of HK$202.7 million. As
at 31 December 2022, the Group has a total of four real estate
development projects (including the deconsolidated New York
Project) as follows:
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LA Project

The Group’s LA Project is located in the core area of LA, near
landmark buildings such as Crypto.com Arena (formerly known
as Staples Center) (home to the Lakers and the Clippers),
Microsoft Theater, Los Angeles Convention Center and The Ritz
Carlton. With considerable flow of people and customers, it is an
excellent site for the development of a commercial complex. It
attracts more than 20 million tourists and spectators every year,
and with the population density of the surrounding residents, it is
located in the most attractive business district in LA and the core
area of the 2028 Los Angeles Olympic Games. The main target
groups of residential properties of the LA Project are people
aged 35 to 50 with certain social status and achievements,
empty nest families, celebrities and VIP athletes, as well as
international home buyers and senior executives of multinational
companies. The target groups of the commercial retail, LED
outdoor advertising and hotels are mainly tourists, spectators,
event participants, international tourists, and approximately
70,000 residents in the region. The LA Project covers a total land
area of approximately 18,662 square meters (“sgm”) with a gross
floor area of approximately 138,249 sgm which is planned to
be developed into a large-scale mixed-used urban commercial
complex with three upscale condominiums, a luxury five-star
hotel under the “Park Hyatt” brand, which is the top-notch hotel
brand under the Hyatt Group, a shopping mall with a gross floor
area of approximately 15,476 sgm, and the largest LED signage
panel on the west coast of the U.S..

The construction of the project commenced in the second
half of 2014. In 2018, construction works of the project for
all main structures and curtain wall installation works for the
main structures were completed. Over 85% of electrical and
mechanical works were completed so far; and over 60% of
interior drywalls in towers 2 and 3 were installed. However,
the construction of this project has been suspended since
October 2020 due to the significant impact of global pandemic
and changes in macro-economic environment in 2020 as well
as the arbitration between the Group and the main contractor
which decided to terminate the construction contract. Due to
the liquidity issues faced by the Group, the construction of the
LA Project has remained suspended to date and the Group has
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maintained the LA Project with minimum cost. During the Year,
the Group negotiated with potential investors on project financing
or joint development plans, with an aim to resume construction,
to complete financing for the LA Project and to pay off all current
debts to the creditors for the project. During the Year, the Group
had discussed with certain investors and financing institutions
on financing or cooperative development and had compared and
negotiated various terms of the cooperation. Oceanwide Plaza
LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has received
letters of intent for acquisition from several potential purchasers
in respect of the LA Project and the Group is currently negotiating
with a potential purchaser on the sale and purchase agreement.
The net proceeds from the possible LA Project disposal will
be used (i) to settle lawsuits and outstanding debts related
to the LA Project; (ii) to resolve the Group’s existing financial
difficulties, including but not limited to the repayment of most of
its external debts and the settlement of claims made by certain
lenders against the Group in respect of overdue borrowings;
(iii) to retain the Shanghai Properties, so as to consolidate the
income generated from the Shanghai Properties and the financial
statements of the COPHL Group into the financial statements of
the Group again; and (iv) for the daily operations and business
development of the Group. In addition to the possible LA Project
disposal, the Group has also been exploring other cooperation
opportunities, including but not limited to, the establishment of a
joint venture company to develop the LA Project, and has been
discussing with potential interested parties. As of the date of
this annual report, the Group is still negotiating with the potential
purchaser in respect of the terms of the sale and purchase
agreement and no definitive agreement has been signed yet. The
Group will publish announcement(s) as and when appropriate
in accordance with the Listing Rules. It is expected the financial
difficulties of the Group can be resolved by the end of 2023.

As at 31 December 2022, total funds invested in the project was
approximately US$1,199.3 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$9,350.6 million).
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New York Project

The company indirectly holding the New York Project has been
under receivership since 2 May 2022. The directors of China
Oceanwide Real Estate Development Il Limited (“CORED
[11") and its subsidiaries (the “CORED Il Group”) holding the
New York Project were all changed to the representatives of
the receivers on the same day. The lender issued a statutory
demand letter to China Oceanwide Holdings on 16 May 2022,
which stated that China Oceanwide Holdings should repay
the debt of US$175,368,108.86 within 21 days, otherwise the
lender would have the right to file a winding-up petition against
China Oceanwide Holdings in Bermuda and initiate the winding-
up proceedings. The lender has filed a winding-up petition to
the Bermuda court on 9 June 2022. The financial results of
the company indirectly holding the New York Project has been
deconsolidated since May 2022 as the Group has completely
lost control over the project. Upon the Deconsolidation, the
consolidated net liabilities of the New York Project was presented
as “Obligations in respect of the deconsolidated subsidiaries”.
On 25 August 2022 (New York time), the Company, CORED
Ill, Oceanwide Real Estate Investment NY Corp.*, Oceanwide
Center NY LLC* and New York — 80 South Street LLC* (the
“Administrative Agent”, for itself and lender of the New York
Project), entered into a forbearance agreement, which has
been effective from 18 August 2022 retrospectively. Pursuant
to the forbearance agreement, the period during which the
Administrative Agent forbears from enforcing legal action
against the Group could be extended to 30 November 2022
and was further extended to 31 December 2022 under another
forbearance agreement signed on 2 December 2022. The Group
plans to transfer the New York Project to the Administrative
Agent through the payment of a final lump sum together with
the transfer tax to set off the outstanding debt under the loan
documents and the parent guarantee granted on 22 May 2019
by the Company in favour of the Administrative Agent. As at
the date of this annual report, the Group is in negotiation with
the Administrative Agent to extend the forbearance period with
a view to signing a revised forbearance agreement prior to the
hearing in the Bermuda court to be held in June 2023, to pay the
final lump sum together with the transfer tax for the purpose of
transfer of the New York Project to the Administrative Agent, so
as to offset against the debt due to the lenders, to release the
guarantee provided by the Company and to have the winding-up
petition against the Company to be withdrawn.
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Hawaii Projects

On 27 July 2021, China Oceanwide Real Estate Development
Holdings Limited (“COREDH?”), the intermediate holding company
of the Hawaii projects (the “Hawaii Projects”, including the
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project, the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1
Land Project (as defined below) and the Hawaii Kapolei West
Project), was under receivership by the receivers appointed by
noteholder. Since then, the Company has been in continuous
negotiations with the noteholder to explore practicable ways
to settle the receivership. The Hawaii Kapolei West Project
was disposed of at the consideration of US$95.0 million and
was completed in December 2022. The net proceeds from the
disposal were used to repay part of the debts and interests due
to noteholder secured by the Hawaii Projects. However, as the
proceeds from the disposal of the Hawaii Kapolei West Project
were not sufficient to repay all the debts due to noteholder, the
receivership over the Hawaii Projects has not yet been resolved.
Since letters of intent for acquisition have been received from
potential purchasers in respect of the remaining land parcels in
Hawaii, the Company expects that the debts owed to noteholder
will be settled after the disposal of such remaining land parcels of
the Hawaii Projects, and the receivership will be resolved in the
near future. Therefore, the financial results of COREDH, which
indirectly holds the Hawaii Projects, were not deconsolidated as
at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2022.

Ko Olina No. 2 Land

The Group’s Ko Olina No. 2 land real estate development project
is located at several parcels of land in Ko Olina District on Oahu
Island in Hawaii, the U.S., one of the world’s most popular
tourist destinations. These land parcels are one of the scarce
sites available for hotel development on Oahu Island and have
rich natural resources and a beautiful coastline with a land area
of approximately 70,000 sgm and an estimated gross floor area
of approximately 92,292 sgm. It is planned to be developed
into two luxury branded hotels and residential condominiums.
The project is currently at the stage of preliminary planning. As
the Group’s periodic liquidity difficulties led to numerous debt
defaults, having considered that the land parcels in Hawaii are
idle, the construction has not been started and the lands do not
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generate immediate revenue, the management has planned to
dispose of the land parcels to repay the Group’s indebtedness,
thereby reducing the recurring financial costs and its burden on
working capital. Marketing promotion has been launched for
such project in the fourth quarter of 2021 and letters of intent for
acquisition have been received. It is expected that the disposal
will be completed in 2023. As at the date of this annual report, no
definitive agreement has been entered into. With reference to the
estimated future recoverable amounts, a provision for impairment
of HK$575.1 million was made for the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2
Land Project. As at 31 December 2022, total funds invested in
the project were approximately US$221.3 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,725.4 million).

Ko Olina No. 1 Land

The Group’s Ko Olina No. 1 land real estate development project
(the “Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project”) is located at three
parcels of land in Ko Olina District on Oahu Island in Hawaii,
the U.S. with an area of approximately 106,311 sgm. The
Group reached an agreement with the company of the “Atlantis”
brand in December 2016 to develop the land parcels into an
international luxury resort under the “Atlantis” brand, which would
comprise facilities including approximately 800 guestrooms, an
aquarium, restaurants, bars, spas, gyms, conference facilities,
outdoor pools and bars. There would also be a residence
component providing approximately 524 luxury residences
associated with the “Atlantis” brand. The project is currently at
the stage of preliminary planning. As the Group’s periodic liquidity
difficulties led to numerous debt defaults, having considered
that the land parcels in Hawaii are idle, the construction has not
been started and the lands do not generate immediate revenue,
the management has planned to dispose of the land parcels to
repay the Group’s indebtedness, thereby reducing the recurring
financial costs and its burden on working capital. Marketing
promotion has been launched for such project in the fourth
quarter of 2021 and letters of intent for acquisition have been
received. The disposal is targeted to be completed in 2023. As at
the date of this annual report, no definitive agreement has been
entered into. As at 31 December 2022, total funds invested in
the project were approximately US$306.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,385.8 million).
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Energy

The Group’s energy project involves two coal-fired steam power
plants (each with a net capacity of 150 megawatts) in the Medan
industrial zone of Indonesia (the “Medan Project”). The project
company for the Medan Project, PT. Mabar Elektrindo, has
entered into a power purchase agreement (the “Power Purchase
Agreement”) with a local state-owned power grid company,
PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”). The structural
construction for the Medan Project is basically completed and is
currently at the installation stage. The land leveling work of such
project commenced in October 2014. With the commencement
of construction work in November 2015, the overall completion
rate of the Medan Project has currently exceeded 70%, in
which the design work has been almost completed, and the
onsite work is approximately 50% done. Due to the adverse
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic in Indonesia as well as the
liquidity issues faced by the Group, the Medan Project has been
suspended so far. Once construction is resumed, the Medan
Project is expected to be completed within two years. The Group
is now actively approaching potential investors, either to resume
the construction with the proceeds from the disposal of the LA
Project for financing the project and to pay off all current debts
owed to the creditors of the project, or for potential investors to
acquire the project. The Medan Project will operate for 30 years
after commencement for income generation. As at 31 December
2022, the pre-tax discount rate of the project’s cash flow model
was 11.89% (2021: 11.17%) and the project was expected
to be completed in 2026. The management did not make any
impairment provision as at 31 December 2022 based on the 30-
year operating cash flow forecast after the completion of the
power plant project in Indonesia as compared to the carrying
amount (2021: an impairment of approximately HK$332.7
million). As at 31 December 2022, the capital invested in the
Medan Project was approximately US$367.2 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$2,862.9 million).
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According to the Power Purchase Agreement, the business model
of the Medan Project is a Build-Own-Operate power station. The
project company undertakes the obligations of project financing,
design, construction and installation, commissioning, operation
and maintenance. The electricity generated by the power plants
will be sold to PLN and the electricity price is determined by
tariffs of two parts, comprising two structures, i.e. capacity
and energy. The electricity price of capacity is based on take-
or-pay principle. Take-or-pay principle means that the Power
Purchase Agreement provides that the Medan Project generates
power volume as agreed and PLN promises to purchase all
the electric power generated at the price calculated based on
agreed formula, which can ensure the stability of the project
company’s revenue. The energy part is calculated according to
the dispatching demand.

Finance Investment and Others

In response to the financial pressures and the fluctuating stock
market, the Group sold most of its bonds and other investments
prior to the Year and did not invest in any new financial
investment projects. As at 31 December 2022, the Group only
held the shares in China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited, which
were delisted in January 2021 and full provision has been made
for its carrying amount.

OUTLOOK

The widespread of COVID-19 along with the Group’s funding
issues have caused the Group to encounter immense and
unprecedented difficulties. During the Year, a number of projects
were under receiverships and litigations. Amidst the unclear
prospect of economic recovery and strict regulations on the
real estate development industry in the Mainland China, the
Group’s liquidity issues will unavoidably prolong in 2023 until
certain assets are disposed of. Facing various challenges, the
Group will expedite the disposal of assets to reduce its overall
liabilities, thereby reducing its recurring financial costs and the
burden on working capital. In addition, the Group plans to use
part of the proceeds from the LA Project disposal to repay the
debts involving the Shanghai Properties in order to resolve the
receivership in COPHL and regain the Shanghai Properties,
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subject to further negotiation with the receivers and the progress
of the sale of the Shanghai Properties led by the receivers. The
net proceeds from the possible LA Project disposal will be used (i)
to settle lawsuits and outstanding debts related to the LA Project;
(i) to resolve the Group’s existing financial difficulties, including
but not limited to the repayment of most of its external debts
and the settlement of claims made by certain lenders against
the Group in respect of overdue borrowings; (iii) to retain the
Shanghai Properties, so as to consolidate the income generated
from the Shanghai Properties and the financial statements of the
COPHL Group into the financial statements of the Group again;
and (iv) for the daily operations and business development of the
Group. For the existing outstanding borrowings, the Group has
been actively negotiating with the lenders and receivers regarding
how to expedite the sale of related pledged assets to repay
debts, or continue to explore ways to repay debts to redeem
collaterals before forced sales. In 2022, the Group completed
the sale of the Hawaii Kapolei West Project and achieved phased
results. In 2023, apart from continuing to dispose of its assets in
an effort to settle debt defaults and lawsuits as soon as possible,
the Group will also continue its work in streamlining its operation,
fully promoting financing, introducing strategic investors and
optimizing management and control. With the support of the
Shareholders, and adhering to the bottom-line thinking, the
Group will make every effort to improve its operating ability and
consolidate its foundation, thus facilitating the Group to turn into
profit. The Group expects to explore new areas of development
while gradually resolving the conflicts and problems that it is
facing, and believes that through resolving these issues, it can
overcome its current difficulties and lay a strong foundation for
the future.

With courage and determination and under the leadership of the
management team, the Group is looking forward to a new start
and a bright future after the debt repayment pressure is relieved.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Confinued)
ER®RE (&)

APPRECIATION &)

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere RAAERKESTE ME2BEINSE N
gratitude to all of our staff for their hard work and dedication. LR EC BRI RS o AATREELL
| would also like to thank all of our Shareholders, business HEeRHAEERR  EBBHEREPRA
partners and customers for their continuous support. ATREY S 1 285 o

LIU Guosheng *E

Chairman 2= H

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023 BB 2023F3H31H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEERBNWmR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has four major segments, namely “Property
Investment”, “Real Estate Development”, “Energy” and
“Finance Investment and Others”. The Group had a number of
receiverships and lawsuits due to temporary liquidity issues.
For the Property Investment segment, the company indirectly
holding the Shanghai Properties and its subsidiaries were
under receivership on 14 February 2022. The financial results
of such company and its subsidiaries were deconsolidated
from the Group’s consolidated financial statements from 1 April
2022. After the Deconsolidation on 1 April 2022, the Property
Investment segment has not generated any income or profit. For
the Real Estate Development segment, the company indirectly
holding the New York Project was under receivership, leading to
the financial results of such company and its subsidiaries being
deconsolidated on 1 May 2022 from the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. Active negotiation with the receivers and
lenders is underway to resolve the current difficulties. The
receiver has completed the disposal of the Hawaii Kapolei West
Project in December 2022, while the negotiations on disposals of
the remaining Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project and Hawaii Ko
Olina No. 2 Land Project in Hawaii are ongoing. The LA Project
has been suspended and the funds injected can only maintain
the basic expenditure of the project. For the Energy segment,
the Medan Project has still been suspended to date. There is no
financial investment project generating income in the Finance
Investment and Others segment. The Group will continue to
dispose of its assets to reduce the Group’s overall liabilities,
thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial costs and
working capital burden.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEENWR DN (&)

Property Investment

The financial results of the company indirectly holding the
Shanghai Properties (the Shanghai investment properties being
the only assets generating income under the Property Investment
segment prior to the Deconsolidation) were deconsolidated
from the Group’s consolidated financial statements on 1 April
2022. Revenue generated from its two office and commercial
properties in Shanghai amounted to HK$27.9 million during the
Year (2021: HK$110.9 million). Earnings before interest expense
and tax (“EBIT”) was HK$20.1 million, representing a decrease
of 76% from HK$85.3 million in 2021. The decrease in both
revenue and EBIT was mainly attributable to the Deconsolidation
of the financial results of the company indirectly holding the
Shanghai Properties and its subsidiaries since April 2022. Other
net losses mainly included provision for expected credit losses
of HK$1.9 million (2021: HK$5.2 million). Excluding other net
losses, EBIT for the Year was HK$22.0 million (2021: HK$90.5
million). The decrease in recurring EBIT was mainly due to the
Deconsolidation of the financial results of the company indirectly
holding the Shanghai Properties and its subsidiaries in April
2022. The Group intends to utilise part of the proceeds from
the disposal of the LA Project to repay the debt pertaining
to the Shanghai Properties so as to release COPHL from the
receivership and to regain the Shanghai Properties, subject to
further negotiations with the receivers and the progress of the
disposal process of the Shanghai Properties led by the receivers.
Further announcement(s) will be made in due course if there is
any progress.

Real Estate Development

The Group’s real estate development projects are located in the
prime locations of major cities in the U.S. and are positioned as
mid-to-high-end luxurious property complexes and new regional
landmarks. In December 2022, the Hawaii Kapolei West Project
has been forced to be disposed and the disposal was completed
at a loss of approximately HK$202.7 million at a consideration of
US$95.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$740.7 million).
As at 31 December 2022, the Group has a total of four real
estate development projects (including the deconsolidated New
York Project) as follows:
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Fund
invested as at
31 December

2022
12022 %
Project name Site area 12H31H Current project status Project development
BEER THEE BRAEE BEBERERER BERE
(sgm)  (US$’ million)
(FK) (BBZT)
LA Project 18,662 1,199.3  Construction works for all main structures were Upscale condominiums, a luxury five-
BIKIER completed in 2018; curtain wall installation star hotel under the “Park Hyatt"

2018 FE A TELEETIZHIE

works for the main structures were completed;
over 85% of electrical and mechanical controls
and end devices of the tower building were
completed; 70% of the installation of the
project’s overall electrical and mechanical
systems were completed; and over 60%
of interior drywalls in towers 2 and 3 were
installed. The construction of the project has
been suspended since October 2020. The
construction of the LA Project is still on hold
due to liquidity issues faced by the Group. The
Group is negotiating with potential investors on
project disposal or joint development plans, and
has received letters of intent for acquisition.
e E SN
BERLR BETRANLEERINKELE
MAmRED TR 8% - THE BBHREAR
TRT0%KMEE 2 SREENRELHE T
PKBB60% ° ZIBE 82020510 ARKE R
o ARAEEREEREIERHE - BT EIEE K
BRESMERNEIRE - KAEEFHERRE
ARIBR HEFAEREE - BAIE WAL

brand, a large-scale shopping mall
and the largest LED signage panel
on the west coast of the U.S.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Fund
invested as at
31 December

2022
R2022 %
Project name Site area 12HA31H Current project status Project development
BEER T EE BEAEE BEBERERER BERE

(sqm)  (US$’ million)
(F7K) (AB%Tm)

New York Project 1,367 410.5 The company indirectly holding the New York A mixed use complex comprising
HAE R Project has been under receivership since May high-end hotel and residential units
2022, resulting in the Group losing control BEEmBENEENEARRAE

over the project, and the financial results of

the company holding the New York Project

has been deconsolidated in May 2022. As at
the date of this annual report, the Group is
negotiating with the Administrative Agent to
extend the forbearance period with a view to
entering into a revised forbearance agreement
before the next hearing date of the Bermuda
court (tentatively scheduled to be in June 2023),
in order to pay a final lump sum amount with
transfer tax to transfer the New York Project to
the Administrative Agent in exchange for the
extinguishment of outstanding debts under

the loan documents, completely offsetting the
lender’s loan with the New York Project, release
the guarantee provided by the Company and
dismiss the winding-up petition proceedings
against the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Fund
invested as at
31 December

2022
#2022 F
Project name Site area 12H31H Current project status
BEER THERE ERAES BEARER

(sqm)  (US$’ million)
(F7K) (AB%m)

Project development
HERRE

Hawaii Ko Olina No. 70,000 221.3 At present, letters of intent for acquisition have

2 Land Project

ER RIS =5 completed in 2023.

been received. The disposal is intended to be

Two luxury branded hotels and
residential condominiums
MAZERREERLE

AR BAEKEIKEERE - &R 2023 FEMILE ¢
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 106,311 306.0 At present, letters of intent for acquisition have An international luxury resort under

1 Land Project

E R R —5% completed in 2023.

been received. The disposal is intended to be

the “Atlantis” brand with luxury
residences and a hotel

AR RAIEWENEERE - 58N 2023 F i HE - BEN [Atlantis | (ZHEFHE) mig s

As the above projects are currently not in operation, LBIT of
the Real Estate Development segment amounted to HK$902.0
million (2021: HK$3,974.5 million). The decrease in losses was
mainly due to a decrease in other net losses, which included (1)
project impairment provision of HK$575.1 million (2021: HK$
3,765.7 million). In 2022, based on the appraiser’s valuation with
the management’s estimation on the net selling price, there is an
impairment provision of HK$575.1 million made for the Hawaii
Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project. In 2021, based on the discounted
cash flow model, the LA Project incurred an impairment provision
of HK$1,384.2 million, while the impairment provision of
HK$1,675.8 million was made for the New York Project based
on the appraiser’s valuation with the management’s estimation
on the selling price, HK$593.4 million impairment provision was
made for the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project and the Hawaii
Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project based on the estimated future
recoverable amounts and transactions of surrounding areas,
and the lower market transaction prices in 2021 than before,
and the impairment provision of HK$112.3 million was made
for the land parcel of the Hawaii Kapolei West Project based on
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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the appraiser’s valuation with the management’s estimation on
the selling price discount, resulting in a total project impairment
provision of HK$3,765.7 million; (2) the loss on disposal of
HK$202.7 million incurred from the completion of the disposal of
the Hawaii Kapolei West Project in December 2022; and (3) the
provision for the relevant litigations of approximately HK$71.6
million of the LA Project in 2021. Excluding other net losses, LBIT
decreased from HK$137.2 million in 2021 to HK$124.2 million in
2022. The decrease in losses was mainly due to the decrease in
expenses related to the Deconsolidation of the New York Project
on 1 May 2022 and cost control.

Energy

In 2015, the Group acquired a project to develop two coal-fired
steam power plants (each with a net capacity of 150 megawatts)
in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia. The project company
for the Medan Project has entered into a Power Purchase
Agreement with PLN, a local state-owned power grid company.
With the commencement of construction work in November
2015, the overall completion rate of the Medan Project is
currently over 70%. The design work has almost been completed,
and the on-site work is approximately 50% done. Due to the
adverse impact of the COVID-19 pandemic in Indonesia as well
as the liquidity issues faced by the Company, the Medan Project
has been suspended. Once construction can be resumed, the
Medan Project is expected to be completed within two years.
The Group is now actively approaching potential investors, or
may utilise the funds to be obtained from the disposal of the LA
Project, with goals to resume construction, to complete financing
for the project, to pay off all current debts to the creditors for
the project, or to provide offers for potential investors to acquire
the project. The Medan Project will operate for 30 years after
commencement to generate income. It is expected to bring
a stable source of income to the Group after being put into
operation. At 31 December 2022, the management did not make
any impairment provision as compared to the carrying amount
as at 31 December 2022 based on the 30-year operating cash
flow forecast after the completion of the power plant project in
Indonesia (2021: impairment provision of HK$332.7 million). As
of 31 December 2022, the capital invested in the Medan Project
was approximately US$367.2 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,862.9 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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As the Medan Project is still in the construction stage, the
Energy segment did not generate any income for the Year.
LBIT of the Energy segment for the Year was HK$18.2 million,
representing a decrease of 95% as compared with HK$364.2
million in 2021. The decrease in LBIT was primarily attributable
to an impairment provision for the Medan Project amounting
to HK$332.7 million in 2021 and a reversal of a provision for
expected credit losses on amounts due from the non-controlling
Shareholders of approximately HK$0.1 million in 2022 (2021: a
provision of HK$3.4 million). Excluding other net gains/losses,
LBIT decreased from HK$28.1 million in 2021 to HK$18.3 million
in 2022. The decrease in losses was mainly attributable to cost
control.

Financial Investments and Others

In 2022, revenue from the Finance Investment and Others
segment was HK$0.09 million, representing a decrease of
79% as compared to HK$0.4 million in 2021. LBIT for the Year
was HK$48.2 million (2021: HK$68.4 million). The decrease in
losses was mainly due to a decrease in the exchange losses
from HK$32.0 million in 2021 to HK$2.7 million in 2022. The
exchange losses in 2021 was mainly due to the exchange losses
of approximately HK$32.0 million arising from USD-denominated
loans as a result of USD appreciation. Excluding other net losses,
LBIT was HK$45.5 million (2021: HK$36.5 million). The increase
in LBIT was mainly attributable to the increase in legal advisory
service and receivership service fees for the Year.

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there are no
listed equity securities held by the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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BEER WK

Indebtedness and Liabilities of the Group and Repayment

Plan

As at 31 December 2022, excluding the amount due to an
intermediate holding company and amount due to an immediate

FEENEERABURBETR

)‘5@022&12)%31 B MikENS—Be
FRIE LA K FE A BB A B

BER A

holding company, the Group had the following external loans 1A KEIﬁMTQI\*BEﬁAﬁEE 2
which are all under default and liabilities: SNERE TR R RN 1B 4R AE ¢
As at 31 December 2022
R2022%F12H31H
Carrying
value of the
pledged
Loan Interest assets
principal payable Total KFEE
BERAe EARE M BREE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BYFT BEFT BEF T BEFT
Other loans from third REE=FRIHME
parties, secured BHEMA
— pledged by the Hawaii — A E =8 B (EE 997,133 1,311 998,444 3,328,902
Projects
— pledged by — DS AZRETE B (R 978,486 205,441 1,183,927 10,041,393
the LA Project
Other loans from a fellow & & —ERI & T2 AH 479,940 114,819 594,759 Not
subsidiary, unsecured HahER - EEE applicable
FEA
Convertible notes AR EE 563,900 52,924 616,824 Not
applicable
TiE A
3,019,459 374,495 3,393,954 13,370,295
Deconsolidated BHERTAT
subsidiaries
— pledged by — DA 478 B 1R 1R 1,286,456 169,868 1,456,324 1,276,325
the New York
Project
— pledged by — LA BB EEE R 1,177,725 347,682 1,525,407 1,319,667
the Shanghai
Properties
2,464,181 517,550 2,981,731 2,595,992
Total a5 5,483,640 892,045 6,375,685 15,966,287
Deposit received, other BUiRE - HibER A 2,211,286
payables and accruals N FEFTIE B
Current income tax REREHEE 17,572
liabilities
2,228,858
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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The Group is actively disposing assets. Letters of intent have
been received for the disposal of the Hawaii Projects and the
LA Project. For the LA Project, sale and purchase agreement is
being negotiated with the potential purchaser. The proceeds from
the disposal of the Hawaii Projects and the LA Project will be
mainly used to reduce the Group’s borrowings.

As at 31 December 2022, the aggregate principal and interest of
the loan secured by the Hawaii Projects amounted to HK$998.4
million, which the Group intends to settle by the proceeds from
the disposal of the Hawaii Projects.

The Group intends to use the proceeds from the disposal of the
LA Project (1) to repay the aggregate principal and interest of the
loan secured by the LA Project amounting to HK$1,183.9 million;
(2) to resolve the lawsuits and overdue payments related to the
LA Project; (3) to resolve the immediate financial challenges faced
by the Group, including but not limited to repaying most of the
external indebtedness and resolving the claims brought against
the Group by various lenders regarding its default in borrowings;
(4) to retain the Shanghai Properties, thereby reconsolidating the
revenue generated from the Shanghai Properties and the financial
statements of the COPHL Group into the Group’s financial
statements; and (5) for the Group’s daily operation and business
development, including but not limited to the payment of deposits
received, other payables and accruals and the Group’s current
income tax liabilities.

For the New York Project pledged loan, the Group intends to
pay a final lump sum amount with transfer tax to transfer the
New York Project to the Administrative Agent in exchange
for the extinguishment of outstanding debts under the loan
documents and a parent guarantee granted on 22 May 2019
by the Company in favour of the Administrative Agent. As at
the date of this annual report, the Group is negotiating with the
Administrative Agent to extend the forbearance period with a
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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view to entering into a revised forbearance agreement before the
next hearing date of the Bermuda court (tentatively scheduled to
be in June 2023), in order to pay a final lump sum amount with
transfer tax to transfer the New York Project to the Administrative
Agent in exchange for the extinguishment of outstanding debts
under the loan documents, completely offsetting the lender’s loan
with the New York Project, release the guarantee provided by
the Company and dismiss the winding-up petition proceedings
against the Company.

Regarding the Shanghai Properties pledged loan, the Group
intends to sell the LA Project to repay loan secured by the
properties in Shanghai, thereby retaining the Shanghai
Properties, reconsolidating the revenue generated from the
Shanghai Properties and the financial statements of the COPHL
Group into the Group’s financial statements. Due to the disposal
of the LA Project being still in the negotiation stage, and the
schedule of the forced sale of the Shanghai Properties by the
receivers is uncertain, if the Shanghai Properties ultimately
cannot be retained, opportunity to invest in projects with stable
cash flow will be sought in order to generate stable income and
cash flow for the Group. At the same time, joint development
for the LA Project will also be considered. According to the
LA Project development model, the project consists of about
35,000 sgm/164 sets of hotel brand apartments for sale, 45,000
sgm/340 sets of high-end boutique apartments, about 15,000
sgm of commercial retail units for rental, a hotel under the
“Park Hyatt” brand with 184 rooms, about 3,700 sgm of LED
outdoor advertising, and about 468 parking spaces for rental. It
is expected that the net sales revenue will reach about US$1.5
billion after the completion of the project and the sales of all
apartments, and the recurring revenue during the stable period
which is the fourth year after completion is expected to be about
US$120 million per year for the remaining properties which are
held for operational return.

The Group hopes that the Company will resolve its liquidity
issues, while exploring new areas of development during its
gradual resolution on conflicts and problems.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEER Wk (&)

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY OF THE
GROUP

Looking forward, the Group continues to dispose of assets to
reduce the Group’s overall liabilities and resolve the Group’s
lawsuits related to loan and payment defaults as soon as
possible, thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial costs
and working capital burden. The Group will strive to dispose
of the Hawaii Projects and negotiate with the lender of the
New York Project to repay in kind in order to release China
Oceanwide Holdings’ guarantee and procure withdrawal of
winding-up petition proceedings. Moreover, the Group intends to
utilise part of the proceeds from the disposal of the LA Project
to repay the debt pertaining to the Shanghai Properties so as
to obtain the release of COPHL from the receivership and to
regain the Shanghai Properties, subject to further negotiations
with the receivers and the progress of the disposal process of
the Shanghai Properties led by the receivers. The net proceeds
from the potential disposal of the LA Project will be used (i) to
resolve the lawsuits and overdue payments related to the LA
Project; (ii) to resolve the immediate financial challenges faced
by the Group, including but not limited to repaying most of the
external indebtedness and resolving the claims brought against
the Group by various lenders regarding its default of borrowings;
(iii) to retain the Shanghai Properties, thereby reconsolidating the
revenue generated from the Shanghai Properties and the financial
statements of the COPHL Group into the Group’s financial
statements; and (iv) for the Group’s daily operation and business
development. As there is uncertainty in the disposal of the LA
Project, the Group has also been exploring and in discussion with
potentially interested parties in connection with other cooperation
opportunities including but not limited to developing the LA
Project by forming a joint venture. For the existing outstanding
borrowings, the Group has been actively negotiating with the
lenders and receivers regarding how to expedite the sale of
related collateral assets to repay debts, or continue to explore
repaying debts to redeem collaterals before forced sales. The
Group is looking forward to a new start and favourable results
after the debt repayment pressure is relieved.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEENWR DN (&)

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Fund management

The primary treasury and funding policies of the Group focus on
liquidity management to achieve an optimum level of liquidity,
while funding subsidiary operations in a cost-efficient manner. The
management closely monitors the liquidity position of the Group
to ensure that the liquidity structure, comprising assets, liabilities
and commitments can meet its funding requirements. The
Group’s finance department will source funding by borrowings
and issuance of debts, convertible bonds and new shares
when necessary. Operating as a centralized service, the finance
department manages the Group’s funding needs and monitors
financial risks, such as those relating to interest and foreign
exchange rates, as well as those relating to counterparties.

During the Year, the Group did not enter into any interest or
currency swaps or other financial derivative transactions.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities
except for cash and bank deposits, loans receivables, lease
liabilities, other loans, amount due to an intermediate holding
company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary and convertible
notes. The interest rates for the loans receivables, amount due
to an intermediate holding company, amount due to a fellow
subsidiary, certain other loans and convertible notes are fixed.
The interest rate risk of the Group mainly arises from floating-rate
of other loans resulting in the exposure of cash flow interest rate
risk to the Group. The management controls the Group’s interest
rate risk by reviewing fixed-rate and floating-rate borrowings.
During the reporting period, the Group considered that there
was no need to use interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to
interest rate risks.
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEER Wk (&)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD,
HKD and RMB as the revenue and operating costs of the Group
are denominated in these currencies. The Group is also exposed
to other currency movements, primarily in terms of investments in
the U.S. and Indonesia, bank deposits, loans receivables, interest
payables, certain other loans and amount due to an intermediate
holding company denominated in USD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from currency exchange transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign operations. The
Group has not entered into any derivative instruments to hedge
its foreign exchange exposures. The Group’s management
manages this risk by closely monitoring the exchange rate
movement and changes in market conditions that may have a
significant impact on the operations and financial performance of
the Group.

Market price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures relate to its
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income. The Group closely monitors the price movement and
changes in market conditions that may have an impact on the
value of these financial assets. During the Year, the financial
assets held by the Group has zero value.

Credit risk

Surplus of the Group’s capital is managed in a prudent manner,
usually in the form of bank deposits with financial institutions
with good credit ratings. The senior management of the Group
regularly monitors price movements of financial institutions
and its counterparties and credit ratings and sets limits for the
total amount of credit for each of its counterparties, in order to
manage and control default and credit risks.
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEENWR DN (&)

As at 31 December 2022, the other receivables of the Group
were mainly loans and interest receivables made to the non-
controlling shareholders of the energy project to develop two
coal-fired steam power plants (with a net capacity of 150
megawatt each) in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia. As
at the date of this annual report, the Group is still negotiating
with the non-controlling shareholders on the renewal of the loan
agreement, and the Group is working to reach an agreement
with the non-controlling shareholders on the renewal of the loan
agreement.

Liquidity and working capital

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s total unsecured and
unrestricted cash amounted to HK$4.9 million (2021: HK$15.7
million).

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had bank and other loans
(including convertible notes) of HK$3,019.5 million (2021:
HK$5,752.5 million), of which HK$3,019.5 million (2021:
HK$4,489.4 million) were fixed-rate borrowings repayable within
one year and nil (2021: HK$1,263.1 million) was floating-rate
borrowings repayable in one year. As at 31 December 2022, the
Group had an amount due to an intermediate holding company of
HK$8,856.2 million which were fixed-rate borrowings repayable
within one year (2021: HK$8,505.1 million repayable with two
years), and an amount due to immediate holding company of
HK$114.8 million (2021: nil), which were interest-free borrowings
repayable in one year. The Group’s external gearing ratio (being
calculated as total external borrowings divided by total equity) as
at 31 December 2022 was 184.4% (2021: 135.3%).

Currently, the Group focuses on selling assets to repay debts.
The controlling shareholder of the Group will provide support for
the Company’s daily operating expenses.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BEER Wk (&)

Cash flows

For the Year, net cash used in operating activities amounted
to HK$181.1 million (2021: HK$231.0 million) and net cash
generated from investing activities amounted to HK$681.3 million
which mainly represented the cash inflow generated from the
disposal of the Hawaii Kapolei West Project (2021: net cash
used in investing activities amounted to HK$10.5 million). Net
cash used in financing activities during the Year amounted to
HK$510.1 million mainly due to settlement of loan and interest
payables (2021: cash generated from financing activities
amounted to HK$221.4 million).

Charges and contingent liabilities

The details of the pledged assets and contingent liabilities of the
Group as at 31 December 2022 are set out in Notes 31 and 32
to this annual report respectively.

In addition, the Company has provided issued corporate
guarantees for the lenders of the deconsolidated subsidiaries (see
Note 39) to guarantee the repayment of the relevant loans and
payables to these lenders included in the total “Obligations in
respect of deconsolidated subsidiaries” as at 31 December 2022
are HK$2,981.7 million.

Apart from the above and those set out in Notes 31 and 32, the
Group had not created any other guarantee or other contingent
liabilities during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Future plans for material investments and capital assets

As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have any future
plans for material investments and capital assets.

Material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures

The Group did not have any material acquisitions and disposals
of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Significant investments held

During the Year, save as disclosed in this annual report, there
were no significant investments held by the Group.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2022, the Group employed 56 employees
(2021: 72). Total staff remuneration costs (including the Directors’
emoluments) for the Year amounted to HK$55.7 million (2021:
HK$62.9 million).

The Group ensures that the remuneration packages of its
employees are competitive and that individual performance is
rewarded according to the remuneration management policy of
the Group. The remuneration packages of the employees are
reviewed annually.

PAST PERFORMANCE AND FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS

The performance and the results of operations of the Group
contained in this annual report are historical in nature, and past
performance is not able to provide guarantee for the future results
of the Group. Any forward-looking statements and opinions
which may be contained in this annual report are based on
current plans, estimations and projections, and therefore involve
risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from
the expectations discussed in such forward-looking statements
and opinions. The Group, the Directors, and the employees
and agents of the Group assume (a) no obligation to correct or
update the forward-looking statements or opinions contained in
this annual report; and (b) no liability in the event that any of the
forward-looking statements or opinions do not materialize or turn
out to be incorrect.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

BFEEARE

FA - BRTERANFHRABEEN - A&
EYESEEARE

ANER

R2022F12A31 0 A& B 564
BT (20214 :72%) £ - & B FH B
RABE(REESHE) 58 %5,570
Eor (20214 « B#6,20087C) °

A EERRERNHTHLENKTAEH
$ YEHEENANRBEAEED
T R e B - BB T RIE
FEEHEETRT -

BIERE K AT HE MR

AEFABAEENRRLLEXEER
FEL8E  BEXRRITTMREAEERR
HIRAE - NERFAENE RS - A5t
HIREL BRI R ER - MESP
Ak w &k Bk R AHARE X - BEREEAR
BE B FATME LR &2 B R i Se My TE A
RABBEAZRE - AKH EZ EEX
IR ASE (a) B IE S E #T AN FHRATELAT
MR s B R EMER - & (o) WEE
AT MR B R A e B IR E R IE
FEm 5| B ERI B AE ©



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGAREEEEE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. LIU Guosheng, aged 54, has been an executive Director
since November 2014 and the chairman of the Board and chief
executive officer since September 2022. Mr. LIU is also a member
of the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”)
under the Board as well as a director of several subsidiaries of
the Company. He is a senior accountant in the PRC. Mr. LIU
is currently the deputy chairman, president and chief financial
officer of Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. LIU obtained a Bachelor’s
degree in economics from Hangzhou Institute of Electronic
Industry (currently known as Hangzhou Dianzi University) in July
1991 and a Master’s degree in economics from Wuhan University
in December 2008.

Mr. LIU Hongwei, aged 56, has been an executive Director
since November 2014 and a deputy chairman of the Board since
January 2020. Mr. LIU is also a director of several subsidiaries
of the Company. He is currently an executive director of
China Tonghai International Financial Limited (“China Tonghai
International Financial”), whose shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 952). Mr. LIU was previously a member
of the supervisory committee of Oceanwide Holdings (from 2020
to 2022). He obtained a Bachelor’s degree in engineering from
Dalian Fisheries University (currently known as Dalian Ocean
University) in July 1989 and a Master’s degree in management
from Massey University in New Zealand in April 2006.

Mr. LIU Bing, aged 65, has been an executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several subsidiaries
of the Company. He is currently a non-executive director of
China Tonghai International Financial. He was previously the vice
chairman of Minsheng Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Minsheng Holdings”),
whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 000416) (from 2017 to 2020). Mr. LIU obtained his
Master’s degree in business administration from Sacred Heart
University in the U.S. in August 1989.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

EERSHEEEERE (&)

Non-executive Director

Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, aged 52, has been a non-executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. ZHAO is also a member of the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”) under the Board. He is a
senior accountant in the PRC. He is currently the chairman of
the supervisory committee of Oceanwide Holdings, the chairman
of the supervisory committee of Minsheng Holdings and a non-
executive director of China Tonghai International Financial.
He obtained a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Renmin
University of China in January 1997 and a Master’s degree in
engineering from Beihang University in January 2013.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. LIU Jipeng, aged 67, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also the chairman
of the Audit Committee and a member of the nomination
committee (the “Nomination Committee”) under the Board. Mr.
LIU is a senior economist and certified public accountant in the
PRC. He is currently the dean of the Capital Finance Institute of
China University of Political Science and Law, the deputy head
of the Independent Director Committee of China Association
for Public Companies, the vice president of China Enterprise
Reform and Development Society, an independent non-executive
director of China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd., whose shares
are dually listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1988) and
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600016), and China
Tonghai International Financial and an independent director of
CECEP Solar Energy Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 000591) and Ucap
Cloud Information Technology Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 688228). He
previously served as the dean of the Business School of China
University of Political Science and Law and as an independent
director or an independent non-executive director of a number
of companies whose shares are listed on stock exchanges,
including Chongging Changan Automobile Co., Ltd., whose
shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
000625) (from 2016 to 2022), CECEP Guozhen Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 300388) (from 2020 to
2021), Valiant Corporation Ltd., whose shares are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 002643) (from 2020 to
2021), Zhongjin Gold Corp., Ltd., whose shares are listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600489) (from 2014 to
2021) and China-Singapore Suzhou Industrial Park Development
Group Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 601512) (from 2014 to 2020).
Mr. LIU obtained a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Beijing
College of Economics (currently known as Capital University of
Economics and Business) in July 1983 and a Master’s degree in
economics from Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social
Sciences in July 1986.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)
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Mr. YAN Fashan, aged 71, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. Mr. YAN is also the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member of the
Nomination Committee. He is currently a professor in the school
of economics at Fudan University. He is currently an independent
director of Oceanwide Holdings and Zhongtai Securities Co.,
Ltd., whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 600918). He was previously an independent
director of Pengqi Technology Development Co., Ltd., whose
shares were previously listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 600614) and was delisted in July 2021 (from 2016
to 2021). He obtained a Master’s degree in economics from
Fudan University in 1981 and a Doctor of Philosophy degree in
economics from Fudan University in June 1998.

Mr. LO Wa Kei Roy, aged 51, has been an independent
non-executive Director since November 2014. He is also the
chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of the
Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Mr. LO is a
certified public accountant in Hong Kong, a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow of the
CPA Australia and an associate of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. LO is currently an
independent non-executive director of several companies
whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange, including
China Tonghai International Financial, Wan Kei Group Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 1718) and G-Resources Group Limited
(Stock Code: 1051). He was previously an independent non-
executive director of China Zhongwang Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 1333) (from 2008 to 2021), Xinming China Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 2699) (from 2015 to 2021), Sun Hing
Vision Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 125) (from 1999 to
2021) and Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited (Stock
Code: 1335) (from 2012 to 2020). He currently serves as a
managing director of SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited, a member
of the Fourteenth Shanghai Municipal Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, a member of the Sixth
Election Committee of Hong Kong (Accountancy), the chairman
of accountancy training board of Vocational Training Council,
an honorary treasurer of Hong Kong Association of United
Nations Education, Scientific and Cultural Organization and the
deputy president of Hong Kong Association of Registered Public
Interest Entity Auditors Limited. Mr. LO obtained a Bachelor’s
degree in business administration from University of Hong
Kong in November 1993 and a Master’s degree in professional
accounting from Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November
2000.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)
EERSHEEEERE (&)

Senior Management EREEE

Ms. WAN Wing Sze May, aged 46, has been the chief AR L L 465 0 B2015F 3 AR H
financial officer of the Company since March 2015. She joined ARRBABELRE - HR 200451 AMMA
the Company in January 2004. Ms. WAN holds a Bachelor of RAF - BETHEEHEIREREL
business administration degree in accounting and is a fellow of B TARBGTMASERTE - i
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She RE - g5 WBEEBEREBEZEIE
has more than 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting, HEB20FLR  THROEXEEFTEHRE
financial management and business control and has extensive BELR -

experience in corporate restructuring.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

The Board is pleased to present to the Shareholders its report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 (the “Year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS
REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and the principal activities of its subsidiaries are real estate
development in the U.S. and the development in the energy
sector in Indonesia as well as finance investment and others.
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in
Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

A fair review of the business of the Group as required under
Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong), including a discussion and analysis of
the Group’s performance during the Year, a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties faced by the Group, particulars
of important events affecting the Group that have occurred since
the end of the financial year 2022 (if any) as well as an indication
of likely future development in the business of the Group are
set out in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 8 to 22 of this
annual report, and the Management Discussion and Analysis on
pages 23 to 38 of this annual report. The above sections form an
integral part of this report of the Directors.

The analysis of the revenue and results by principal activities and
geographical locations of the operations of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

The Group conducts its business in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations and integrates industry best
practices into our operations where appropriate. Details of the
Group’s compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Group’s business and operations
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 77
to 111 of this annual report and the 2022 Social Responsibility
Report which is available at websites of the Company and Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. The relevant discussions
in this annual report and the 2022 Social Responsibility Report
form part of this report of the Directors.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 117 of this annual
report.

No final dividend is recommended by the Board for the Year.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the annual
general meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 18 May 2023, the register of members of the Company
will be closed from Friday, 12 May 2023 to Thursday, 18 May
2023, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
Shares will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and
vote at the AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the branch share registrar
of the Company in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 11 May
2023.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the Year is set out in the
Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis
from pages 8 to 22 and pages 23 to 38 of this annual report
respectively. Description of the risks and uncertainties faced
by the Group are disclosed in Notes 5, 6, 27, 32 and 38 to the
consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR PROJECTS AND EVENTS

Details regarding major projects undertaken by the Group and
events that have taken place during the Year are set out in the
Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 23 to 38 of
this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
ESEHE (A)

RESERVES

Particulars on the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the Year are set out in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated statement
of changes in equity from pages 123 to 125 of this annual report
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

There is no distributable reserves of the Company as at 31
December 2022 calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda.

PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Details of the movements of properties, plant and equipment,
investment properties and properties under development during
the Year are set out in Notes 16, 17 and 21 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group are set out from
pages 323 to 324 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the Year are set out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report were:

Executive Directors

LIU Guosheng

LIU Hongwei

LIU Bing

HAN Xiaosheng (Resigned on 6 September 2022)

Non-executive Director
ZHAO Yingwei
Independent non-executive Directors

LIU Jipeng
YAN Fashan
LO Wa Kei Roy

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws, Messrs. LIU
Guosheng, ZHAO Yingwei and LO Wa Kei Roy shall retire by
rotation at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the AGM.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Company are set out from pages 39 to 43 of this annual
report.

UPDATE ON DIRECTOR’S AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE’S INFORMATION UNDER RULE
13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

Upon specific enquiry by the Company and confirmations from
the Directors and chief executive, the changes in the information
of the Directors and chief executive required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules subsequent to
the date of the Company’s 2022 interim report are set out below:
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

Name of Director Details of Change

R BEFE
LIU Jipeng Appointed as an independent director of Ucap Cloud Information Technology Co.,
242 s Ltd., whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 688228)
on 29 September 2022.
MR2022F 920 R EZERAEZEEMEBROHARAF (HKRHN LBEZFZXFH
£ EHARG - 688228) WU ESE -
LO Wa Kei Roy Appointed as a member of the Fourteenth Shanghai Municipal Committee of the
EIEHE Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference on January 2023.

R2023F 1 ARZERE+HEFEARB AHESHELENEZEGEE -

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the

Listing Rules.

B EXATIREESN  BIEEMESARE EWRAE13.51B(1) BRETTHEE

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF
INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors (the “INED(s)”) an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
considers that all of them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contracts of significance in
relation to the businesses of the Group, to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which any Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during
the Year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
AGM has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year and without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save for service contracts of the Directors, no contracts (as
defined in Section 543 of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622))
relating to the management and/or administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or subsisted during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the Year, the following Directors had interests in the
following businesses (apart from the businesses of the Company
or its subsidiaries) conducted through the companies named
below, their subsidiaries, associated companies or other
investment forms which are considered to compete or be likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the principal businesses
of the Group conducted during the Year required to be disclosed
as follows pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the Listing Rules:

Name of Director Name of Company

BEsnR AT ESRM

Position(s) of Director

EEEHN

BREZHORFEHI  RRBRFEARILE
RIS FER AR T 2 I ek ] =R
DPEBNEER HITHENEAEHO(ERR
(RTUEBIN(E 622 5 ) FE5431§) °

EERHEXRBOES

FR THNESETHAA ENBA
A~ BEE QR SR AR A A AR
BEN A EEANEBFANMECENTESE
BHEEXEEERBEFOTINES (KR
Bk E B AR EERIN) A R -
MmARE EmAR RIS 8.102) i1EH A T #
5%

Nature of Competing
Business

BEEBME

LIU Guosheng Oceanwide Holdings
2+ R
President

BIERR - A MK

B

Deputy Chairman, President, Chief
Financial Officer, Executive Vice

Real estate development
and investment

b E R 3 IR A

HBE - MITR

(Re-designated from Executive
Vice President to President and
Appointed as Deputy Chairman on

15 July 2022)

(R2022%F7 A15 BHH

1TRIEH A

IRBENEZIRIESER)

FZERERAT 2022 F3R



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Name of Director Name of Company Position(s) of Director

Nature of Competing
Business

EEgE YNGIE=S EEBN BEREREME
LIU Hongwei China Oceanwide Vice President, Director Real estate investment
e Holdings Group Bl =% BibERE
R BIEIRER (Appointed as Director on 7 June
2022)

(R20220F6 A7 HEZEEAES)

Oceanwide Holdings Supervisor

2R B=E
(Resigned on 1 July 2022)
(R2022F7 A1BET)

LIU Bing China Oceanwide Director
215k Holdings Group =
T IR E E (Resigned on 7 June 2022)
(RR2022% 6 A7 HEHE)
ZHAO Yingwei China Oceanwide Executive Director, Executive Vice
O Holdings Group President, Chief Financial Officer

RENZ SRR E WITES ~ IITRIRE - IR

Oceanwide Holdings Deputy Chairman of Supervisory
IR Committee, Chairman of
Supervisory Committee
ERgRITR HFEFF
(Re-designated from Deputy
Chairman to Chairman of the
Supervisory Committee on 14
March 2022)
(R2022F3A14BHAESERIERE

AERER)

YAN Fashan Oceanwide Holdings Independent Director
BEE B BUESE
HAN Xiaosheng China Oceanwide Director
PR Holdings Group 2=
(Resigned on 6 Pz BT S E (Resigned on 7 June 2022)

September 2022) (R 20224 6 A 7 BBHE)
(7R 2022 F

9H6H

BF{E)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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As the Board is independent of the board of directors of
the above entities, the Group has been able to carry on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length with, the
above entities. Further, although the above entities are also
engaged in real estate development/investment, no competition
is considered to exist among members of the Group (which focus
on offshore investments) and the above entities (which focus on
onshore investments).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, none of
the Directors or their respective associates had any interest in a
business, which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the
Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The Directors’ emoluments for the Year are set out in Note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was conditionally adopted on 19 May 2015, under
which the Directors may grant options to eligible persons to
subscribe for the Shares, subject to the terms and conditions as
stipulated therein.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share
Option Scheme:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide
the participants (the “Participants”) with an opportunity to
obtain an equity interest in the Company, thus linking their
interest with the interest of the Group and thereby providing
them with an incentive to work better for the interest of the
Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Participants

The Board may, at their discretion, invite any Directors
(whether executive or non-executive and whether
independent or not), any employee (whether full-time or
part-time) and any consultant or adviser of the Company
or the Group (whether on an employment or contractual
or honorary basis and whether paid or unpaid), who,
in the absolute opinion of the Board, have contributed
or will contribute to the Company or the Group, as the
Participants.

The grant of options to any Participants shall be subject
to the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules as
amended from time to time.

Total number of Shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme

The refreshment of scheme mandate limit under the Share
Option Scheme was approved by the Shareholders at the
Company’s annual general meeting held on 23 May 2019.
The maximum number of Shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval of
the refreshment of scheme mandate limit under the Share
Option Scheme (i.e. 23 May 2019), being 1,614,265,306
Shares, representing 10% of the issued shares as at the
date of this annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The total number of the Shares issued and which may fall
to be issued upon exercise of the options granted pursuant
to the Share Option Scheme to each Participant in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the number of the
Shares in issue as at the date of grant unless approved by
the Shareholders in general meeting.
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Subscription price

The subscription price shall be such price to be determined
by the Board in its absolute discretion and notified to the
Participant in the offer and shall be at least the higher of:

(@) the closing price per Share as stated in the daily
quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on
the offer date;

(b) the average closing price per Share as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five (5) consecutive business days immediately
preceding the offer date; and

(c) the nominal value per Share.
Vesting period

Subject to the provisions of the Share Option Scheme and
the Listing Rules, the Board may, when offering the grant of
an option, impose any conditions, restrictions or limitations
in relation thereto as it may at its absolute discretion think
fit.

For the avoidance of doubt, subject to such term and
conditions as the Board may determine as aforesaid, there
is no minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised and no performance target which
needs to be achieved by the grantee of the option can be
exercised.

Amount payable upon acceptance

HK$1.0 is payable by each eligible Participant as
consideration for the grant of an option on acceptance of
options within the stipulated time frame specified in the
respective offer letter or notice.
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8. Option Period

A period of time where the grantee may exercise the option
(the “Option Period”), which period in any circumstances
shall not be more than 10 years from the offer date to be
notified by the Board to each grantee which the Option
Period shall commence on the offer date and expire on the
last day of the Option Period as determined by the Board.

9. Exercise period

Subject to any condition or restriction in connection with
the exercise of the option which may be imposed by the
Board when granting the option and the provisions of the
Share Option Scheme, the option may be exercised by the
grantee (or his or her legal personal representative(s)) at any
time during the Option Period.

10. Term of the Share Option Scheme

No option may be granted under the Share Option Scheme
on or after the date of the tenth anniversary of the date on
which the Share Option Scheme becomes unconditional
(the “Scheme Period”), but in respect of all options which
remain outstanding and exercisable on the expiry of the
Scheme Period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme
shall remain in full force and effect.

11. Remaining life of the Share Option Scheme

As at the date of this annual report, the remaining life of the
Share Option Scheme was about 2 years and 1 month.

No option had been granted by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme since its date of adoption.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in the
section headed “Share Option Scheme” above, no equity-linked
agreements were entered into by the Company during the Year or
subsisted at the end of the Year.
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RIGHTS ISSUE

No rights issues were conducted by the Company during the Year.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 27 December 2018, the Company issued convertible
notes with an aggregate principal amount of HK$600 million
with the initial conversion price of HK$0.71 per share
(subject to adjustment). For further details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 12, 20, 27 and 28
December 2018 and Note 27(c) to the consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

As at the date of this annual report, the net proceeds from the
issue of the notes of HK$587.5 million have been utilised in
the following ways: (i) as to HK$556.5 million for refinancing
two loans advanced by licensed banks in Hong Kong; (i) as to
HK$14.0 million for interest payment; and (iii) as to approximately
HK$17.0 million for the general operating expenses.

No convertible notes were redeemed, converted, repurchased or
cancelled during the Year. The number of the Shares which may
be issued pursuant thereto were 794,225,352 as at the date of
this report.

As disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 26 January
2022, the Company did not make payment on the interest of
the convertible notes payable by 27 December 2021 and did
not pay the amount within 30-day grace period of payment on
interests granted under the convertible notes. In view of default
payment on the interest, the principal with carrying value of
HK$563,900,000 and the outstanding interest of the convertible
notes would be immediately repayable. As at the date of this
annual report, the convertible notes were still in default and the
related principal and interest were still not yet settled.

Details of the convertible notes are set out in Note 27(c) to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS

No donations were made by the Group during the Year (2021:
Nil).
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H- -27HK28BMAE RAFHRAKE
BMBHmERMEE27(c) °
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year nor at the end of the Year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
which enables the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES IN THE
COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their respective associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which the Directors were deemed or taken to
have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Company’s own Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors (the “Securities
Code”) were as follows:

() Long positions in Shares

EEREROHESFHER

ARBREAMMERRRFEAHFERL
BAIEMLH  BEEEAEBEAR
BESESEE YN L0l S A e F

2z
=S o
g

EERARAREEBEERN
R - HERORESHHE
BmNKRE

R2022%F12A31H EFNEERH
WEEZEARAATREREEZE(ERR
BHEREEEGIEXVI) MG - ABER
MREFTEE  TEREEFRBER
BIEEXVELE 7 R E 8 HEBAE AR A K B
REMERRAR (REREES NPE
BOINZERNEETHERAIEEERE
MR KRR REFIAEXRRIRIEE
H NS EPF 352 5B ERENE LM
A KERBARARATNESHITES
R HMREFRI([FHFA ) Mg ARAQT]
M ZFTH R AR T

RBROHWETFR
Approximate %
of shareholding
in the Company
Number of P NN
Name of Director Capacity Nature of interests Shares held B AEME A
BEEpA 54 REmME iR EE B 5L (%)
LIU Jipeng Beneficial owner Personal interest 9,212,000 0.05
242 s EHEAA B A=
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(m

Long positions in shares of Oceanwide Holdings

RiZBERERONE R

Number of
ordinary shares
in Oceanwide

Approximate %
of shareholding
in Oceanwide

Holdings held Holdings

Name of Director Capacity Nature of interests Pz B L2 BRI
EEpE 54 EEME ZEREE A B 2L (%)
LIU Guosheng Beneficial owner Personal interest 400,000 0.007
2B 7+ EmEAA PN £
LIU Hongwei Beneficial owner Personal interest 30,000 0.0005
2t EmEAA B A=
LIU Bing Beneficial owner Personal interest 90,000 0.001
211Kk EmEEAA BN £
ZHAOQO Yingwei Beneficial owner Personal interest 200,000 0.003
HHEE EmBEAA PN £
HAN Xiaosheng Beneficial owner Personal interest 3,500,000 0.06
BREEA EmEAEA B A=
(Resigned on

6 September 2022)
(202249 A6H

BHE)
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, none of Br £ STRTIHEE & AN 0 7220224 12 A 31

the Directors and the chief executives of the Company and
their respective associates had any other interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which had to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were deemed or taken to
have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to the Securities Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

B EERARARSHITRABUARKE
FBOBE AER AR B S E AR
FE(EEALBZRAEGAIEXVE) B
Bt - MR RESZTHEE - MREE
7R EIERDIEXVERE 7 RSB 8 0 B A A
EARRF BRI EMERSORE
(BRERERE KIS RO 6% F R
EWRERIMEERANERZ AR
kAR 75 ) HI R 15 01 56 352 1B 51| A%
RPIFTIEMERRMA - RIFE T RIZA
A& AR A Ko Bk 32 P O AE fe] L M A 25 0K

A

=
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2022,
the following persons had interests or short positions in the
Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or, which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange:

Long positions in Shares

FERRREMALARSG R
HEROHER AR

BEEMA R2022F12A831H - T3
ATRBRDSKABEIRGFHEEREES &
HEGRPIEXVEE2 REIDPHIEE
MARABFENEIRAR - KEIAKR
NRIBIREFRAEEDIE 336 IETFEN
Erefa A 5 e A DR R FT
R EOA R ¢

RRONEE

Approximate %

of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held BARATRERN

HE LB g4 sl & E BB DL (%)

LU Zhigiang Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
E R ST N op s (Note 1)
(PfFEE1)

Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
BEZERBRAR RS AT H S (Note 2)
(fF5E2)

Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
wBEEBRAR ZEH AR ER (Note 3)
(BF3E3)

China Oceanwide Holdings Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
PEDZ BEREE ZEH AR R (Note 4)
(PfisE4)

Oceanwide Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
e R ZEH AR R (Note 5)
(PfFE5)
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Approximate %

of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held MDA T RER

wnE LR B4 RO EE BB DL (%)

China Oceanwide Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
hZEE ZEH AR ER (Note 5)
(fF5E5)

Oceanwide Holdings International  Beneficial owner 11,346,221,178 70.28
Co., Ltd. EREBA (Note 5)
B BB R A A (fF5E5)

Haitong Securities Co., Ltd. Interests of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
BRES RO BRAA ST N (Note 6)
(FFE6)

Haitong International Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
Limited | NI o (Note 7)
BRI A R AR (B5E7)

Haitong International Securities Interest of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
Group Limited SN R RE 2 (Note 8)
BEEEESEEER AR (PfFEE8)

Haitong International Financial Security interest in Shares 9,001,903,108 55.76

Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Notes:

FARDERERED

(1) Mr. LU Zhigiang held more than one-third of the voting power
at general meetings of Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of
the SFO, Mr. LU Zhigiang was deemed to be interested in all the
Shares in which Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* was interested.

(2)  Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* held 100% equity interest in Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*
was deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide

Group Co., Ltd.* was interested.

(Note 8)
(Kf&E8)

BAE

ETREEFAREBERBRIBMKE
RELBB=22WNEEE - BEZF
FRAEEY  ESREEHRRANE
BEBRBER AR EG RS MTA BT

A -

BEZERBERARFAZEEEERA
A 100% It - RIBEHRMEER - B
BEBRAERATAREANZEEEAR
REVEEEEH AR P REEES
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Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* held 98% equity interest in China
Oceanwide Holdings Group. By virtue of the SFO, Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.* was deemed to be interested in all the Shares in
which China Oceanwide Holdings Group was interested.

China Oceanwide Holdings Group directly and indirectly held
58.35% equity interest in Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the
SFO, China Oceanwide Holdings Group was deemed to be
interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide Holdings was
interested.

Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd. and Oceanwide
Holdings International Finance Ltd. are the wholly-owned
subsidiaries of China Oceanwide Group, which in turn is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the
SFO, China Oceanwide Group and Oceanwide Holdings were
deemed to be interested in an aggregate of 12,097,721,178
Shares, including: (i) 11,346,221,178 Shares held by Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd.; and (i) 751,500,000 Shares held
by Oceanwide Holdings International Finance Ltd.. Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd. and Oceanwide Holdings
International Finance Ltd. have charged 8,250,403,108 Shares and
751,500,000 Shares respectively in favour of Haitong International
Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. for a loan facility.
Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd. has also charged
3,095,818,070 Shares in favour of China Minsheng Banking Corp.,
Ltd., Hong Kong Branch in order to secure the obligations of China
Tonghai International Financial Limited (“China Tonghai International
Financial”, whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 952)), a former non-wholly owned subsidiary of Oceanwide
Holdings, under a credit facility.

Haitong Securities Co., Ltd. held 100% equity interest in Haitong
International Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, Haitong
Securities Co., Ltd. was deemed to be interested in all the Shares
in which Haitong International Holdings Limited was interested.

Haitong International Holdings Limited held 67% equity interest
in Haitong International Securities Group Limited. By virtue of the
SFO, Haitong International Holdings Limited was deemed to be
interested in all the Shares in which Haitong International Securities
Group Limited was interested.

Haitong International Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. and
Haitong International Financial Products Limited are the indirect
subsidiaries of Haitong International Securities Group Limited. By
virtue of the SFO, Haitong International Securities Group Limited
was deemed to be interested in (i) 9,001,903,108 Shares in which
Haitong International Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. had
security interest; and (i) 723,239,075 Shares beneficially owned by
Haitong International Financial Products Limited.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

BEBEARARFEPEIZEERE
B 98% fxiE - RIEEF LB ERD -z
BEEERQRRE /N T EZEEK
SEERERNABRD P EGER -

FREZSEREEEELEERFZE
TR 58.35% X #E - IRIFFEH KB E K
Bl - AR Bz R AR R B A AR B R 2 R
BRI BRGOPESER -

CBIERBEBRAERA R &RZEERKRER
BREmERAA AT ZEENEEN
BAR MAZEBA AZBIER
MEENBAR - BREEFEHFLRBEK
Bl PeEBRZEEREEAESHK
% H512,097,721,178 % I 15 & # =5 -
B ()VZEERBBEERARFEN
11,346,221 178 I f& 15 + K (ii) 72 /@ 1= i%
e EAE R A E A /751,500,000
BERE 1D o 2B IERBERAER A A &
BEREBR2RERAFAR —BEE
B E o 5l K #88,250,403,108 f% %
7 X% 751,500,000f% F& 5 T Haitong
International Financial Products
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 5z /&8 f% B A
R~ &) K 3,095,818,070 B i fn F
BRARITRODBEBRRARETEDTT -
BRZESERNAFELZEMNBRARFREH
BEERcRERAA ([ EBEEE
SEh) - ERRGO R BT (R A
952) )N —TEEEMEBE THET -

BRESROBR ARG EREBEEE
BARRF100% B - RigESFRBE
G BREFEOARAPDBEERR
BEERERAERAREEEANME
iy A o

BREERERAR ARG EREBEEE
HFEEARAF6O7%ME - REZEF K
HIEGE - BBRKRZERERRRKE
RREBBERESEEERATHAE
A PTA B h A R A o

Haitong International Financial Products
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. [z /8 18 B 8 & &
EREBRARAEABBRELSASEARR
AEMEENB AR - REZEHF RS
BiE0 - BRERESFEBER D EE
18 &1 (i) Haitong International Financial
Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. # & #
75 7= 19 9,001,903,108 i i% 17+ I (i)
BBEEEeRERERAREREADN
723,239,075 R AR fp A A o



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, there was
no other person who held interests and/or short positions in the
Shares or underlying Shares which was required, to be entered in
the register to be kept under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO,
or was a substantial Shareholder.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of material related party transactions entered by the
Group for the Year are set out in Note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements, of which (a) the transactions summarised in
Note 33a(i)(2), c(ii) and d() constituted non-exempted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules and the Company
has complied with the applicable requirements under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules; and (b) the transactions summarised
in Note 33a(i)(1), b(i), (i) and (iii), c(i) and (iii) and d(ii) constituted
one-off connected transactions or continuing connected
transactions which are fully exempt from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Rule 14A.76(1) of the Listing Rules.

Other than those significant transactions as disclosed under the
heading “Material Related Party Transactions” as set out in Note
33 to the consolidated financial statements and those connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions disclosed
herein below, there were no other transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries,
its ultimate holding company or any of its fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director or its connected entities had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

Br SR 8 & Hh - 2022412 A 31
H - B A EERRD SARRARR 1D P
BAEYIANRESR RIS P E XV 305 336
BEFENERMOERR AR - B
FERK o

EXBBLERS
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E o R (O)KIFES3ai)() ~ b ~ (i) K (i)
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group conducted the following transactions
which constituted connected transaction/continuing connected
transactions of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules:

(A) Connected Transaction
Apartment and Office Lease Agreements

On 29 December 2022, PT. China Oceanwide Indonesia
(“PT China”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Oceanwide International Investment Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of China Oceanwide Holdings
Group, the controlling shareholder of Oceanwide Holdings,
as the landlord, and PT. Mabar Elektrindo (“PT Mabar”), a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the tenant
(the “Tenant”), entered into an apartment lease agreement
and an office lease agreement (collectively the “Apartment
and Office Lease Agreements”) for a term of one year
commencing from 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023.

In accordance with HKFRS 16 “Leases”, PT Mabar
will recognize the value of the right-of-use asset on its
statement of financial position in connection with the rent
in relation to the lease of the premise under the Apartment
and Office Lease Agreements. Accordingly, the payment of
the rent under the Apartment and Office Lease Agreements
is regarded as an acquisition of right-of-use asset by the
Tenant which constituted a one-off connected transaction
of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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(B)

The value of the right-of-use asset to be recognized
by the Group during the year ending 31 December
2023 in relation to the rent under the Apartment and
Office Lease Agreements shall amount to approximately
IDR2,125,659,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1.1
million), which is the present value of the rent payable
during the term of the Apartment and Office Lease
Agreements in accordance with HKFRS 16.

Continuing Connected Transactions

Capital Contribution to a Non Wholly-Owned
Subsidiary

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited
(“China Oceanwide Power”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, as lender and Shanghai Electric Power
Construction Co., Ltd.* (“*SEPC”, which held 20% equity
interest in PT Mabar), together with PT. Shanghai Electric
Power as borrower, entered into a loan agreement pursuant
to which China Oceanwide Power agreed to make available
a loan in the principal amount of up to US$3,500,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$27.3 million) at an interest
rate equivalent to the rate of expected average financing
cost for the power plant project developed by PT Mabar
to SEPC. The purpose of this loan was to provide SEPC
with funds to make capital contribution into PT Mabar
in proportion to its 20% equity interest. The loan shall
be repaid when SEPC obtains the approval of the State
Administration of Foreign Exchange of the PRC (“SAFE”)
for the transfer of its capital overseas. In 2016, SEPC
has repaid the loan with the approval of SAFE. During the
Year, no interest income was accrued. As at 31 December
2022, the interest receivable of the loan was approximately
US$531,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$4.1 million).

(B)

HZE2023F12A31HILEFE K
EERREQAERBHLAEHERR
BETH«BBENCAEEERED
£2,125,659,000 N E & (FBE R4
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A —XHZEHE L AEEE

20145 8148 » ARAINE2EN
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Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Contracts

On 283 December 2013, PT Mabar as employer and SEPC
as contractor entered into a master agreement (the “Master
Agreement”) pursuant to which PT Mabar engaged SEPC
to provide all materials, parts, equipment and construction
equipment, transportation to sites (including customs
clearance) and other labour services and to perform all
works, activities and services on a fixed lump sum turn
key basis for the design, engineering, procurement,
construction, commissioning, testing and completion of,
and making good of defects in relation to the two coal
fuel steam power plant facilities developed in the Medan
Industrial Area, North Sumatra, Indonesia. The Master
Agreement was renewed twice on 23 November 2015 and
8 June 2017 respectively. The renewed total consideration
was US$431,930,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,367.6 million).

For the Year, no construction cost was incurred by PT
Mabar under the aforesaid agreements. As at 31 December
2022, the aggregate amount paid by PT Mabar under the
aforesaid agreements was US$283,504,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,210.4 million).

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

IE HBRERE

2013412 A23H * PT Mabar ({E&
fEx) B SEPC ({ERF B )] &
ek (M4 1) - ],k - PT Mabar
ZHESEPCREFMBME - T -
HERERRE B5ERH(RE
KB)LEME TRE XHRK
IR KB &% AR A
ARTERENEILGHIIEEEREL
M REEREEREERITME
T BB RRF - WIRE I &5
e o BimaE o Al 201549F 11 A28
HK2017F6A8HEE - 5E1%
H) 48 (8 431,930,000 € 7T (1%
R4 33.676 f87T) °

F R+ PT Mabar 1B 5% _E it 7 7% I £
EAEEEM AR - R2022F 12 A 31
B © PT Mabar iR #& %l 15 3% BT 2 1+
K 7K T8 48 %8 /5 283,504,000 3 7T (48
LRHERE 22104 187T) ©



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

Services Transactions and Investment and Lending
Transactions

On 21 September 2017, the Company entered into a
framework services agreement (the “First Framework
Services Agreement”) with China Tonghai International
Financial (formerly known as China Oceanwide International
Financial Limited) (together with its subsidiaries, the “China
Tonghai International Financial Group”), a former non wholly-
owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. Pursuant to the
First Framework Services Agreement, the Company and
China Tonghai International Financial have conditionally
agreed to engage in various services transactions, and
investment and lending transactions with each other for the
period from 20 November 2017 to 31 December 2019.

On 30 August 2019, the Company entered into a framework
services agreement (the “Second Framework Services
Agreement”) with China Tonghai International Financial for
another term of three years from 1 January 2020 to 31
December 2022.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 30 August 2019 and the circular of the
Company dated 30 September 2019.
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The annual caps for the three financial years ended
31 December 2020, 2021 and 2022 respectively are shown

R E 20204 - 2021 F K 2022 F
12A31HIE=FAMBRFENFE L

below: RYIBAZAT -
For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
Type of transactions 31 December 2020 31 December 2021 31 December 2022
RHER HZ2020512A318 BZ2021512A318 BZ2022512A318
LEE LEE LEE
HKS million HKS million HK$ million
BEEET BREET BREET
(1) Service transactions B% %5
(@) Income from service transactions provided to 05 0.5 0.5
China Tonghai International Financial Group
ATEESER RS IRERBR HHNE
(b)  Expenses for service transactions provided by China Tonghai International Financial Group 98 98 98
(including interest expenses to China Tonghai International Financial Group arising from
the lending transactions)
AHER SR CREERMREIHINER
(BEREFRZRTEREER S REET (THR 2XHT)
(2) Investment, lending and underwriting transactions &% - EXRBHRS
(@) Maximum daily invested amount for investment transactions provided to China Tonghai 60 60 60
International Financial Group
ATEESER SRR ARRRERINGRBERERE
- Fund investment 4% &
(b)  Maximum daily amount/outstanding balance for lending and 480 480 480
underwriting transactions provided by China Tonghai International Financial Group
HPRR AR REERNER REHRANSEEASE/ MAT AR
- Financial assistance S5
o Loan principal E5i44
- Underwriting 2284 120 120 120
Total &t 758.5 758.5 758.5

During the Year, the expenses for service transactions
provided by China Tonghai International Financial Group
(including security services, ancillary services and interest
expenses) to the Company amounted to HK$57,609,000
and the maximum daily amount/outstanding balance of the
loan principal for lending transactions provided by China
Tonghai International Financial Group to the Company
amounted to HK$480,000,000.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

Lease Agreements

On 6 September 2019, Oceanwide Shen Gang Asset
Operation (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* (“Oceanwide Shen Gang”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a lease agreement (the “Lease Agreement”)
with Tohigh Property Investment Management Co., Ltd.*
(“Tohigh Property”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.”, a controlling Shareholder,
pursuant to which Oceanwide Shen Gang agreed to lease
certain office premises (the “Property”) to Tohigh Property
for a term of 36 months from 1 September 2019 to 31
August 2022.

The following table sets out the annual caps in respect of
the transactions contemplated under the Lease Agreement
for each of the years ended 31 December 2019, 2020 and
2021 and 2022:

For the year ended
31 December 2019

For the year ended
31 December 2020

For the year ended
31 December 2021

HEw#

2019F 9 A 6H ZBHBEEK
g(Etm)aERAR(TE=RE]
BARARNEZE2ZENBAR) BB
BEEREEBERAR(AEE
¥ | BERBREBESIERERAQA
WEEE2EWBAR I —HHEE
E(HERZE]) - &t - Z2/8H
AREMBESEXHBAETHAE
mE(ZWME] - B2019F9 A1
H#eZ= 202248 A31 H1E ' AHI36
A -

TERHEVNEEHZE TEETHR
5 R #H =20194F + 20204 + 2021
FR2022F 1231 B IERFED
FE LR :

For the year ended
31 December 2022

HZE2019F12 A31 B #HZE2020F12 A31 H HBZE2021 F12 A31 B #ZE2022 12 A31 H

IEFE IEFE IEFEE IEFE
RMB RMB RMB RMB
AR AR AR AR
2,000,000 3,400,000 3,500,000 2,400,000

(equivalent to (equivalent to (equivalent to (equivalent to
approximately approximately approximately approximately
HK$2.2 million) HK$3.8 million) HK$3.9 million) HK$2.7 million)

(HEERLBE2208TT) BERLEBE380&TL) (BERLOBEI00ETL) GEERLEE2708T)

For the Year, the total amount payable and paid by Tohigh
Property to Oceanwide Shen Gang was RMB841,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$0.9 million) (2021:
RMB3,256,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3.6
million)). Due to the deconsolidation of Oceanwide Shen
Gang since April 2022, only the transactions from January
to March 2022 has been included during the Year. Please
refer to Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements for
details.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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ANNUAL REVIEW OF CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The INEDs have reviewed the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions and confirmed that the transactions have been
entered:

1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. according to the agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.

Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited (“Yongtuo Fuson”), the Company’s
auditor, were engaged to report on the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000 Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information
and with reference to Practice Note 740 Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Yongtuo Fuson has issued their unqualified
letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OBLIGATION
UNDER RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

Facility Agreement Dated 22 May 2019

On 22 May 2019, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
as guarantor, entered into a facility agreement relating to a term
loan facility in an amount of US$175.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,364.4 million) with, among others, China
Oceanwide Real Estate Development Il Limited (“CORED IlI”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as borrower, and DW
80 South, LLC, a Delaware, U.S. incorporated limited liability
company, as initial lender (the “Initial Lender”). The maturity date
of the loan is 21 May 2021.

On 28 October 2021, the Company received a notice of default
dated 27 October 2021 from the Initial Lender, stating that an
event of default has occurred under the facility agreement as
a result of CORED llI’'s failure to pay accrued interest on the
loan. On 24 November 2021, the Initial Lender, CORED IIl and
other parties of the facility agreement entered into an extension
exercise notice in which the Initial Lender agrees to extend the
maturity date of the loan to 21 May 2022. On 11 January 2022,
the Company received another notice of default dated 10 January
2022 from the Initial Lender, stating that an event of default has
occurred under the facility agreement as a result of CORED llI's
failure to pay accrued interest and servicing fee on the loan.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 23
May 2019, 29 October 2021, 25 November 2021 and 11 January
2022 for details.

In view of CORED Il having failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the notice of default issued to the Company and CORED I
on 10 January 2022, receivers had been appointed by the Initial
Lender over all the issued shares of CORED lIl. Please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 6 May 2022 for details.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

On 9 June 2022, the Initial Lender has filed a winding-up petition
with the Supreme Court of Bermuda against the Company, on
the principal ground that the Company has failed to pay the
outstanding sum pursuant to a parent guarantee granted on 22
May 2019 by the Company in favour of the Initial Lender. Please
refer to the Company’s announcement dated 10 June 2022 for
details.

On 25 August 2022, CORED IIl, Oceanwide Real Estate
Investment NY Corp., Oceanwide Center NY LLC and the
Company as the borrower parties (collectively, the “Borrower
Parties”) and New York — 80 South Street LLC as the
administrative agent (the “Administrative Agent”), for itself and
the other lenders as the lender parties (the “Lender Parties”),
have entered into a forbearance agreement (the “Forbearance
Agreement”), which is effective as of 18 August 2022. The
Forbearance Agreement provides, inter alia, that (i) the Lender
Parties forbear from the exercise of the Administrative Agent’s
rights and remedies under the loan documents and the
Administrative Agent forbears from taking enforcement actions
under the loan documents including but not limited to not to
proceed with the petition during the forbearance period; and (ii)
the Borrower Parties will make interim forbearance extension
payments in exchange for a forbearance period from the effective
date of the Forbearance Agreement (i.e. the date on which
payment of the first installment of the forbearance extension
payments is made) until 31 October 2022. The aforesaid
forbearance period is subject to an option for extension for
an additional 1-month period through 30 November 2022 for
an additional forbearance extension payment by the Borrower
Parties. Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
26 August 2022 for details.

As at the date of this annual report, the Group is in negotiation
with the Administrative Agent to extend the forbearance period
with a view to signing a revised forbearance agreement prior to
the hearing in the Bermuda court to be held in June 2023.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

Facility Agreement Dated 23 September 2019

On 23 September 2019, the Company, as guarantor, entered into
a facility agreement relating to a term loan facility in an amount
of US$140.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,091.5
million) with, among others, China Oceanwide Property Holdings
Limited (“COPHL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
as borrower, and OCM Harbour Investments Pte. Ltd., an
independent third party as lender, agent and security agent
(the “Lender”). On 24 September 2019, COPHL entered into a
keepwell deed with the Lender and Oceanwide Holdings. The
maturity date of the loan is the date falling three years after the
first utilisation date of the loan.

Pursuant to the facility agreement, upon the controlling
Shareholders ceasing to control at least 51% of the issued share
capital of the Company, the facility agreement will be cancelled
and all outstanding amounts (including principal and interest) due
and owing by COPHL to the Lender under the facility agreement
shall become immediately due and payable. For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 23 September
2019.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on the controlling Shareholders
under the aforesaid facility agreement continued to exist.

In view of COPHL having failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice issued to the Company and COPHL
on 16 October 2021, receivers had been appointed by the
lender over all the issued shares of COPHL. Please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated 15 February 2022 for details.
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Subscription Agreement Dated 6 November 2019

On 6 November 2019, the Company, as parent guarantor, entered
into a subscription agreement relating to the notes (the “Notes”)
in an amount of US$250.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,949.2 million) with, among others, China Oceanwide Real
Estate Development Holdings Limited (“COREDH”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company as issuer. An amendment
agreement has been subsequently signed and the maturity date
of the Notes has been extended to 5 November 2021.

Pursuant to the subscription agreement, (i) upon the controlling
Shareholders ceasing to control, directly or indirectly, the
Company or any person or group of persons acting in concert
gains control of the Company; (ii) trading on Oceanwide
Holdings’s shares is suspended on the main board of the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange for more than 10 consecutive trading
days; or (iii) Oceanwide Holdings’s shares cease to be listed
on the main board of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, there will
be acceleration of the Notes. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 6 November 2019.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on the controlling Shareholders
under the aforesaid subscription agreement continued to exist.

On 15 July 2021, COREDH received a notice from the holder
of all of the Notes, specifying that an event of default has
occurred as a result of non-payment of interest under the Notes
and demanding that the principal amount and all outstanding
interest under the Notes would be immediately repayable. On 20
July 2021, COREDH received a further repayment notice from
Haitong International Securities Company Limited (as the agent
and security agent of the Notes), specifying, inter alia, that the
abovementioned event of default is continuing and demanding
that the principal amount, the accrued interest, default interest
and all other amounts accrued or outstanding under the Notes
be immediately repaid in full. On 27 July 2021, receivers were
appointed by the agent and security agent for the Notes over all
of the issued shares of COREDH. Please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 17 December 2021 for details.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the Directors shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company from and against
all losses or liabilities which any of them may sustain or incur in
or about the execution of their duties in their offices.

Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force throughout
the Year and is still in force. In addition, the Company has
arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance for
the directors and officers of the Group.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 26 May
2022, the amendments to the Bye-laws have been approved by
the Shareholders and an amended and restated Bye-laws has
been adopted on the same day.

Save as disclosed above, there had been no significant change
in the Company’s constitutional documents during the Year.

BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2022
are set out in Notes 27 and 33(f) to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the listed securities of the
Company. In addition, the Company has not redeemed any of its
listed securities during the Year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There were no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing
Shareholders.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 322 of
this annual report.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is
set out in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest
and dividend incomes) for the Year attributable to the major
customers of the Group were as follows:

T FEHMBEHME

NEBBETREHBREENEENEER
BEMEHNAFRFEI22H

RIKEREHE

BERAARERABMNFENERERGEE
PTG MRMIFE14 -

FEEFNHRERS

FR AEEXBEPHEAKERA (T
BEMBMEE W) BESLLINT

Percentage of
total revenue
of the Group

HEEE

BWANBE DL

The largest customer RARF 21%
Five largest customers in aggregate ~ A AR F &=t 56%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any
Shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest
in the major customers noted above.

During the Year, the Group has not made any purchases other
than incurring rental outgoings and overhead expenses.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float in compliance with the requirement of the
Listing Rules during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report.
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DISCLOSURE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRACTICES AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL INITIATIVES

The Company’s corporate governance practices during the
Year are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
77 to 111 of this annual report. The Group’s environmental
and social initiatives during the Year are set out in the 2022
Social Responsibility Report which is available at website of the
Company under the “Environmental, Social and Governance”
section and the website of the Stock Exchange.

RELATIONSHIP WITH KEY PARTIES

The Group’s success depends on, amongst other matters, the
support from key parties which comprises of the customers,
suppliers, subcontractors and employees.

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good
relationship with its customers and suppliers to meet its
immediate and long-term business goals. The Group values the
feedback from customers through daily communication, and
will address their concerns in a timely manner. For the suppliers
and subcontractors, the Group assures their performance for
delivering quality products and sustainable services through
supplier approval process and by spot checks on the delivered
goods. During the Year, there is no circumstance of any
event between the Group and its key parties which will have
a significant impact on the Group’s business and on which
the Group’s success depends. The account of the Group’s
relationship with employees and suppliers is set out in the 2022
Social Responsibility Report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted its own Securities Code regulating
Directors’ dealings in securities of the Company, on terms no
less exacting than the required standard of the Model Code.
In response to specific enquiries made, all the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Securities Code and
the Model Code throughout the Year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

Please refer to Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements
for events after the reporting period.

AUDITOR

On 15 January 2021, BDO Limited (“BDQ”) resigned as auditor
of the Company and the Board, with the recommendation of the
audit committee under the Board, appointed Yongtuo Fuson as
auditor of the Company to fill the casual vacancy following the
resignation of BDO.

The financial statement of the Group for the three years ended
31 December 2020, 2021 and 2022 were audited by Yongtuo
Fuson.

Yongtuo Fuson will retire and a resolution for their re-appointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the AGM.

By Order of the Board

LIU Guosheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRER/KRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining good standards of
corporate governance best suited to the needs and interests
of the Group as it believes that effective corporate governance
practices are fundamental to safeguarding interests of the
Shareholders and other stakeholders and enhancing the
Shareholders’ value. To this end, the Board and the management
(the “Management”) of the Company make continuous effort to
reinforce the Company’s standards of corporate governance
with emphasis on independence, effective internal control,
transparency and accountability to the Shareholders.

The Company has complied during the year ended 31 December
2022 (the “Year”) with all applicable code provisions (“Code
Provision(s)”) and principles under the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for
the following deviation:

Code Provision C.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual.

From 1 January 2022 to 5 September 2022, Mr. HAN Xiaosheng
performed the two roles of the Company’s chief executive officer
(“*CEQ”) and chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”). With effect
from 6 September 2022, he ceased to be CEO and the Chairman
while Mr. LIU Guosheng was appointed as the dual roles of CEO
and the Chairman.

The Board believes that having the same individual in both roles
as the Chairman and CEO ensures that the Group has consistent
leadership and could make and implement the overall strategy of
the Group more effectively. The Board believes that this structure
does not compromise the balance of power and authority. The
Board will regularly review the effectiveness of this structure to
ensure that it is appropriate to the Group’s circumstances.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted its own Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors (the “Securities Code”) regulating the
Directors’ dealings in securities of the Company, on terms no
less exacting than the required standard of the Model Code.
In response to specific enquiries made, all the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Securities Code and
the Model Code throughout the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises three executive Directors, one
non-executive Director and three independent non-executive
Directors (“INED(s)”).

At least one of the INEDs possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are
well-versed in respective areas such as accounting and finance,
business management and industry knowledge and the Board
as a whole has achieved an appropriate balance of skills and
experience. The Directors’ biographical details are set out from
pages 39 to 42 of this annual report.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, there is no financial
or family relationship among the Board members. All of them
are free to exercise their independent judgment on all matters
concerning the Company.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) in 2013 (amended on 30 December 2022).
The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having
a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance and
as an essential element in maintaining strategic objectives and
sustainable development of the Group. All appointment of the
Board members will be based on merits against objective criteria
and with due regards for benefits and balance of diversity on the
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Board. The Board must include members with more than single
gender. The Board diversity will be considered in terms of, among
other things, age, professional experience and qualifications,
cultural and educational background, and any other factors that
the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) under
the Board may consider relevant and applicable from time to time
towards complementing and extending the skills, know-how and
experience of the Board.

During the Year, the Board considers the execution of the Board
Diversity Policy remains appropriate and effective.

As at the date of this annual report, the Board consists of 7
Directors, who are all in single gender, and hence the Board is
not considered as diversity in terms of gender. The Board has
established a timetable for appointment of one female Director on
or before 31 December 2024. The action plan of the Company
for the appointment is as follows:

Date Responsible Unit
HEH BEQ

HEFE - EESEFEAZRNE—1ERINX
B RAEFEZLEFRNERERE
(B Fik EXERIEE - XL
RBEER UhEEFEETREZES
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I

Actions
T8

Nomination Committee

REZBE

On or before 1 January 2024
202441 A1 8A]

On or before 31 August 2024
202448 A 31 HAI

Remuneration Committee
HFMEE=

On or before 30 September 2024 Board
202449 A 30 HAY EEa

On or before 31 December 2024

2024412 A 31 HAl N A REE

—  List the requirements of female
directors
FIH L EEENEK
—  Search for appropriate candidate
MEsEANE
Negotiate the remuneration and
agreement with the appropriate
candidate
HEEANEBRFTIHEEL
Approve the appointment of the new
director and her remuneration
BRI E S KA

Company Secretarial Department Prepare relevant documents and

publish announcement

EHEBEXHERTEAS

As at the date of this annual report, the male to female ratio in
the workplace (including senior management) is approximately
1:1. The Board considers that the Group has currently achieved
gender diversity in workforce.
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Delegation by the Board

The Directors are collectively responsible for setting the Group’s
strategies, providing leadership and guidance to put them into
effect, reviewing and monitoring the performance of the Group
and are accountable to the Shareholders. To maximise the
effectiveness of the Group’s operations, the Board has delegated
management and administration of the Group’s daily operations
to the executive Directors and the Management while reserving
several important matters for its approval. To this end, the Board
has adopted written guidelines (the “Guidelines”) laying down the
division of functions between the Board and the Management.

Pursuant to the Guidelines, the major functions of the Board and
the Management are summarised as follows:

The Board is principally responsible for:

1. determining/approving the overall strategy and annual
operating budget of the Group;

2. developing and reviewing all significant policy matters
(including corporate governance policy) of the Group;

3. monitoring the performance of the Management to ensure
that the business operations of the Group are properly
planned, authorised and undertaken;

4. overseeing the Group’s internal control and risk
management systems on an ongoing basis, and reviewing
the effectiveness of such systems at least annually;

5. reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and the
Management;

6. reviewing and monitoring the policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the
Group;

7. developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct
and compliance manual applicable to employees and the
Directors; and
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8. reviewing the Company’s compliance with the Code
Provisions and disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report.

The duties of the Management mainly include:

1. is vested with all general powers of management and
control as are vested in the Directors, save and except for
those that may specifically be reserved by the Board and/
or the Board committees for decision and implementation;
or those that may only be exercised by the Board pursuant
to the Listing Rules, the Bye-laws and/or the terms of
reference of the Board committees;

2. is authorised to perform all acts as may be performed by
the Directors, save and except for those that may only be
performed by the Board pursuant to the Companies Act of
Bermuda, the Bye-laws, the Listing Rules and/or the Hong
Kong Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-
backs;

3. is empowered to implement in relation to the policies/
measures for business activities, internal control, risk
management and corporate governance of the Group; and

4. is empowered to implement any other matters as assigned
by the Board from time to time.

The Board reviews those arrangements and the Guidelines on
a periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the
needs of the Group.

The Board has assessed the independence of the INEDs and
considers all of them to be independent having regard to (i)
their annual confirmations on independence as required under
the Listing Rules; (ii) their absence of involvement in the daily
management of the Company; and (iii) the absence of any
relationships or circumstances which would interfere with the
exercise of their independent judgment. Throughout the Year, the
number of INEDs on the Board meets the one-third requirement
under the Listing Rules.
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Appointment, Re-election and Removal

All the non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of three
years, subject to renewal and re-election as and when required
under the Listing Rules and the Bye-laws. However, any Director
who is appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the next following general meeting of the Company,
or in the case of an additional appointment, until the next annual
general meeting of the Company, and shall be eligible for re-
election at the relevant general meeting. All the Directors are
subject to retirement from office and shall be eligible for re-
election at the annual general meetings at least once every three
years in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Newly appointed Directors will receive induction packages
containing the duties and responsibilities of directors as
required under the Listing Rules and other applicable rules and
regulations.

Board Independence

The Company recognises that the Board independence is pivotal
in good corporate governance and the Board’s effectiveness.
The Board has established the following mechanisms to ensure
independent views and input from any Director are conveyed
to the Board for enhancing an objective and effective decision
making:

1. 3 out of the 7 Directors are INEDs, which meets the
requirements of the Listing Rules that the Board must have
at least three INEDs and appoint INEDs representing at
least one-third of the Board;

2. The Nomination Committee and remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) under the Board
will assess the independence, qualification and time
commitment of a candidate who is nominated to be a
new INED before appointment and also the continued
independence of the existing INEDs. On an annual basis, all
the INEDs are required to confirm in writing their compliance
of independence requirements pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules, and to disclose the number and nature of
offices held by them in public companies or organisations
and other significant commitments;
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3.  External independent professional advice is available as and
when required by the individual Director;

4. All the Directors are encouraged to express freely their
independent views and constructive challenges during the
Board/Board committee meetings;

5. A Director (including the INED) who has a material interest
in a contract, arrangement or other proposal shall not
vote or be counted in the quorum on any Board resolution
approving the same; and

6. The Chairman meets with the INEDs at least twice annually
without the presence of the executive Directors and the
non-executive Director.

The above mechanisms are reviewed annually by the Board to
ensure their effectiveness.

Board Meetings

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year with
meeting dates scheduled in the preceding year. Between
scheduled meetings, senior management of the Group provides
to the Directors, on a regular basis, monthly updates and other
information with respect to the performance, and business
activities and development of the Group. Throughout the Year,
the Directors participated in the deliberation and approval of
routine and operational matters of the Company by way of written
resolutions with supporting explanatory materials, supplemented
by additional verbal and/or written information from the company
secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the Company or other
executives as and when required. Details of material transactions
of subsidiaries are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever warranted, additional Board meetings are held. In
addition, the Directors have full access to information on the
Group and independent professional advice at all times whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors and they are at liberty to
propose appropriate matters for inclusion in Board agendas.
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With respect to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors
receive written notice of the meeting generally about a month in
advance and an agenda with supporting Board papers no less
than three days prior to the meeting. For other meetings, the
Directors are given as much notice as reasonable and practicable
in the circumstances. Except for those circumstances permitted
by the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules, a Director who has a
material interest in any contract, transaction, arrangement or any
other kind of proposal put forward to the Board for consideration
to abstain from voting on the relevant resolution and such
Director is not counted for quorum determination purposes.

The following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the
scheduled Board meetings during the Year:

EREFENTENEE  SEF—RNY
—EAMESEENS RN UNEE
BHA A DR = RER XS ZHIEMAH
EFeXM - EREMER  ARAKE
FER EREMERAITHNERTIER
MEEZHLBM - RARAMA KL EHRR
RFNBERIN  ME2EFSERNEM
B RP - RS EMBIEREZ
BRBEEANGZNES  AREHERBERN
BRRE MRESNTIEAHEESH
EAEA -

TRITEERFALFERNEEE S S
FIE

No. of the scheduled
Board meetings
attended/held

Name of Director HEBITES

BEEpfg EZ22RNAH

Executive Directors BITES

LIU Guosheng (Chairman) RIRFH (£/E) 15/41

LIU Hongwei  (Deputy Chairman) RE(FEE) 41/41

LIU Bing g K 0/41

HAN Xiaosheng B 22/41
(Resigned on 6 September 2022) (R2022 9 A 6 HEFHF)

Non-executive Director FHITES

ZHAOQO Yingwei HEE 0/41

Independent non-executive Directors BIFHITESE

LIU Jipeng ey 41/41

YAN Fashan BURE 39/41

LO Wa Kei Roy EER 41/41
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General Meeting

During the Year, the Company held one general meeting. The

following table shows the attendance of the Directors and the

attendance record of each Director was as follows:

BRERAE

FA - ARBETT —RBRAEG - TK
JIREENHEBANEBREETNHEL
8

No. of general meetings
attended/held

Name of Director HE BT

EEnE BRAGHRE

Executive Directors HITES

LIU Guosheng 2B H 0/1

LIU Hongwei e 1/1

LIU Bing 2K 0/1

HAN Xiaosheng R A 1/1
(Resigned on 6 September 2022) (R20224F 9 A6 HEHE)

Non-executive Director FHITES

ZHAO Yingwei R 0/1

Independent non-executive Directors BV FHITES

LIU Jipeng 214215 0N

YAN Fashan BOEE 0N

LO Wa Kei Roy EER 11

Company Secretary

The Chairman has authorised the Company Secretary to prepare

agenda for each Board meeting and to ensure that all Directors

are properly briefed on issues to be discussed at the Board

meetings and receive adequate and accurate information in a

timely manner.
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Ms. LAM Wai Yee Sophie (“Ms. LAM”), the Company Secretary,
is a fellow member of The Hong Kong Chartered Governance
Institute (formerly known as The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries) and The Chartered Governance Institute
(formerly known as The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators) in the United Kingdom. She is a full time
employee of the Company and is responsible for advising the
Board on corporate governance matters and ensuring that the
Board complies with the applicable rules and regulations. During
the Year, Ms. LAM has complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules by taking no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training.

Directors’ Training and Continuing Professional
Development

The Company arranges and provides continuing professional
development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials to
the Directors from time to time to ensure that they are apprised
of the latest changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory
environment in which the Group conducts its businesses and
to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles, functions and
duties of a listed company’s director. In addition, attendance
at external forums or briefing sessions (including delivery of
speeches) on the relevant topics also counts toward CPD
training.

All the Directors are encouraged to participate in CPD to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. According to the
training records provided by all the existing Directors, they have
participated CPD during the Year, including but not limited to
reading regulatory updates and attending seminars.

REMUNERATION MANAGEMENT POLICY

The remuneration management policy of the Group is to ensure
that the Group’s pay levels are competitive in attracting and
retaining the Directors, senior management and employees as
well as motivating them in the continual pursuit of the Group’s
goal.
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The remuneration package of the Directors and senior
management is performance-based and takes into account
factors such as the Group’s business performance and
prevailing market practices. The key components of the Group’s
remuneration package include basic salary, medical insurance,
discretionary cash bonus and retirement benefit scheme. No
individual Director or senior management will be involved in
deciding his or her own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee under the Board will consult with
the Chairman in respect of their recommendations in determining
the remuneration of the executive Directors and senior
management of the Company. The details of the Remuneration
Committee is set out in the section headed “Board Committees”
below.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors and senior staff of
the Group for the potential liabilities incurred in discharging their
respective duties. The Company reviews the insurance coverage
for the Directors and the Group’s senior staff on an annual basis.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees including
the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) under the Board,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
(collectively the “Committees”) to oversee specific aspects of
the Group’s affairs. The Committees have been provided with
sufficient resources to discharge their respective duties. Each
of the Committees has adopted specific terms of reference
covering its duties, powers and functions which will be reviewed
by the Board from time to time. The terms of reference of the
Committees have been posted on website of the Company
at www.oceanwide.hk. The Company Secretary also acts as
secretary of the Committees. The Committees adopt as far
as practicable, the procedures and arrangement of the Board
meeting in relation to the conduct of meetings, notice of
meetings and recording of minutes. Further particulars of each of
the Committees are set out below:
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. LIU Jipeng, an INED, with
Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, the non-executive Director, and Mr. LO Wa
Kei Roy, an INED, as members. All of them possess the relevant
business and financial management experience and skills to
understand financial statements and contribute to the financial
governance, internal controls and risk management of the
Company.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee include:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, and
to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of
the external auditor, and any questions of resignation or
dismissal of such auditor;

2. to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature
and scope of the audit and reporting obligations before the
audit commences for each year;

3. to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

4.  to review the interim and annual financial statements and
significant financial reporting judgements contained in them
before submission to the Board and to discuss any problem

and reservation arising therefrom;

5.  to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and
risk management systems; and

6. to consider other topics, as defined by the Board.
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All members of the Audit Committee have unrestricted access to
the Group’s external auditors and the Management.

The Audit Committee meets with the chief financial officer (“CFO”)
and other management of the Company from time to time for
the purposes of reviewing the interim and annual results, the
interim report and annual report, and evaluating the duties of
other financial, internal control, corporate governance and risk
management matters of the Group. It considers and discusses
the reports and presentations of the Management and the
external auditor of the Group with a view to ensuring that the
consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. The Audit Committee also meets at least twice
a year with the external auditor of the Company, to consider,
among other matters, the report of the external auditor on the
scope, strategy, progress and outcome of its annual audit of
the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Audit
Committee holds regular private meetings with the external
auditor without the presence of the Management.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining effective systems of financial
reporting, internal control and risk management. The Audit
Committee considers and discusses the presentations of the
Management in relation to the reviews on the effectiveness of
the internal control systems of the Group and the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff in the
accounting and financial reporting function of the Group, as well
as their training programmes and budget. In addition, the Audit
Committee reviews with the external auditor the work plans for its
audits on the Group together with its resource requirements and
considers the internal audit reports to the Audit Committee on
the effectiveness of internal controls in the business operations
of the Group. Further, the Audit Committee also considers
and discusses the reports from the Company Secretary on the
compliance status on regulatory requirements of the Group.
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The Audit Committee have to ensure that proper arrangements
are in place for employees to use, in confidence, to raise
concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting,
internal control or other matters so that the Company can
conduct fair and independent investigation of these matters and
for appropriate follow-up action, and to review the arrangements
regularly. Besides, the Audit Committee acts as the key
representative between the Company and external auditor to
oversee the relations among them.

During the Year, the Audit Committee held four meetings to
(1) review the management and accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group; (2) review 2021 annual results
and 2022 interim results of the Group; (3) review the adequacy
of resources, accounting staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting functions; (4) review the Group’s corporate
governance structure and practices; (5) review the Group’s
internal control procedures, risk management, connected
transactions and other related issues; and (6) review the scope of
work of the Internal Control Adviser (as defined below).

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee regarding the selection, appointment, resignation
or dismissal of external auditor. The Audit Committee also
meets with the external auditor at least twice a year without the
presence of the executive Directors.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Audit Committee at the Audit Committee meetings during the
Year:
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No. of Audit Committee
meetings attended/held

Name of Audit Committee member HE BT
EREEEHELE EREEEEBNRE
LIU Jipeng 242 s 4/4
ZHAO Yingwei HHE(E 0/4
LO Wa Kei Roy EEE 4/4
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members with
expertise in human resources and personnel emoluments. The
Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. YAN Fashan, an
INED, with Mr. LIU Guosheng, the Chairman and an executive
Director, and Mr. LO Wa Kei Roy, an INED, as members.
The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year to
determine the remuneration package of the executive Directors
and senior management of the Group. Remuneration matters are
also considered and approved by the Remuneration Committee
by way of written resolutions and additional meetings where
warranted.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the policy
and structure of the Company for all remuneration of
the Directors and the senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

2. to review and approve the senior management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Group’s
corporate goals and objectives;

3. to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration
packages of the individual executive Directors and the
senior management;

4. to make recommendation to the Board on the remuneration
of the non-executive Directors; and

5.  toreview and approve matters relating to share schemes.

The details of the Directors’ remuneration policy is set out in the
section headed “Remuneration Management Policy” above.

During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting
to (1) review the remuneration management policy of the Group;
(2) review the proposed 2023 Directors’ fees for the INEDs; and
(3) review the revised terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee.
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The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Remuneration Committee at the Remuneration Committee
meeting during the Year:

T%EIJT%?@M %@ﬁk% FALFEHFME

BEggmnE

No. of Remuneration Committee
meeting(s) attended/held

Name of Remuneration Committee member HE T

FHEEERERS FHEEEEBNRE

YAN Fashan BROAE 1/1

LIU Guosheng 2B 1/1
(Appointed on 6 September 2022) (R2022F9HE6HEZ(F)

LO Wa Kei Roy EEHE 11

HAN Xiaosheng R A 0/1
(Resigned on 6 September 2022) (R20224F 9 A6 HEFT)

During the Year, the annual remuneration of the Company’s senior
management is within the following band:

Remuneration band
FfsEE

HKS$

B

EP - AATBRERABNEEHME
EaT

Number of senior management

EREEEAR

2,000,001-2,500,000

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. LO Wa Kei Roy, an
INED, with Mr. LIU Jipeng and Mr. YAN Fashan, the INEDs, as
members.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include:

(1) to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Group’s corporate
strategy;
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(2)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become the Board
members and make recommendations to the Board on the
selection of relevant individuals nominated for directorships;

(3) to assess the independence of the INEDs; and

(4) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of the Directors.

In the selection, appointment and re-appointment of the
Directors, the Nomination Committee will consider, revaluate and
select the candidate(s) based on meritocracy and with reference
to nomination criteria set out in the nomination policy of the
Company, which include:

1. reputation;
2. leaders as needed by the Company;

3. the structure, size, composition and time requirements of
the Board;

4.  balance of talents, experience, independence and
knowledge possessed by the candidate, and whether he/
she is best suitable for coping with the challenges and
opportunities faced by the Group as well as fostering the
success of the Group;

5.  the Board Diversity Policy, among which, the background of
the candidate shall be considered;

6. balance of the gender of Directors which shall not cause
single gender board;

7. balance of the number of the INEDs;

8. term of services and continuity of the INEDs;

9. re-election of the Shareholder on the Directors retiring by
rotation;

10. any conflict of interests between the Director and the
Group; and

11. any other relevant matters.
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The nomination procedures for selection, appointment and re-
appointment of a Director are summarised as follows:

1. identifies or selects candidate(s) to recommend to the
Nomination Committee, with or without assistance from
external agencies or the Company, pursuant to the
nomination criteria set out in the above paragraph;

2. may use any process it deems appropriate to evaluate
the candidate(s), which may include personal interviews,
background checks, presentations or written submissions
by the candidate(s) and third party references;

3. holds meeting(s) to consider and approve the matter or
make decisions by written resolutions;

4. provides to the Board with all the information required
including information set out in Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing
Rules in relation to the candidate(s);

5. makes recommendation to the Board including the terms
and conditions of the appointment;

6. the Board deliberates and decides on the appointment
based upon the recommendation of the Nomination
Committee;

7. appointment of the Director should be confirmed by a letter
of appointment or director service agreement, setting out
the key terms and conditions of the appointment of the
Director; and

8. pursuant to Rule 13.74 of the Listing Rules, where
shareholders are required to vote on electing or re-electing
a director or directors, the circular accompanying the
notice of the relevant general meeting should contain all the
information of the candidate(s) required under Rule 13.51(2)
of the Listing Rules.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Pesg -

-

REMBEESNREZEFHAN

R EBRFTAIMIRE R TR 2
EEBIOL B EB MBS AR
AINERT  MEREERE TR
HLEENREA

ARBERABEENETMERTG
REA BRI BEEAGHK B
SHE  FEEAGRKEARIL KX
B=HHRE
BOGRUEBERNMAESTIE
EmrZEEFAMEHRE
MEEZSREMEMTENS B8
TR AIE 13.51(2) 1P S B M x2
ANHBE R

MEESRIERZZ (BREIHK
R

E=ZSRBERAZBENHEERER
BRMREERRIT

EENZEREBZTHIESFTR
BiE T AEE  WIIBREREME
B E R RIEM - &

BIE EMRAISE13.741% - IR ZA
MBRFEHRER (U BLES
EITRR WAEMEBERRERGRE
RO KBS A TR AIEE 13.51(2) &
REMREANMBER -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Confinued)

ﬁ%"é‘_;é#& = (u\E )

During the Year, the Nomination Committee held one meeting to:
(1) review the terms of reference of the Nomination Committee;
(2) review the size, structure and composition of the Board;
(3) assess the independence of the INEDs; (4) review and
recommend the Board on the re-election of the retiring Directors;
and (5) review the revised Board Diversity Policy.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Nomination Committee at the Nomination Committee meeting
during the Year:
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No. of Nomination Committee
meeting(s) attended/held

Name of Nomination Committee member HiE BT

REZESRERSR REZESSENIH

LO Wa Kei Roy EER 11
(Appointed on 6 September 2022) (R2022%F 9 A6 HEZ)

LIU Jipeng 214215 1/1

YAN Fashan BEE 1/1

HAN Xiaosheng A 0/1
(Resigned on 6 September 2022) (R2022 9 A6 HEFF)

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT EERES:EE Y

Financial Reporting B 75 B ¥R

The annual and interim results of the Company are published in a
timely manner, within three months and two months respectively
of the year end and the half-year period end.

The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the financial
statements is set out below. It should be read in conjunction
with, but distinguished from, the Independent Auditor’s Report
on pages 112 to 116 which acknowledges the reporting
responsibility of the auditor of the Group.
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Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation
of the annual report and financial statements of the Company,
ensuring that the financial statements give a true and fair
presentation in accordance with Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements,
the Group has applied appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps
accounting records which can disclose the financial position of
the Group upon which the Group could prepare the financial
statements in accordance with its accounting policies.

Safeguarding of Assets
The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and

necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ VIEWS ON GOING CONCERN

As described in Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial statements,
during the Year, the Group incurred a net loss attributable to the
Shareholders of approximately HK$2,420,051,000 and a net
operating cash outflow of approximately HK$181,081,000 and,
as of that date, the Group had properties under development
of approximately HK$9,142,311,000 which were classified as
current assets while expected to be completed and recovered
after one year. Excluding these properties under development,
which are illiquid in nature, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by approximately HK$14,851,930,000 as at
31 December 2022. In addition, the Group’s businesses in real
estate development in the U.S. and the development in energy
sector in Indonesia are capital intensive in nature and funding
the continuous development of these businesses would require
substantial capital in the foreseeable future. As at 31 December
2022, the Group’s contracted but not provided for capital
commitments were of approximately HK$1,482,873,000.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had indebtedness,
including borrowings and lease liabilities of approximately
HK$3,019,459,000 and HK$15,024,000 respectively, which will
fall due within twelve months from the date of 31 December
2022. Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of this
annual report, the Group was in default in respect of borrowings
with principal amount of approximately HK$3,019,459,000 due to
the events of default of late or overdue payment of loan principal
and interest or cross-default with other borrowing, which, as
a consequence, would be immediately repayable if and when
requested by the lender.

Further, there were disputes between the Group and certain
contractors, including the general contractor, relating to the
Group’s real estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.
(the “LA Project”).

These conditions, together with other matters described in
Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the
existence of material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
basis.
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The Directors are of the opinion that the Group will have sufficient
working capital to meet its financial obligations as and when they
fall due for the next twelve months from 31 December 2022 after
taking into consideration of the followings:

()  As at 31 December 2022, China Oceanwide Group
Limited (“COG”), the intermediate holding company
of the Company, provided an unsecured and interest-
bearing loans of approximately HK$8,856,234,000 (2021:
HK$8,505,057,000) to the Group with the maturity date
of the loans of 31 December 2023. COG agreed not to
request for any repayment of the loans until the Group has
ability to repay. Further, as at 31 December 2022, COG
has also agreed to provide available undrawn facilities
amounting to approximately HK$3,618,486,000 (2021:
HK$3,971,903,000) to the Group (the “COG Financing
Facilities”);

(i)  On 20 March 2023, the Group obtained a letter of
undertaking for provision of financial support to the
Group from Oceanwide Holdings, an indirect controlling
Shareholder, whereby Oceanwide Holdings agrees to
provide sufficient funds to the Group so that the Group will
be able to meet all financial obligations as and when they
fall due in the coming twelve months from the date of the
consolidated financial statements (the “Oceanwide Holdings
Financing Support”);

(i)  The Group has launched marketing plan for its real estate
development projects located in Ko Olina No. 1 Land (the
“Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project”) and Ko Olina No. 2
Land (the “Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project”) in Hawaii
since the fourth quarter of 2021. Letters of intent for
acquisition have been received for both the Hawaii Ko Olina
No. 1 Land Project and the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land
Project during the Year. It is expected that the disposal will
be completed in 2023 (the “Hawaii Disposal Plans”);
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(iv)

On 9 June 2022, the initial lender for the Group’s real
estate development project located in New York (the
“New York Project”) has filed a winding up petition with
the Supreme Court of Bermuda against the Company. On
25 August 2022, a forbearance agreement (as amended
by an extension agreement dated 2 December 2022) was
entered into by the Company and its subsidiaries with New
York — 80 South Street LLC (the “Administrative Agent”),
for the New York Project to forbear the Administrative
Agent from taking enforcement actions against the Group
up to 30 November 2022 and further to 31 December
2022. The Group plans to transfer the New York Project
to the Administrative Agent through the payment of a
final lump sum together with the transfer tax to set off the
outstanding debt under the related loan documents. As
at the date of approval for issuance of the consolidated
financial statements, the Group is still negotiating with the
Administrative Agent to further extend the forbearance
period (the “Extension”).

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 10 June 2022, 26 August 2022 and
2 December 2022; and

On 15 August 2022, Oceanwide Plaza LLC, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a non-legally
binding and non-exclusive letter of intent with a potential
buyer for the disposal of the Group’s LA Project (the
“Potential LA Disposal”). The purchase and sale agreement
is now under negotiation between the Group and the
potential buyer. Should the LA Project be disposed, the net
proceeds will be used (i) to settle lawsuits and outstanding
debts; (ii) to resolve the Group’s existing financial difficulties,
including but not limited to the repayment of most of its
external debts and the settlement of claims made by
certain lenders against the Group in respect of overdue
borrowings; (iii) to retain the investment properties in
Shanghai (the “Shanghai Properties”), so as to consolidate
the income generated from the Shanghai Properties and the
financial statements of China Oceanwide Property Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries into the financial statements
of the Group again; and (iv) to provide funds for the daily
operations and business development of the Group.
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Despite the Potential LA Disposal, the Group has also
been exploring and in discussion with potential interested
parties in connection with other cooperation opportunities,
including but not limited to developing the LA Project by
forming a joint venture (together with the Potential LA
Disposal, the “LA Assets Restructuring Plan”).

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 2 December 2022.

Furthermore, the Directors have also implemented or are in the
process of implementing a number of other measures and plans
to mitigate the liquidity pressure of the Group, including but not
limited to, the following:

()  The Group is currently considering to have other disposals
and/or to have restructuring on certain of the assets of the
Group to reduce the overall indebtedness of the Group,
thereby to reduce the recurring finance cost and working
capital burden of the Group (together with the Hawaii
Disposal Plans and the LA Assets Restructuring Plan,
collectively the “Assets Restructuring Plans”);

(i)  For the loans which had been defaulted, the Group is
continuously and has been in active negotiations in seeking
to convince the lenders for a debt restructuring of the
Group’s existing outstanding borrowings and interest
including to revise certain key terms and conditions of the
original facility agreements, such as the extension of the
principals and interest payment schedules for the Group’s
existing borrowings; and to sell the pledged assets to the
lenders in exchange for the extinguishment of debts (the
“Debt Restructuring Plan”); and

(i)  Together with the COG Financing Facilities, the Oceanwide
Holdings Financing Support, the Extension, the Funding
Plans and the Debt Restructuring Plan, collectively the
“Financing Plans”.
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The Directors have reviewed the Group’s cash flow projections
prepared by the Management. The cash flow projections cover
a period of not less than twelve months from 31 December
2022. The Directors are of the opinion that, taking into account
the abovementioned actions, plans and measures, the Group
will have sufficient working capital to finance its operations and
to meet its financial obligations and commitments as and when
they fall due within twelve months from 31 December 2022.
Accordingly, the Directors are satisfied that it is appropriate to
prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going concern
basis.

The Board meetings are arranged on a weekly basis to review
the Group’s business operation, progress of assets disposal,
debt restructuring plan and cash flow forecast for the coming
12 months. The Audit Committee members have joined the
Board meetings and thus are fully apprised of the progress of
the actions being taken by the Group to resolve the liquidity
and going concern issues. The Audit Committee has reviewed
the Disclaimer of Opinion (as defined below) relating to going
concern, the Management view on going concern and the action
plan on going concern of the Group, and concurs with the
Board’s view.

Notwithstanding the above, significant uncertainties exist as to
whether the Management will be able to achieve its plans and
measures as described above. Whether the Group will be able
to continue as a going concern would depend upon the Group’s
ability to generate adequate financing and operating cash flow
through the following:

()  Successful execution and completion of the Extension and
the Potential LA Disposal in accordance with the terms and
conditions, amounts and timing anticipated by the Group;

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the Assets
Restructuring Plans to reduce the overall indebtedness of
the Group, thereby to reduce the recurring finance cost and
working capital burden of the Group; and

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the Financing Plans
in refinancing and/or renewing existing borrowings, and/
or obtaining of new and additional sources of funding as
and when needed to finance the settlement of its existing
financial obligations, commitments and future operating and
capital expenditures, as well as to maintain sufficient cash
flows for the Group’s operations.
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Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned plans
and measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as a
going concern basis, and adjustments would have to be made
to write down the carrying values of the Group’s assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which
might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current
liabilities as current assets and current liabilities. The effects of
these adjustments have not been reflected in these consolidated
financial statements.

Subsequent to the publication of 2021 annual results, the Group
has completed the disposal of project in Hawaii Kapolei West and
entered into a forbearance agreement with the Administrative
Agent of the New York Project to forbear the lender parties from
taking enforcement actions against the Company and for the
Group to pay a lump sum and transfer tax to the Administrative
Agent upon expiry of the standstill period to transfer the New
York Project to the Administrative Agent in exchange for the
extinguishment of outstanding debts, release of guarantees and
withdrawal of lawsuits against the Company. Letters of intent
were received for the disposal of the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1
Land Project, the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project and the
LA Project. However, due to the continuing surging of interest
rate in the U.S. and the downturn of the U.S. real estate market,
the potential investors are more prudent and thus the Group
has taken longer time than expected to source the buyers and
negotiate the deal. As such, only the disposal of the project in
Hawaii Kapolei West was completed in 2022 and the Disclaimer
of Opinion (as defined below) has not been removed for the Year.
However, the Group is now in negotiation of the purchase and
sale agreement with the potential buyer for the LA Project and in
the process of preparing the purchase and sale agreement with
the potential buyer for the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project,
and expects the proceeds from these transactions are sufficient
to settle the Group’s outstanding debts. With further progress
compared with 2022, the Group expected to resolve the
Disclaimer of Opinion (as defined below) by 31 December 2023.

The Group’s ability to continue as a going concern will depend
upon the Group’s ability to generate adequate investing and
financing cash flows. Assuming that the Group can successfully
implement the aforesaid measures, the Directors considers it
would address the going concern issues stated in the disclaimer
of opinion (the “Disclaimer of Opinion”) which is set out in their
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 112 to 116 of this annual
report by 31 December 2023 and hence seek the Company’s
auditor’s consent to withdraw the Disclaimer of Opinion. Those
measures and schedule have been reviewed and agreed by the
auditor of the Company.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the audit
process. The Audit Committee receives each year a letter from
the external auditor confirming its independence and objectivity
and holds meetings with representatives of the external auditor to
consider the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and the scope
and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be provided
by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the
Board on the appointment and retention of the external auditor.

The policy of the Group regarding the engagement of external
auditor for the various services is as follows:

° Audit services — include audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by external
auditor.

° Audit-related services — include services that would
normally be provided by an external auditor but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audits of the
pension plans of the Group, accounting advice related
to mergers and acquisitions, internal control reviews of
systems and/or processes, and issuance of special audit
reports for tax or other purposes. The external auditor is to
be invited by the Group to undertake those services that
it must, or is best placed, to undertake in its capacity as
auditor.

° Taxation-related services — include all tax compliance and
tax planning services, except for those services which are
provided in connection with the audit. The Group uses the
services of the external auditor where it is best suited. All
other significant taxation related work is undertaken by
other parties as appropriate.

° Other services — include, for example, financial due
diligence, review of actuarial reports and calculations, risk
management diagnostics and assessments, and non-
financial systems consultations. The external auditor is
also permitted to assist the Management with internal
investigations and fact-finding into alleged improprieties.
These services are subject to specific approval by the Audit
Committee.

° General consulting services — the external auditor is not
eligible to provide services involving general consulting
work.
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Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees in respect of audit services and non-audit services
provided by the Company’s external auditor Yongtuo Fuson CPA
Limited and its affiliates for the Year were as follows:

BB AT &
AR RIINEZBE KD B (5 G AT R EH A

BRARMEBERRARFERNREEZR
BRIFEZRBHERAT

Amount payable

E&EE
HK$’000
Nature of services REME JEBEF T
Audit services EZR 2,100
Non-audit services IEEAZ RS 14
Total 4Bt 2,114

EMPLOYEES’ CODE OF CONDUCT

The Group places utmost importance on employees’ ethical,
personal and professional standards. Every employee is required
to undertake to adhere to the code of conduct of the Group, and
is expected to achieve the highest standards set out in the code
of conduct including avoiding conflict of interest, discrimination
or harassment. Employees are required to report any non-
compliance with the code of conduct to the Management.

ANTI-CORRUPTION AND ANTI-BRIBERY
POLICY

The Board has adopted an anti-corruption and anti-bribery
policy. It outlines guidelines and standards of conducts and aims
to help the Group defend against corrupt practices and to report
any reasonably suspected case of corruption and bribery or any
attempts thereof, to the Management or through an appropriate
reporting channel. The Group would not tolerate all forms of
corruption and bribery among all employees and those acting in
an agency or fiduciary capacity on behalf of the Group, and in
its business dealing with third parties. The Board will review the
anti-corruption and anti-bribery policy periodically to ensure its
effectiveness and enforce the commitment of the Group to the
prevention, deterrence, detection and investigation of all forms of
corruption and bribery.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group actively promotes investor relations and
communication with the investment community during the Year.
A policy on the Shareholders’ communication, which is available
on the website of the Company, was adopted and is subject
to annual review by the Board to ensure its effectiveness and
compliance with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.
During the Year, the Board has reviewed the implementation of
the Shareholders’ communication policy and considered the
policy to be effective.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information on
the Group to the Shareholders through the publication of notices,
announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. Additional
information on the Group is also available to the Shareholders
and stakeholders through the “Investor Relations” page on the
website of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special general
meeting

The Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meetings
of the Company. Pursuant to Section 74 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, the shareholder(s) holding not less than one-
tenth of the issued share capital of the Company and carrying
voting rights at general meetings of the Company have statutory
rights to call for special general meetings and put forward
agenda items for consideration by the Shareholders, by sending
the Company Secretary at the registered office address a
written request for such general meetings, duly signed by the
Shareholders concerned together with the proposed agenda
items.

HERRNBERREEBRE

AEBRNFARGEREREEBEARE
BRERNBR - BRBABRK(AIRAR
AEUEHE) CERM YTHEZTSEF
B ABRERELFERITHNEE KA
RTE - FA - EF S BRBHAK
ROER - URBBERITZAM °

SEFEesBTEAasE A% BEK - FH
BERFR  BHR/RREHRBHMEEZE
MARREER - BRRRFHEIRAZE
REREU [ REERE EANSEZH
RAKEEER o

B RAER
REBHERAKIAGNRS

AEBBEREEARBAARRA
g - RIBARERREE 741K HEAR
FAEBTRATN IRt Z —HARELR
AIRRAREREROBR - HHEETERN
KA FRRE ARSI IR 2 AR
REE - RRABRLNEMMER - AR
AIMERIBERBRLFERRAEHHE
FARREARENERERL RN BAER
BEELEE DI

FZERERAT 2022 F3R @



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

TEER®E (K)

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward enquiries to
the Board

The Shareholders may put forward enquiries and concerns to the
Board in writing through the Company Secretary whose contact
details are as follows:

Email: ir@oceanwide.hk
Address: 64/F., Bank of China Tower,
1 Garden Road, Hong Kong

The Shareholders may also make enquiries to the Board at the
general meetings of the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward proposals at
general meetings

The Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of
the total voting rights of all the Shareholders or of at least one
hundred Shareholders in number, may put forward proposals for
consideration at a general meeting of the Company by sending
to the Company Secretary at the registered office address a
written request for such proposals according to Sections 79 and
80 of the Bermuda Companies Act. All substantive resolutions
at general meetings are decided on a poll which is conducted
by the Company Secretary and scrutinised by the Hong Kong
branch share registrar of the Company. The poll results are
published on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. In addition, regular updated financial, business and
other information on the Group are made available on the website
of the Company for the Shareholders and stakeholders.
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CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Shareholders have approved at the annual general
meeting held on 26 May 2022 the proposed amendments (the
“Amendments”) to the Bye-laws to bring the Bye-laws in line with
(i) the Core Shareholder Protection Standards set out in Appendix
3 of the Listing Rules which took effect on 1 January 2022; and (ii)
the relevant requirements of the applicable laws of Bermuda, and
to make other amendments to the Bye-laws including explicitly
setting out the flexibility of the Company to hold general meetings
in physical form, hybrid form or electronic form, as well as other
corresponding and housekeeping amendments. Details of the
Amendments are set out in the circular of the Company dated 28
April 2022.

The existing Bye-laws is available on both the websites of the
Company and of the Stock Exchange.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board has adopted a dividend policy. This policy aims to
safeguard the interests of the Shareholder(s) whilst preserving
the Group’s liquidity for its business development. The Board has
complete discretion on whether to pay a dividend, subject to the
Shareholders’ approval, where applicable. The Company’s ability
to pay dividends will depend upon, among other things, the
Group’s operations, liquidity position and capital requirements,
and such other factors as the Board may deem relevant. The
payment of dividend is also subject to the Company’s applicable
rules and regulations as well as the Bye-laws. There is no
assurance that in any given year a dividend will be paid by the
Company.

The Board will review this policy from time to time and may adopt
changes as appropriate.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems (the “Systems”) and
reviews their effectiveness annually. Such Systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and
determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take
in achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, and establishing
and maintaining appropriate and effective Systems.

The Management manages risks effectively through identifying
every potential issue that may affect the business of the Group,
thus ensuring to provide reasonable assurance in achieving the
objectives of the Group within a sustainable range. The Group
adopts the Enterprise Risk Management — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of the
Treadway Commission for risk management. The Group’s risk
management process involves the identification, evaluation,
response, monitoring and reporting of risks. After risks that
may potentially affect the Group’s business and operations
are identified by the Management, the Board will perform risk
assessment by prioritising the identified risks to determine key
risks exposed to the Group and discuss measures to mitigate
such key risks. Besides, existing risk mitigation measures are
subject to regular monitoring by the Management.
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If material internal control defect was noted, the Company would
conduct continuous tracking for the improvement of internal
control defects to ensure proper remediation.

The Management has established appropriate internal control
procedures against key risks, which mainly include the followings:

1)  Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by
the Management and subject to review and approval by
both the executive management team and the Board.
Reforecasts for the current year are prepared by the
Group on a quarterly basis and compared for variances
to the budget. When setting budgets and reforecasts,
the Management identifies, evaluates and reports on the
likelihood and potential financial impact of significant
business risks.

2) The Board reviews monthly management reports on
the financial results and key operating statistics of the
business. In addition, the Chairman and CEO holds periodic
meetings with the executive management team and senior
management of business operations to review the business
performance and the significant business risk sensitivities
and strategies. CFO also holds monthly meetings with
financial controllers of business operations to review the
financial performance and to address accounting and
finance related matters.

3) The Company maintains a centralised cash management
system for its subsidiaries’ operations and the finance
department of the Company is responsible to oversee the
investment and lending activities of the Group. Treasury
reports on cash and liquid investments of the Group and
movements thereof are distributed weekly.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

TEER®E (K)

CFO has established guidelines and procedures for
the approval and control of expenditures. Operating
expenditures are subject to overall budget control and are
controlled within each business with approval levels set by
reference to the level of responsibility of each executive and
officer. Capital expenditures are subject to overall control
within the annual budget review and approval process, and
more specific control and approval prior to commitment by
CFO or the executive Directors are required for unbudgeted
expenditures and material capital expenditures within the
approved budget.

The Procedures for Reporting Possible Improprieties in
Matters of Financial Reporting, Internal Control or Other
Matters (the “Procedures”) has already been published on
the website of the Company for encouraging the employees
of the Company and other stakeholders who are dealing
with the Group to report to the Audit Committee any
suspected improprieties, misconducts or malpractices
within the Group. The Group will assure that the whistle-
blower is free from any unfair dismissal or punishment
for any authentic whistle-blowing made according to the
Procedures.

The Company has already established internal control
measures for the respective handling and dissemination of
inside information. After any inside information has or shall
have been known to the executives of the Group during
the process of performing their duties under reasonable
conditions, such inside information shall be disclosed to
the public as soon as practicable, unless the “Safe Harbor
Provisions” under the SFO are applicable. The inside
information will be disclosed through the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange, or announced by other
means or methods as prescribed by the Listing Rules from
time to time. Such disclosure is subject to the approval by
the Board before publication. The inside information may
only be announced through other channels after being
announced in the form of an announcement through the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Confinued)

TEERWE (&)

In view of the Group’s businesses and scale of operations, and in
order to adopt the cost-effective method of conducting periodic
reviews of the Systems, the Company does not establish a
standalone internal audit department. However, the Group has
engaged an independent professional adviser (the “Internal
Control Adviser”) to perform independent appraisal of the
adequacy and effectiveness of certain subsidiaries’ Systems for
the Year. The Board believes that the involvement of the external
consultant could enhance the objectivity and transparency of
evaluation process. The Internal Control Adviser reports directly
to the Audit Committee and independently reviews and assesses
the design and the effectiveness of the Systems by adopting a
risk-based audit approach. An internal control review report with
the relevant findings and recommendations has reported to the
Audit Committee. The Board would take appropriate actions to
improve the Systems as recommended by the Internal Control
Adviser.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Systems for the Year, which
covered risk management functions and all material financial,
operational and compliance controls, and is satisfied that the
Systems are effective and adequate. In addition, the Board has
also reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience and training programmes and
budget in financial reporting functions and those relating to the
Group’s environmental, social and governance performance and
reporting.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B AR E

3L 3o

YONG TUO

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements
of China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 117 to 321, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the
consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. Because of the significance of the
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section
of our report, we have not been able to form an audit opinion on
these consolidated financial statements. In all other respects,
in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
B ZBET®RE (R)

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Multiple uncertainties relating to going concern

As described in Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial
statements, during the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Group incurred a net loss attributable to the shareholders of
the Company of approximately HK$2,420,051,000 and a net
operating cash outflow of approximately HK$181,081,000 and,
as of that date, the Group had properties under development
of approximately HK$9,142,311,000 which were classified as
current assets while expected to be completed and recovered
after one year. Excluding these properties under development,
which are illiquid in nature, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by approximately HK$14,851,930,000 as at
31 December 2022. In addition, the Group’s businesses in real
estate development in the U.S. and energy sector in Indonesia
are capital intensive in nature and funding the continuous
development of these businesses would require substantial
capital in the foreseeable future. As at 31 December 2022, the
Group’s contracted but not provided for capital commitments
were of approximately HK$1,482,873,000.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had indebtedness,
including borrowings and lease liabilities of approximately
HK$3,019,459,000 and HK$15,024,000, respectively which
will fall due within twelve months from the date of 31 December
2022. Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of this
report, the Group was in default in respect of borrowings with
principal amount of approximately HK$3,019,459,000 due to
the events of default of late or overdue payment of loan principal
and interest or cross-default with other borrowings, which, as
a consequence, would be immediately repayable if and when
requested by the lenders.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
B ZBET R E ()

These conditions, together with other matters described in
Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the
existence of material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number
of measures and actions to improve the Group’s liquidity and
financial position, and to meet its liabilities as and when they fall
due, which are set out in Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which depends on
the outcome of the following plans and measures to generate
adequate financing and operating cash flows for the Group,
which are subject to multiple uncertainties, including:

()  Successful execution and completion of the Extension
(as defined in Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial
statements) in accordance with the terms and conditions,
amounts and timing anticipated by the Group;

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the Assets
Restructuring Plans (as defined in Note 3(c) to the
consolidated financial statements) to reduce the overall
indebtedness of the Group, thereby to reduce the recurring
finance cost and working capital burden of the Group; and

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the Financing
Plans (as defined in Note 3(c) to the consolidated financial
statements) in refinancing and/or renewing existing
borrowings, and/or obtaining of new and additional sources
of funding as and when needed to finance the settlement
of its existing financial obligations, commitments and future
operating and capital expenditures, as well as to maintain
sufficient cash flows for the Group’s operations.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
B ZBET®RE (R)

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned plans
and measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as
a going concern, and adjustments would have to be made to
write down the carrying values of the Group’s assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which
might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current
liabilities as current assets and current liabilities. The effects of
these adjustments have not been reflected in these consolidated
financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are also responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process. The Audit Committee
assists the directors of the Company in discharging their
responsibility in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
B ZBET R E ()

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group’s
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA
and to issue an auditor’s report. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act and our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to
form an audit opinion on these consolidated financial statements.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Lee Yan Fai.

Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lee Yan Fai

Practising Certificate Number PO6078

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

e lRER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 £ Z 2022 F 12 A31 HILFE

2022 2021
2022 fF 20214
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 BT BT T
Revenue WA 7 28,024 111,304
Cost of sales H & AR (2,495) (9,957)
Gross profit ER 25,529 101,347
Other net losses Hih % Ei8 8(a) (782,237) (4,210,555)
Selling and distribution costs SHE K5 SHBCR (314) (1,474)
Administrative expenses THER (191,210) (211,153)
Operating loss EEEIR (948,232) (4,321,835)
Loss in respect of deconsolidation of HR TR A A S ER
subsidiaries and related financial AREMNEE
guarantee contracts 39 (453,606) —
Interest expense K B R 10 (917,196) (1,079,144)
Loss before tax MRBLATE B 8 (2,319,034) (5,400,979)
Income tax (expense)/credit FEf (XE) Er 9 (107,883) 29,736
Loss for the year FRER (2,426,917) (5,371,243)
Loss for the year attributable to: NTFEENFERER :
— Shareholders of the Company — ARFIRR (2,420,051) (5,359,792)
— Non-controlling interests — FEIE R (6,866) (11,451)
(2,426,917) (5,371,243)
Basic and diluted loss per share AATBRREMHERESR
attributable to shareholders of R#EEE HK(14.99) cents HK(33.20) cents
the Company 11 B (14.99) 1L B%(33.20) 1l

F126 EEFE 21 AN ERNGZE M
HRHO—BD °

The notes on pages 126 to 321 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEHEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 £ Z 2022 F 12 A31 HILFE

2022 2021
2022 £ 20214
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5T BT BB F T
Loss for the year FREE (2,426,917) (5,371,243)
Other comprehensive income/ Hi2mks (X)) :
(expenses):
Items that may be reclassified HAEAEFIEE Bl
subsequently to profit or loss: EH -
Translating financial statements of BMEBINETE I TSR -
foreign operations:
— Gains taken to reserves — St ARBERNIE 20,871 94,794
— Release of reserves upon — FRARIEREEL
deconsolidation of subsidiaries ER= 39 (209,666) —
Items that will not be reclassified to TEEF S EE B i)
profit or loss: EH
Equity investments at fair value through 2R A BESTAEMEE
other comprehensive income: WasH R AR E -
— Net valuation gains taken to — FFARBENEEENSG
reserves — 439
Other comprehensive (expenses)/ FRBRHEHMWEZE
income for the year, net of tax* (=) Wz = (188,795) 95,233
Total comprehensive expenses for FRZEEA XA
the year (2,615,712) (5,276,010)
Total comprehensive expenses for LI TNEMNE2EBXELE !
the year attributable to:
— Shareholders of the Company — RRAIIRE (2,609,333) (5,270,703)
— Non-controlling interests — FEIEAR iR (6,379) (5,307)

(2,615,712) (5,276,010)

* There was no tax effect on each component of the other * B E2022F %2021F12 A31HIEFE -
comprehensive income/(expenses) for the years ended 31 Hh 2B W e (Fs2) 85 48R 5
December 2022 and 2021. BERBTE -

The notes on pages 126 to 321 are an integral part of these F126 HE E 321 EMKIEARGEA T

consolidated financial statements. HERM—FH °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e P BAARI R

At 31 December 2022 7220224 12 A 31 H

2022 2021
2022 F 20214
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 BT BT T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Properties, plant and equipment E R 16 2,514,871 2,539,031
Investment properties BREME 17 4,227,984 5,540,371
Right-of-use assets eFRREaE 18(a) 21,509 56,077
Financial assets at fair value through A BB AH fth 2 E K
other comprehensive income mH M AE - —
Deposits, prepayments and other %4 FERREREA
receivables FEMRR 20 600,797 604,860
Deferred income tax assets BIEFTISIE E 25 - 99,369
7,365,161 8,839,708
Current assets REEE
Properties under development BRPYZE 21 9,142,311 12,264,978
Trade receivables & I AR 3R 22 - 23,885
Deposits, prepayments and other mE - BNRAREM
receivables FERIR 20 19,188 78,900
Restricted cash RRHIRE 23 8,298 39,828
Cash and cash equivalents ReMHETFEY 23 4,865 15,702
9,174,662 12,423,293
Total assets EEHE 16,539,823 21,263,001
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to shareholders ZAFRFEELMER
of the Company
Share capital R& 2R 26 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves {1 (365,046) 2,244,287
1,249,219 3,858,552
Non-controlling interests R R 37 388,115 394,494
Total equity EEEE 1,637,334 4,253,046
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

mEMBRRR (&)

At 31 December 2022 72022412 A31 H

2022 2021
2022 & 20214
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5T BT BB F T
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Lease liabilities HEAE 18(b) 18,208 46,572
Amount due to an intermediate FES — B AR R I A B FRI8
holding company 33(f) - 8,505,057
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMEBHARE 25 - 321,685
18,208 8,873,314
Current liabilities REBEE
Deposits received, other payables Bz e - B ERRIE
and accruals N pEETIE B 24 2,211,286 2,306,267
Borrowings BE 27 3,019,459 5,752,539
Obligations in respect of BRHRTARMNER
deconsolidated subsidiaries 19 649,937 —
Lease liabilities HEARE 18(b) 15,024 37,761
Amount due to an intermediate FEA — R EERR A &)
holding company I 33(f) 8,856,234 —
Amount due to immediate holding FE B ZE R A RIRIE
company 33(f) 114,769 —
Current income tax liabilities MBFEHAaE 17,572 40,074
14,884,281 8,136,641
Total liabilities BB 14,902,489 17,009,955
Total equity and liabilities ERREEERH 16,539,823 21,263,001

The notes on pages 126 to 321 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 117 to 321 were

approved by the Board of Directors.

LIU Guosheng

2B FH
Chairman
FE

HEH B -

EEREHE -

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mMERIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 £ Z 2022 F 12 A31 HILFE

2022 2021
2022 F 2021 F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
P& BT T BT T
Operating activities R
Cash used in operating activities RETBERA - ENHIER
before finance costs, tax paid and LEESHBMLCEER
changes in working capital FrARe 28(a) (154,704) (117,052)
Changes in working capital LEETNEF 28(b) (20,543) (93,758)
Cash used in operations REMAEE (175,247) (210,810)
Interest received B U F B 94 445
Tax paid [EANEZRE (5,928) (20,606)
Net cash used in operating REXBIAREFHE
activities (181,081) (230,971)
Investing activities REXEH
Proceeds from disposal of properties KRB HEZERFYIEL
under development FriSsK1E 740,700 =
Net cash outflow arising on ERFARELENE S
deconsolidation of subsidiaries ianpe L 28(c) (59,682) =
Purchases of properties, plant and BEWE KBS REE
equipment (40) (120)
Additions to investment properties REREME - (13,215)
Proceeds from disposal of financial REHERARBETA
assets at fair value through other HAth 2 E W00 B 75 &
comprehensive income B FT1S 58 - 2,848
Proceeds from disposal of property, RENEWSHE - WRREHE
plant and equipment HIFT18 3R 276 —
Decrease in restricted cash PR #1382 Rk > 83 =
Net cash generated from/(used REELKFMEE(FA)
in) investing activities WREFHE 681,337 (10,487)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

RERERER(K)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 &£ 2022 F 12 31 HIFFE

2022 2021
2022 2021 4
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5T BETT BT
Financing activities RE
Repayment of bank and other loans EERITREMER 28(d) (284,588) (1,119,871)
Redemption of convertible note & O AT AR R AR 28(d) - (9,600)
Proceeds from borrowings from an 8 — R A AR A ]
intermediate holding company BERFTBRIA 28(d) 95,354 1,897,363
Repayment of borrowings to an m—EREERAEEERE
intermediate holding company BE 28(d) - (17,391)
Proceeds from borrowings from the REEEEZERAREBED
immediate holding company FriS 518 28(d) 115,420 =
Interest paid BFE (451,143) (589,033)
Repayment of principal and interest BEHEBENASM
elements of lease liabilities MBS 28(d) (14,759) (19,886)
Decrease in restricted cash SRHIR SR 29,614 79,774
Net cash (used in)/generated MEER (FTRA) FEL
from financing activities ReFE (510,102) 221,356
Net decrease in cash and cash REeERASEEY
equivalents W FRE (9,846) (20,102)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 R1A1ENRERES
January £EY 15,702 35,235
Exchange (losses)/gains on cash HeRBESEEYER
and cash equivalents (B8 78 (991) 569
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 R12A31ENEER
December REZEY 4,865 15,702
Analysis of unsecured and EEFERTZREARS
unrestricted cash Ba il
Cash and cash equivalents — Cash RE&RRELZEY —
at banks and on hand BITFERRFEARSE 4,865 15,702

The notes on pages 126 to 321 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEREEEX

For the year ended 31 December 2022 £ Z 2022 F 12 A31 HILFE

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

ADARRER
Fair value
through other
comprehensive
income
reserve
(Note (i)
below)  Convertible Other
BROAEE  note equity reserves Non-
Share Share  Exchange AL reserve (Note (il below) Accumulated controlling
capital  premium reseve  2EUEHE  TARZE AR losses  Sub-total interests  Total equity
Bx RHEE EXdf  (TUm() BEEE (TR ZitER M FERESR ERgE
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
-idea Viaea V-idea V-idea Viiada V-idea Viada -iaea Viaea -idea
At1 January 2022 RN2E1818 1,614,265 8,181,541 250,685 (269,662) 21,621 (49,421)  (5,890477) 3,858,552 304,494 4,253,046
Other comprehensive income Eh2ERE
Tranlating financiel statements of RERNERERARR
foreign operations:
— Gains taken to reserves — i AGEHTIE - - 20,274 - - 110 - 20,384 487 20,871
— Release of reserves upon —FREtREELGE
deconsolidation of subsidiaries - - (261,622) - - 51,056 - (209,666) - (209,666)
Net losses)/gains recogrised ERNERBINT (58) /55
directly in equity: - - (241,348) - - 52,066 - (189,262) 481 (188,795)
Loss forthe year ERER - = = = = - e (42005 (6868 (2426917)
Total comprehensive (expenses)/ 2 (B%) /UE4E
income - - ) - - 52065 (2420051) (2609333 6379 (61571
At 31 December 2022 20225128318 1,614,265 8,181,541 9,337 (269,662) 21,621 2645 (8310528 1,249,219 388,115 1,637,334
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)
mEERBER (H)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 & Z 2022 4F 12 A31 B I FE

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

FRARRER
Fair value
through other
comprehensive
income  Convertible Other
reserve note equity 1EServes Non-
Share Share Exchange  KAREE reserve  (Note below)  Accumulated controling
capital premium Teserve HALE  TEREE LhEe losses Sub-total interests ~ Total equity
e RirEE EXRE 2EREERE BRGE (TN 2itER Nt kRS ERER

HK$'000 HK8 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Air  Ektr B¢t E¥r BN BEtn B B BT BT

At1 January 2021 H021 51818 1614266 8,181,541 162,424 (270,101) 21,621 (49,810) (530,685) 9,129,255 399,801 9,529,066

Other comprehensive income Afp2EhE
Translating financial statements of BREBNHURER

foreign operations:

~ Gains taken 10 reserves — i AREHAE - - 88,261 - - 39 - 88,650 6,144 94,794
Equityinvestments at fair valug through 24 BIET AR b2 Al

ofher comprehensive income: BARE :

— Net valuation gains taken to reserves  — 5t A BHIEEERE = = = 439 = = = 439 = 439
Net gains recognised directly nequity: ~ ERTVERHEZMFAE : - - 88,261 439 - 389 - 89,089 6,144 95233
Loss for the year FREE = = = = = - 53079 (5,35979) (11451) (5,371,243

Total comprehensive income/ 2N/ (B2 88
(expenses) - - 88,261 439 - 389 (b389792) (5,270,703 6307 (5,276,010)

At 31 December 2021 #2021 F128318 1614265 8,181,541 250,685 (269,662) 21,621 (49421)  (5,800477) 3,858,552 394,494 4,053,046
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)
EREEHX (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 &£ 2022 F 12 31 HIEFE

Notes: BsE -
(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve (i) BEAABESAEMEEHKRREE
The amount represents the accumulated changes in fair value of ZeRERASEFE L HAEELMRE
the Group’s non-publicly traded listed equity securities. Details of BENAABERNEE - BAFEHR
which are set out in Note 5(d). I EE5(d )
(i)  Other reserves iy EMFEE
Other reserves comprise other properties revaluation reserve, HMBEEeEEMYESEHER 60
merger reserve, capital redemption reserve and other reserve. i BRERREEREMREE
Other
properties Capital
revaluation redemption
reserve Merger reserve Other
Hi reserve EREE reserve Total
BEiEEE EOtEE ] Hith k& #Et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

EBETT BETT BETT BETT BETT

At 1 January 2021 202141818 13,235 (913) 3,558 (65,690) (49,810)

At 31 December 2021 MR2021F12A31BK

and 1 January 2022  2022%F 1818 13,624 (913) 3,558 (65,690) (49,421)
At 31 December 2022 A 2022128 31H - (913) 3,558 - 2,645
The notes on pages 126 to 321 are an integral part of these F126 BEFE 321 BT ARG
consolidated financial statements. wMEH—FD
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GENERAL INFORMATION

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally
engaged in real estate development in the United States
of America (the “United States” or “U.S.”), development in
the energy sector in the Republic of Indonesia (“Indonesia”)
and finance investments. The Group has also engaged in
property investments in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”) before deconsolidation of certain subsidiaries which
own the Group’s property investments in the PRC on 1 April
2022 (Note 3(b)(i)).

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda and the shares of which are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The registered office of the Company is located
at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda.

The Company’s immediate parent is Oceanwide Holdings
International Co., Ltd., a private limited company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”). 52 /& 2% i%
%2 B BR A 7] (Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd., “Oceanwide
Holdings”, a joint stock company incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability whose shares are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange) is an indirect controlling
shareholder of the Company. The directors of the Company
consider its ultimate parent is Tohigh Holding Company
Limited (a private limited company incorporated in the PRC)
and the ultimate controlling party of the Company is Mr. Lu
Zhigiang.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), unless otherwise stated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

2 APPLICATION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

(a)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the
following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) for the first time, which are mandatorily
effective for the annual period beginning on 1 January
2022 for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements:
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the
Conceptual
Framework
Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions

Amendment to HKFRS 16
Amendment to HKAS 16 Property, plant and
Equipment
— Proceeds before
Intended Use
Onerous Contracts —
Cost of Fulfilling
a Contract

Amendment to HKAS 37

Amendment to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2018-2020

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material effect on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current
and prior periods and/or on the disclosures set out in
these consolidated financial statements.

2 EREBVBHMEER
([ERMBHREER )

(a)

RAFEBFERNEBYH
BEENNBE

RAFE  AEBERREE
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gsmMmAg(( BB
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F1A1TEBHBEHNFE MR
B ERK

BAMBRERD AR
EIRB]

ERMBREER  FORELH
ERLEACH) HEHE
ARG ER nE HER
F165%185] X5 — T

FERTH
BTz %
BEgEL BB —
EITHIEFT BRI
BRAMBRSE R BEE
LAERT ER2018F
F2020F
FR#

AEEEREEM B HREER
BRI H AR S EAHME KB
RH I RBR RAOR B A
REMBBRAEBBELEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB RRHE ()

2 APPLICATION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (CONTINUED)

(b)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 17 (including the October 2020 and Insurance Contracts'

February 2022 Amendments to HKFRS 17)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or

Joint Venture?
Amendment to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback®
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classffication of Liabilities as Current or

Non-current and related amendments
to Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)'

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Disclosure of Accounting Policies'
Practice Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates'
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilties arising from
a Single Transaction’
U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a
date to be determined.
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2024.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all these new and amendments
to HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

Statement of compliance and basis of
measurement

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
HKFRSs, including Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the revaluation of
investment properties and financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income, which are
carried at fair value at subsequent reporting date.

For the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements, information is considered
material if such information is reasonably expected to
influence decisions made by primary users.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors of
the Company to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements,
are disclosed in Note 6.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Deconsolidation of subsidiaries during the year

(i)

Shanghai Properties

As stated in the announcement of the Company
dated 15 February 2022, (i) OCM Harbour
Investments Pte. Ltd. (“OCM” the mortgage
loan lender of the Group’s property investments
located in Shanghai, the PRC (the “Shanghai
Properties”)) has issued a letter dated 14
February 2022 stating that OCM has decided
to enforce the security for the loan due to debt
default; (ii) the Company has received a letter
dated 14 February 2022 addressed to China
Oceanwide Property Holdings Limited (“COPHL”,
the Company’s direct wholly-owned subsidiary
which indirectly holds the Shanghai Properties),
the borrower of the loan, regarding the
appointment of receivers (“COPHL Receivers”)
over the issued shares in COPHL; and (iii) the
Company was then negotiating with OCM on
exploring options to satisfy the OCM claims.

In the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2022, the Company has
assessed the legal, financial and operational
impacts of the actions taken by the lender
and COPHL Receivers since the appointment
of receivers over COPHL. Based on the facts
and circumstances as at 14 February 2022 till
12 April 2022, the directors of the Company
considered that the Group continued to
direct the relevant activities of COPHL and its
subsidiaries (“COPHL Group”) as the Group is
still continued to exercise management control
over the operating and financing activities in
relation to the Shanghai Properties. The Group
was engaged in negotiations with third parties
for seeking refinancing by COPHL Group in
relation to the Shanghai Properties to raise
funding for the COPHL Group to repay the debt
obligations owed to OCM.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Deconsolidation of Subsidiaries (Continued)

(i)

Shanghai Properties (Continued)

However, the Company noted that after the
refinancing efforts of the Group for the Shanghai
Properties did not result in financing terms or
structure being agreed between the parties
involved, the lender and COPHL Receivers then
took control over the operating and financing
activities in relation to the Shanghai properties,
particularly activities with a view to the disposal
of the Shanghai properties on 12 April 2022,
the Company was advised by OCM that they
would start inviting potential buyers to buy the
Shanghai Properties and the lender advised
that they would select potential buyers to sign
memorandum of understanding and commence
the due diligence process for the purchase of
the Shanghai Properties. Therefore, the directors
of the Company consider that the relevant facts
and circumstances in relation to control over
COPHL Group have changed and OCM was
able to direct the relevant activities of COPHL
Group with regard to its principal assets, i.e. the
Shanghai Properties. The Company has analysed
these changes in facts and circumstances and
determined that the Group has lost control over
COPHL Group as the Group has no further
involvement in the relevant activities of the
COPHL Group nor any ability to affect the return
thereof with effect from 1 April 2022 (the period
from 1 April 2022 to 12 April 2022 are assessed
by the management as not significant). Thus,
the consolidated financial position and operating
results of the COPHL Group were deconsolidated
from the consolidated financial statements of
the Group since then. Subsequently, the net
assets/liabilities of the COPHL Group were
recognised as interests/obligations in respect of
deconsolidated subsidiaries in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the
net changes in value were recognised in the
consolidated income statement as gain or loss
in respect of deconsolidation of subsidiaries and
related financial guarantee contracts. Details of
which are set out in Notes 19 and 39.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b) Deconsolidation of Subsidiaries (Continued)
(i) Shanghai Properties (Continued)

As described in Note 3(c), the Group is currently
considering to have the Assets Restructuring
Plans, thereby the net proceeds from the plans
will be used to settle the debt owed to OCM and
the Group will gain back the control of COPHL
Group and the entity will be re-consolidated
in the consolidated financial statements of the
Group in the near future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Deconsolidation of Subsidiaries (Continued)

(ii)

New York Project

As stated in the announcement of the Company
dated 6 May 2022, China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development Il Limited (“CORED IlI”, a limited
liability company incorporated under the laws
of the British Virgin Islands, being an indirectly
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company), the
borrower of a loan secured from DW 80 South,
LLC (a Limited liability company incorporated in
the state of Delaware, U.S., the “Initial Lender”),
on the Group’s properties located in New York,
the U.S. (the “New York Project”) owned by
CORED Il and its subsidiaries (the “CORED Il
Group”), has received a letter dated 3 May 2022
from the receivers stating that the Initial Lender
of the loan has decided to enforce the security
for the loan due to debt default and appointed
fixed charge receivers over the shares of
CORED Illl. The Company noted that, on 5 May
2022, the representatives of the receivers were
appointed as the directors of CORED IIl and
the receivers have taken management control
over the operating and financing activities in
relation to the New York Project since the date
of their appointment as receivers of CORED IlI.
The Company has analysed these changes in
facts and circumstances and determined that
the Group has lost control over CORED Il Group
as the Group has no further involvement in the
relevant activities of the COPHL Group nor any
ability to affect the return thereof with effect from
1 May 2022 (the period from 1 May 2022 to 5
May 2022 are assessed by the management
as not significant). Thus, the consolidated
financial position and operating results of the
COPHL Group were deconsolidated from
the consolidated financial statements of the
Group since then. Subsequently, the net
assets/liabilities of the CORED Il Group were
recognised as interests/obligations in respect of
deconsolidated subsidiaries in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the
net changes in value were recognised in the
consolidated income statement as gain or loss
in respect of deconsolidation of subsidiaries and
related financial guarantee contracts. Details of
which are set out in Notes 19 and 39.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Going concern assessment

The directors of the Company have, at the time of
approving the consolidated financial statements, a
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
incurred a net loss attributable to the shareholders of
the Company of approximately HK$2,420,051,000
(2021: HK$5,359,792,000) and a net operating cash
outflow of approximately HK$181,081,000 (2021:
HK$230,971,000), and as of that date, the Group
had properties under development of approximately
HK$9,142,311,000 (2021: HK$12,264,978,000) which
were classified as current assets while expected to be
completed and recovered after one year. Excluding
these properties under development, which are illiquid
in nature, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by approximately HK$14,851,930,000
(2021: HK$7,978,326,000) as at 31 December
2022. In addition, the Group’s businesses in real
estate development in the U.S. and energy sector in
Indonesia are capital intensive in nature and funding
the continuous development of these businesses
would require substantial capital in the foreseeable
future. As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s
contracted but not provided for capital commitments
were of approximately HK$1,482,873,000 (2021:
HK$1,479,501,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
indebtedness, including borrowings and lease
liabilities of approximately HK$3,019,459,000 (2021:
HK$5,752,539,000) and HK$15,024,000 (2021:
HK$37,761,000), respectively which will fall due within
twelve months from the date of 31 December 2022.
Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of
the approval for issuance of the consolidated financial
statements, the Group was in default in respect of
borrowings with principal amount of approximately
HK$3,019,459,000 (2021: HK$4,706,734,000) due
to the events of default of late or overdue payment
of loan principal and interest or cross-default with
other borrowings, which, as a consequence, would be
immediately repayable if and when requested by the
lenders (Note 27).

The above conditions indicate the existence of
material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. In view of these circumstances,
the directors of the Company have taken careful
consideration to the future liquidity, the Group’s
committed commitments of the projects in the U.S.
and Indonesia, the performance of the Group and its
available sources of financing in assessing whether the
Group has sufficient financial resources to continue as
a going concern for the next twelve months from the
date of the consolidated financial statements.

In order to improve the Group’s financial position and
the liquidity pressure, the directors of the Company
have taken the following measures and actions:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

(i)

(if)

(i)

As at 31 December 2022, China Oceanwide
Group Limited (“COG”), the intermediate
holding company of the Company, provided
an unsecured and interest-bearing loans of
approximately HK$8,856,234,000 (2021:
HK$8,505,057,000) to the Group with the
maturity date of the loans of 31 December 2023.
COG agreed not to request for any repayment
of the loans until the Group has ability to repay.
Further, as at 31 December 2022, COG has also
agreed to provide available undrawn facilities
amounting to approximately HK$3,618,486,000
(2021: HK$3,971,903,000) to the Group (Note
33(f)) (together, the “COG Financing Facilities”);

On 20 March 2023, the Group obtained a letter
of undertaking for provision of financial support
to the Company from Oceanwide Holdings, an
indirect controlling shareholders of the Company,
whereby Oceanwide Holdings agrees to provide
sufficient funds to the Group so that the Group
will be able to meet all financial obligations as
and when they fall due in the coming twelve
months from the date of the consolidated
financial statements (Note 33(f)) (the “OH
Financing Support”);

The Group has launched marketing plan for
its remaining Hawaii Projects since the fourth
quarter of 2021. Letters of intent for acquisition
have been received for both Hawaii Ko Olina
No.1 Land Project and Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2
Land Project during the year. It is expected the
disposal will be completed in 2023 (the “Hawaii
Disposal Plans”);
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

(iv)

On 9 June 2022, the Initial Lender for the
Group’s New York Project has filed a winding
up petition with the Supreme Court of Bermuda
against the Company. On 25 August 2022, a
forbearance agreement (the “NY Forbearance
Agreement”, as amended by an extension
agreement dated 2 December 2022) was
entered into by the Company and its subsidiaries
with New York — 80 South Street LLC (the
“Administrative Agent”), for the New York Project
with effect from 18 August 2022 to forbear the
Administrative Agent from taking enforcement
actions against the Group up to 30 November
2022 and further extended to 31 December
2022. The Group plans to transfer the New York
Project to the Administrative Agent through the
payment of a final lump sum together with the
transfer tax to set off the outstanding debt under
the related loan documents. As at the date of
this annual report the Group is still negotiating
with the Administrative Agent to further extend
the forbearance period (the “Extension”).

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 10 June 2022, 26 August
2022 and 2 December 2022; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB RRHE ()

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED) 3 MmEEE(E)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

v)

On 15 August 2022, Oceanwide Plaza LLC,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a non-legally binding and non-
exclusive letter of intent with a potential buyer
for the disposal of the Group’s real estate
development project located in Los Angeles,
the U.S. (the “LA Project”) (the “Potential LA
Disposal”). The purchase and sale agreement is
now under negotiation between the Group and
the potential buyer. Should the LA Project be
disposed, the net proceeds will be used (i) to
settle lawsuits and outstanding debts related to
the LA Project; (ii) to resolve the Group’s existing
financial difficulties, including but not limited
to the repayment of most of its external debts
and the settlement of claims made by certain
lenders against the Group in respect of overdue
borrowings; (iii) to retain Shanghai Properties,
so as to consolidate the income generated
from the Shanghai Properties and the financial
statements of COPHL and its subsidiaries into
the financial statements of the Group again; and
(iv) to provide funds for the daily operations and
business development of the Group.

Despite the Potential LA Disposal, the Group
has also been exploring and in discussion with
potential interested parties in connection with
other cooperation opportunities including but not
limited to developing the LA Project by forming a
joint venture (together the Potential LA Disposal,
the “LA Assets Restructuring Plan”).

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 2 December 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

Furthermore, the directors of the Company have also
implemented or are in the process of implementing
a number of other measures and plans to mitigate
the liquidity pressure, including but not limited to, the
following:

(i) The Group is currently considering to have
other disposals and/or to have restructuring on
certain of the assets of the Group to reduce the
overall indebtedness of the Group, thereby to
reduce the recurring finance cost and working
capital burden of the Group (the “Other Assets
Restructuring Plans”, together with the Hawaii
Disposal Plans and LA Assets Restructuring
Plan, they are collectively referred to as the
“Assets Restructuring Plans”);

(i)  For the loans which had been defaulted, the
Group is continuously and has been in active
negotiations in seeking to convince the lenders
for a debt restructuring of the Group’s existing
outstanding borrowings and interest including
to revise certain key terms and conditions of
the original facility agreements, such as the
extension of the principals and interest payment
schedules for the Group’s existing borrowings;
and to sell the pledged assets to the lenders in
exchange for the extinguishment of debts (the
“Debt Restructuring Plan”); and

(i)  Together with the COG Financing Facilities,
OH Financing Support, Extension and Debt
Restructuring Plan, they are collectively referred
to as the “Financing Plans”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED) 3 MmEEE(E)

(c)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

The directors of the Company have reviewed
the Group’s cash flow projections prepared by
the management of the Company. The cash flow
projections cover a period of not less than twelve
months from 31 December 2022. The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that, taking into account
the abovementioned actions, plans and measures, the
Group will have sufficient working capital to finance
its operations and to meet its financial obligations
and commitments as and when they fall due within
twelve months from 31 December 2022. Accordingly,
the directors of the Company are satisfied that it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, significant uncertainties
exist as to whether the management of the Company
will be able to achieve its plans and measures as
described above. Whether the Group will be able to
continue as a going concern would depend upon the
Group’s ability to generate adequate financing and
operating cash flow through the following:

()  Successful execution and completion of
the Extension and Potential LA Disposal in
accordance with the terms and conditions,
amounts and timing anticipated by the Group;

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the
Assets Restructuring Plans to reduce the overall
indebtedness of the Group, thereby to reduce
the recurring finance cost and working capital
burden of the Group; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED) 3 mEEE(E)
(c) Going concern assessment (Continued) (c) HFELEFNM(E)

(i) Successful execution and completion of the @iy FITHEAIT R TR E &
Financing Plans in refinancing and/or renewing gl NABRBEFETE
existing borrowings, and/or obtaining of new MERKEE - RR
and additional sources of funding as and when WA T EREIS A EEIN
needed to finance the settlement of its existing BeNR - LABEHRR
financial obligations, commitments and future EWBEME - AERKK
operating and capital expenditures, as well as KEREBEARAIZIREE
to maintain sufficient cash flows for the Group’s & WAKREBEERR
operations. FTRREME °

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned WAL B Rpe EIR L8 &
plans and measures, it might not be able to continue B HAlgeE A ELE
to operate as a going concern, and adjustments would WAEHAZRUSASEEE
have to be made to write down the carrying values MEmEMRZEE T KE
of the Group’s assets to their recoverable amounts, B RAREEEANEME—D
to provide for any further liabilities which might arise, BEFREE  UREIER

and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current BERERBDEBESNETH D

liabilities as current assets and current liabilities, HMERDEENRDBE - Z

respectively. The effects of these adjustments have SRR ESERREREY

not been reflected in these consolidated financial el

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M HRRMEE (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This following note provides a list of the significant
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated. The financial statements are for the group
consisting of the Company and its subsidiaries.

(@) Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Business combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for all business combinations, regardless
of whether equity instruments or other assets are
acquired. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquire, the equity interests
issued by the Group, the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement and the fair value of any pre-existing
equity interest in the subsidiary. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are, with limited
exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquire on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquirer’s net identifiable
assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 BASTHHRBE (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquire is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are
recognised in income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquire
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquire over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously held
interest measured is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the date when the control
is transferred to the Group to the date when control
ceases.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interests (if any) are derecognised.
The profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant
assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary is the amount
of those interests at initial recognition plus such non-
controlling interest’s share of subsequent changes
in equity. Total comprehensive income is attributed
to such non-controlling interests even if this results
in those non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

4 EXRSTHEHE (&)

(a)

RKEE O ()

SEARAIENEEARS
RHERARERISHMSEHEY
e RERBENTSHE K
RHABBEBRRCEREE
HIRRE - BRI K
ROFH U EMEN - FEfRE
REBARAMNBER - -

FRAKRBHHENH B QRN
FEmEHEERTAREZ
BREEZEGIERIEZ HIEFEA
A lEKRA -

BN E R E L B ESIE
B HENBARNEENRE
AR RE (A ) &R 1L
R HERSEIRATMED
ZRHFAHE(IBEBRREQAE
ERTAREERAEEN
MR EBAREE (R
BE)EBAEREMIFERE
HmAVBERAESE - BERE
fo 2 m S R KB R RA
NSRRI EREEERA
B ATAERMERTT AAR

W - KB AR R IR
B (ERAHRAEED) MK
&R % S Em N AR
5 BN 3% SR g i
EHEZERESHNILED - 2
BRI EEBHREF
ZRES L IRE M AR DR
B IRt S



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the executive
directors and the chief financial officer that make
strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in HK$, which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
or valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Changes in the fair value of debt and equity
securities denominated in foreign currency and
classified as financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security
and/or other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. Translation differences related
to changes in amortised cost are recognised
in the income statement while other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported in the income
statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equities classified as financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income,
are included in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BB HwRMEE (F)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iii) Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the
Group’s entities that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

— assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

— income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on
identifiable assets acquired arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation on or after
1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the foreign exchange reserve.

Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss
of group entities’ separate financial statements
on the translation of long-term monetary items
forming part of the Group’s net investment in the
foreign operation concerned are reclassified to
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 EBERSHBEME(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued) (d) S (&)
(iii) Group’s entities (Continued) (i) FEEEZE (BE)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the HESINERE  HED
cumulative exchange differences recognised E RN BAZEBHIN
in the foreign exchange reserve relating to M (e TR SR M) RARDE 3 =
that operation up to the date of disposal are HeEfoBEEm  1F
reclassified to profit or loss as part of the profit BEEBEEHN D -

or loss on disposal.

(e) Properties, plant and equipment (e) W - HEBERRE
Properties, plant and equipment comprise mainly W BBREREETEREK
freehold land, construction in progress, buildings, AXERELH EREIRE . E
leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and F HEMEREE KA.
equipment, and motor vehicles. Properties, plant EEBERBREURAE - M1
and equipment in the course of construction for BEBRERAMAE - HEL
production, supply or administrative purposes THRAENME  HBEREF
are stated at historical cost less depreciation and RIE LKA R ENBIEEE
impairment losses. Historical cost includes its PR - BENABRIFHEBEE
purchase price and expenditure that is directly R BB BIEE EEEEAH
attributable to the acquisition of the items. X o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

Properties, plant and equipment (Continued)

Costs include any costs directly attributable to bringing
the asset to the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management, including costs of testing whether
the related assets are functioning properly and, for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. Sale
proceeds of items that are produced while bringing
an item of property, plant and equipment to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management
(such as samples produced when testing whether
the asset is functioning properly), and the related
costs of producing those items are recognised in the
profit or loss. The cost of those items are measured
in accordance with the measurement requirements of
HKAS 2. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognised. All repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

Properties, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of properties, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost or valuation net of expected residual
value less accumulated impairment losses over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:
Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years or over the term of
the relevant leases,
whichever is shorter
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3107 years

Motor vehicles 510 8 years
Freehold land is stated at historical cost and not
depreciated less any recognised impairment loss.

Gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

The assets’ useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each date of statement of financial
position.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(f)

(9)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents properties, plant
and equipment under construction and pending
installation and is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs
of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and
machinery, employee benefit expenses, professional
fees and interest charges arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the period of
construction or installation and testing, if any. No
provision for depreciation is made on construction
in progress until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and are available for intended
use. Construction in progress is reclassified to
the appropriate category of properties, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
is estimated taking into account the price ultimately
expected to be realised, less applicable variable selling
expenses and the anticipated costs to completion.

The costs of properties under development comprise
costs of land use rights, construction costs,
employee benefit expenses, borrowing costs and loan
arrangement fee capitalised for qualifying assets and
professional fees incurred during the development
period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h)

Investment properties

Investment properties, principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings, that are not occupied
by the Group, are held for long-term rental yields,
capital appreciation or both. Properties that are being
constructed or developed for future long-term rental
yields, capital appreciation or both are also classified
as investment properties. Investment properties
are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. After initial recognition,
investment properties are carried at fair value,
unless they are still in the course of construction
or development at the end of the reporting period
and fair value cannot be reliably measured at that
time, and therefore are stated at cost. Any gain or
loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the
carrying amount of the investment properties under
construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing

All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases
or finance leases) are required to be capitalised in
the statement of financial position as right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, but accounting policy
choices exist for an entity to choose not to capitalise
(i) leases which are short-term leases and/or (ii) leases
for which the underlying asset is of low-value. The
Group has elected (i) to recognise right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities for and leases for which at the
commencement date have a lease term less than 12
months but (ii) not to recognise right-of-use assets for
low-value assets. The lease payments associated with
those leases for which the underlying asset is of low-
value have been expensed on straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at
cost and would comprise: (i) the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability (see below
for the accounting policy to account for lease
liability); (ii) any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received; (iii) any initial direct costs incurred by the
lessee and (iv) an estimate of costs to be incurred
by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset to the condition required by the
terms and conditions of the lease, unless those
costs are incurred to produce inventories. Except
for right-of-use asset that meets the definition of an
investment property or a class of property, plant and
equipment to which the Group applies the revaluation
model, the Group measures the right-of-use assets
applying a cost model. Under the cost model, the
Group measures the right-to-use at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liability.
Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term. For right-of-use asset
that meets the definition of an investment property,
they are carried at fair value and for right-of-use asset
that meets the definition of a leasehold land and
buildings held for own use, they are carried at fair
value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Right-of-use asset (Continued)

The Group accounts for leasehold land and buildings
that are held for rental or capital appreciation purpose
under HKAS 40 and are carried at fair value. The
Group accounts for leasehold land and buildings
which are held for own use under HKAS 16 and are
carried at fair value. Other than the above right-of-
use assets, the Group also has leased a number of
properties under tenancy agreements which the Group
exercises it judgement and determines that it is a
separate class of asset apart from the leasehold land
and buildings which is held for own use. As a result,
the right-of-use asset arising from the properties
under tenancy agreements are carried at depreciated
cost.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not
meet the definition of investment property or inventory
as a separate line item on the consolidated statement
of financial position. Right-of-use assets that meet
the definition of investment property and inventory
are presented within “investment properties” and
“properties under development”, respectively.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included
in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Lease liability

The lease liability is recognised at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the date
of commencement of the lease. The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use the
underlying asset during the lease term that are not
paid at the commencement date of the lease are
considered to be lease payments: (i) fixed payments
less any lease incentives receivable: (ii) variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
initially measured using the index or rate as at
commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
(iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option
and (v) payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease.

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability; (ii) reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made; and iii) remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments
arising from change in an index or rate, a change
in the lease term, a change in the in substance
fixed lease payments or a change in assessment to
purchase the underlying asset.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

° the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or more
underlying assets; and

° the consideration for the leases increases by
an amount commensurate with the stand-
alone price for the increase in scope and
any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as
a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability, less any lease incentives receivable, based on
the lease term of the modified lease by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised discount
rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to
the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified
contract contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration in the modified
contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB RRHE ()

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 EBERSHBEME(E)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i) Leasing (Continued) (i) MEEE
Accounting as a lessor EBHAANNETEE
The Group has leased out its investment property to AEEERMZEEFHBEERE
a number of tenants. Rental income from operating B - KEHEENHES WA
leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight- TiZEAEEFHUERER
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial BaP R REFRTHEL
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an EHEREE P EEKRR
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of MAHEEECREME @ Wik
the leased asset and recognised as an expense on BN HHAER AR

the straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Financial instruments () S®IA
(i)  Financial Assets (i) BIBEE

Classification DHE

The Group classifies its financial assets in the REBZA T 285

following measurement categories: HUBEE SR -

— financial assets at fair value (through other — RAAREBMEGIAH

comprehensive income), and 2 EUES ) BB %

BE: R

— financial assets at amortised cost. — REERKATTEN
MBEE -

The classification depends on the entity’s DEEURNE BB R

business model for managing the financial assets BENFEBEDNRMBE

and the contractual cash flow characteristics of ENEGHRSMER -

the financial asset.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

For assets measured at fair value, gains and
losses will be recorded in other comprehensive
income. For investments in equity instruments
that are not held for trading and not contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer to which
HKFRS 3 applies, this will depend on whether
the Group has made an irrevocable election
at the time of initial application of HKFRS 9/
initial recognition of the assets to account for
the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when
and only when its business model for managing
those assets changes.

Recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date, the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)
Measurement (Continued)

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Group
classifies its debt instruments:

—  Amortised cost:

Financial assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using
the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in net other gains/(losses)
together with foreign exchange gains and
losses. Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the statement of profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB HRERME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)
Measurement (Continued)

Equity Instruments

—  Fair value through other comprehensive

income

For equity investment which is not held
for trading purposes and not contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer
to which HKFRS 3 applies and on initial
application of HKFRS 9/initial recognition
of the investment the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at
fair value through other comprehensive
income, they are subsequently measured
at fair value and changes in fair value
are recognised in other comprehensive
income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may
only be made if the investment meets
the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. Where such an election is
made, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income remains in the
fair value reserve (non-recycling) until the
investment is disposed of. At the time
of disposal, the amount accumulated in
the fair value reserve (non-recycling) is
transferred to retained profits. It is not
recycled through profit or loss. Dividend
income is recognised in profit or loss unless
the dividend income clearly represents
a recovery of part of the cost of the
investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive
income and are not reclassified to profit
or loss. Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive income are
not subject to impairment assessment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 EBERSHBEME(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(i) Financial instruments (Continued) () S®IAE)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (i) FIBEEERE
The Group assesses on a forward looking basis ANE BRI IE B AT
the expected credit losses (“ECLs”) associated HIREERANEBLL
with its debt instruments carried at amortised B(BEEWKERR - B
cost (including trade receivables, other FEMGRIE )3 & RIRTT 45
receivables and cash and bank balances) and 8) RIRAREBETAR
investment in debt instruments measured at fair tEERETENESIR
value through other comprehensive income. The EHRENTESREHREX
impairment methodology applied depends on ([TEEEAEXD - AT
whether there has been a significant increase in FRAORETEEUARE
credit risk. ERBE S AEGM -
For trade receivables, the Group applies the HEWESRME - AEE
simplified approach permitted by HKFRS 9, KEABBYERELERSE
which requires expected lifetime losses to be QSRFT A FT RIS T 0%
recognised, see Note 22 for further details. HERT/AMRIBRFER
EBiE FBEBEL2RMWE
22 °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B BHRERME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses which are measured at the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference
between the cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Group expects to receive)
over the expected life of the financial instrument.
The maximum period to consider when
measuring ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the entity is exposed to credit
risk.

ECLs are measured at the end of each
reporting period to reflect changes in the debt
instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the amount of ECLs is recognised
as an impairment gain or loss in profit or
loss. Loss allowances for debt instruments
measured at amortised cost are deducted from
the gross carrying amount of the assets. For
debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in fair value reserve (recycling),
instead of reducing the carrying amount of the
financial assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset
is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the
Group determines that the debtor does not have
assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For trade receivables, the Group applies
a simplified approach to measure the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
ECLs on trade receivables are estimated using a
provision matrix based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that
are specific to the debtors and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general economic
conditions at the reporting date. For other debt
financial assets, the Group measures the loss
allowance either based on 12-month ECLs or
lifetime ECLs, depending on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition.

However, when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since origination, the
allowance will be based on the lifetime ECLs.
When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the
Group considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information
and analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in
default when the borrower is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations to the Group in full, without
recourse by the Group to actions such as
realising security (if any is held).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit
risk.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial
assets is calculated based on the amortised
cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount less loss
allowance) of the financial asset. For non credit-
impaired financial assets interest income is
calculated based on the gross carrying amount.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised
costs are initially measured at fair value, net of
directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including
other payables, amount due to an intermediate
holding company, amount due to the immediate
holding company, bank and other borrowings
and the debt component of convertible notes
issued by the Group are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The related
interest expense is accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in Note
4(0).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 BASTHHRHBE (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() =®WIHE )

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(i) FIHRE (&)

(iii) Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Continued)

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

For other payables

Other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

For borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan
to the extent that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down. In this
case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Financial liabilities (Continued)

For financial guarantees

Financial guarantee is measured at initial
recognition at its fair value. After initial
recognition, the Group as issuer of a financial
guarantee contract subsequently measures
it at the higher of: 1. the amount of the loss
allowance for expected credit losses determined
in accordance with sub-note (ii) above; and
2. the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles for
revenue recognition.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company
that contain the liability and conversion option
components are classified separately into
their respective items on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments is classified
as an equity instrument. Conversion option that
will be settled other than by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is a conversion option derivative.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv) Convertible notes (Continued)

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing
market interest of similar non-convertible debts.
For conversion option classified as an equity
instrument, the difference between the proceeds
of the issue of the convertible loan notes and
the fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the conversion option for the holder
to convert the loan notes into equity, is included
in equity (convertible notes equity reserve). For
conversion option classified as derivative, it is
recognised at fair value. Any excess of proceeds
over the amount initially recognised as the
derivative component is recognised as liability.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of
the convertible loan notes is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component, represented by the option
to convert the liability component into ordinary
shares of the Company, will remain in convertible
notes equity reserve until the embedded option
is exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible loan equity reserve will be transferred
to share capital). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry dates, the balance
stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve
will be released to the retained earnings. No
gain or loss is recognised upon conversion or
expiration of the option. The conversion option
derivative is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB HRERME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Convertible notes (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible loan notes are allocated to the liability
and conversion option components in proportion
to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity and relating to
conversion option derivative is recognised to
profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs
relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible loan
notes using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are

recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

(k)

U]

Financial instruments (Continued)
(vii) Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when,
and only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
the financial asset has been transferred and the
transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in
accordance with HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position where the Company currently has
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts, and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The Company has also entered
into arrangements that do not meet the criteria for
offsetting but still allow for the related amounts to be
set off in certain circumstances, such as bankruptcy
or the termination of a contract.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its properties, plant and
equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets
to determine whether there is any indication that
these assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB HRERME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U]

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

The recoverable amounts of properties, plant and
equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets,
and intangible assets are estimated individually. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
individually, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment,
corporate assets are allocated to the relevant cash-
generating unit when a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be established, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be established. The recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit or
group of cash-generating units to which the corporate
asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying
amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group
of cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U]

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets which cannot be allocated on a reasonable
and consistent basis to a cash-generating unit, the
Group compares the carrying amount of a group of
cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts
of the corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units,
with the recoverable amount of the group of cash-
generating units. In allocating the impairment loss,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable) and
then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the
group of cash-generating units. The carrying amount
of an asset is not reduced below the highest of its
fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable), its
value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of
the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
assets of the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U]

(m)

(n)

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit or a group of cash-generating units) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of
cash-generating units) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks with original maturities
of three months or less.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations
as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be
small.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB RRHE ()

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(n)

(o)

Provisions and contingencies (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount

of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 BASTHHRBE (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(o) Borrowing costs (Continued) (o) EERAE (&)
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Fr B B A 18 8 A AR B A B
consolidated income statement in the period in which TR E W RIER °
they are incurred.

(p) Current and deferred income tax (p) BHAREZERTEH

The tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

(i) Current income tax

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from
ordinary activities adjusted for items that are
non-assessable or disallowable for income
tax purposes and is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period in the

FRBEL AR
BUIE - BB A 2 E M
BB SRR E 4
BOLHRARS BN R 2
3 R 2
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countries where the Company’s subsidiaries BEM AR E EHAR
operate and generate taxable income. RiE - EREEREER
Management periodically evaluates positions BEAREEROBRE

taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 EBERSHBEME(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(p) Current and deferred income tax (Continued) (p) BHARIEZFTESH (E)
(i) Deferred income tax (i) EAEFE

Inside basis differences A1 ZE 2

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the HREERBEHTIER
liability method, on temporary differences arising RAEMBHRERANERRS
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities BeRMEENERKRE
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated BASEeEREEE
financial statements. However, deferred tax MRIRIEFTIEN - A
liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the RERIEREERATGHE
initial recognition of goodwill and the deferred REEMEENT T
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from R RIEFTERE ERE
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a BE AR G (T 5
transaction other than a business combination B REN T EER
that at the time of the transaction affects neither MBEE)PVRERE
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred EXBEmMESL  BITE
income tax is determined using tax rates (and ABR o IREPMSHAAR
laws) that have been enacted or substantively WAk R 3k B BIE A ok
enacted by the date of statement of financial AEE 2845 I T8 HA A AR
position and are expected to apply when the BIEFGEHEESRSNE
related deferred income tax asset is realised or EFTSIH B EEERER
the deferred income tax liability is settled. IR R (RBE)EE °
An exception to the general requirement on EEEREERIBESEMN
determining the appropriate tax rate used in RABEREN—RBAEST
measuring deferred tax amount is when an E—EFISMER - Bl &
investment property is carried at fair value METIRBEEGTAEL
under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless FA05% [IREWME] EA
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax REETIER - BRIEZHET
amounts on these investment properties are WHER - SALSFREY
measured using the tax rates that would apply FRELE BRI A
on sale of these investment properties at their I EIRE YL RS B
carrying amounts at the reporting date. The HRRE 2B H SR ER
presumption is rebutted when the investment HIREFTE - BIREWHE
property is depreciable and is held within a T sHRITEL N B 1EkE
business model whose objective is to consume BrE(MEEBEE) B
substantially all the economic benefits embodied FEVMEFBSRBALIL
in the property over time, rather than through glE SR AN S ¥ <]
sale. B - sz HEEBNAHER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(P)

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Inside basis differences (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not be reversed in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to the extent
that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against which the

temporary difference can be utilised.

(iiij) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a

net basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Employee benefits

(i)

Salaries, bonus, paid annual leave and the cost
of other benefits to the Group are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group.

The Group operates two defined contribution
schemes for Hong Kong employees, the assets
of which are held in separate administered
funds. The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution schemes are expensed as incurred
and are not reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the schemes prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

The Group also contributes on a monthly basis
to various defined contribution retirement
benefit plans organised by relevant municipal
and provincial governments in the PRC.
The municipal and provincial governments
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligations payable to all existing and future
retired employees for post-retirement benefits
beyond the contributions made. The assets
of these plans are held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered
funds managed by the government of the PRC.
Contributions to these plans are expensed as
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(if)

(Continued)

The Group has participated in a defined
contribution plan, the 401(k) scheme covering all
of its eligible employees in the U.S.. Employees
who participate in the plan may contribute a
portion of their compensation on a pre-income
tax and/or after tax income basis up to a limit
specified by law. The Group’s contribution to the
plan is based on the percentage of employee
contribution from the individual employee’s
monthly basic salary. The Group also provides
an employee benefit plan under Internal Revenue
Code Section 125, offering to pay for its eligible
employees for medical premium and dependent
care expenses on a pre-tax basis. Contributions
to this scheme are expensed as incurred.

The Group makes monthly mandatory
contributions to pension programs at a
percentage of the employee’s regular monthly
wages under the statutory requirement of the
Government of Indonesia.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4 EBEARGHTHEHE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(a) Employee benefits (Continued) (q EEER(E)
(i) Termination benefits are payable when (i) BERMEINEEELFR
employment is terminated by the Group before KA AERRLR HER
the normal retirement date, or whenever an SEEET AFBEE R
employee accepts voluntary redundancy B EERES A o RE
in exchange for these benefits. The Group BRUTBEH(UAREE
recognises termination benefits at the earlier BE)RREBERETF ()
of the following dates: (a) when the Group can & K £ @ 7N B ] e 18 it
no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; EERINREER &
and (b) when the entity recognises costs for a D EERERAEEES
restructuring that is within the scope of HKAS o S LR AE T B
37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and HARBERBRREE | 1

Contingent Assets, and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the

£ ENHEAR AL K
ST BB AR A FRORES - £
he 2 A BB B PR R R
BT - BERARF D
RIEREZEHNEES A
BT E - EREHRRE
B12fE BB e 1R
MERIRERE -

termination benefits are measured based on
the number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(r)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become vested. At every period end, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact of
the revision to original estimates, if any, in the income
statement and a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

Where the terms and conditions of options are
modified before they vest, the increase in the fair value
of the options, measured immediately before and after
the modification, is also recognised in profit or loss
over the remaining vesting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s)

Revenue recognition

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct
or a series of distinct goods or services that are
substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria
is met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances an
asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

° the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income receivable under operating leases
where the Group is a lessor is recognised in the
income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the year in which they are
earned.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group’s unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a
net basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

®

(u)

(v)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs for
which the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants related to income that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they become receivable. Such grants are
presented under “other income”.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
as appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(w) Related parties

(@)

A person or a close member of that person’s

family is related to the Group if that person:

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Company’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the

following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B BHRME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(w) Related parties (Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees of the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group’s parent.

() Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(i)  that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(i)  children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk,

price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and

liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by senior

management of the Group under policies approved by

the board of directors of the Company.

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to the United States dollar
(“US$”) and HK$ as the Group's operating
costs and interest expenses are denominated
in these currencies. The Group is also exposed
to other currency movements, primarily in terms
of investments in the U.S. and Indonesia, bank
deposits, loan and interest receivables, certain
other loans, amount due to an intermediate
holding company and amount due to the
immediate holding company denominated in
USS$. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group has not entered into
any derivative instruments to hedge its foreign
exchange exposures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Foreign exchange risk risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2022, if the HK$ had weakened/
strengthened by 0.5% against the US$ with all
other variables held constant, loss for the year
and equity would have been HK$22,889,000
higher/lower (2021: HK$21,830,000 higher/
lower), respectively, mainly as a result of net
foreign exchange losses/gains on translation of
US$ denominated cash and bank deposits, loan
and interest receivables, certain other loans,
amount due to an intermediate holding company
and amount due to the immediate holding
company. The Group’s management manages
this risk by closely monitoring the exchange rate
movement and changes in market conditions
that may have a significant impact on the
operations and financial performance.

Price risk

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Group disposal of all its publicly traded listed
equity securities and the carrying value of the
remaining non-publicly equity securities was zero
and thus, the Group is not exposed to any price
risk at the end of the reporting period.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets and liabilities except for cash and bank
deposits, loan receivables, lease liabilities, other
loans, amount due to an intermediate holding
company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary
and convertible notes. The interest rates for the
loan receivables, amount due to an intermediate
holding company, amount due to a fellow
subsidiary, certain other loans and convertible
notes are fixed while the interest expense of
certain other loans which bear interests at LIBOR
that are mainly capitalised and the remaining
balances are not significant.

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates on cash
and bank deposits, other loans had been 100
basis points higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, loss for the year would have been
HK$11,313,000 (2021: HK$12,151,000) higher/
lower, mainly as a result of interest expenses on
the bank and other borrowings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

A fundamental reform of major interest rate
benchmarks is being undertaken globally,
including the replacement of some interbank
offered rates (“IBORs”) with alternative nearly
risk-free rates. Details of the impacts on the
Group’s risk management strategy arising from
the interest rate benchmark reform and the
progress towards implementation of alternative
benchmark interest rates are set out under
“interest rate benchmark reform” in this note.

Credit risk

There is no significant credit risk in relation to
the Group’s cash and bank deposits as cash
and bank deposits are placed with banks and
financial institutions with good credit ratings.
Approximately 35% (2021: 93%) of the Group’s
bank deposits were placed in international
financial institutions with minimum credit ratings
of A3/A- as rated by Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s as at 31 December 2022.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for the
Group and the Company at the reporting date
is the carrying amount of each class of financial
assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables

The aggregate revenue from the five largest
customers represents 56% (2021: 54%) of the
total revenue generated from the deconsolidated
subsidiaries before deconsolidation, excluding
interest income and dividend income, of
which, two customers (2021: two customers)
individually exceed 10% of the total revenue
(excluding interest income and dividend income)
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

The trade receivables of the Group primarily
represent rental receivables. Rental deposits are
required from tenants prior the commencement
of leases.

During the year, ECL provision of HK$1,861,000
(2021: HK$5,182,000) was made on the trade
receivables from deconsolidated subsidiaries.

As at 31 December 2021, except for debtors
with significant outstanding balances, which
are assessed for impairment individually
and HK$6,483,000 ECL was provided, the
management of the Group have assessed
the ECL of remaining trade receivables as
insignificant and therefore it did not result in an
impairment allowance for the year ended 31
December 2021.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Other receivables

The non-current other receivables of the Group
mainly represent the non-current loan and
interest receivables from two non-controlling
shareholders of PT Mabar Elektrindo (“PT
Mabar”), an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company. The Group determines the
following expected credit loss rate for its loan
receivables based on Group’s expected loan
repayment date and adjusted by forward looking
factors. The details of the loan and interest are
disclosed in Note 20(b).

The loss allowances as at 31 December 2022
was determined for non-current loan and interest
receivables as follows:
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Loan and interest receivables EURERERE 2022 2021
2022 F 20214
ECL rate (%) TEHR{E 1B KR (%) 6.8 6.9
Gross carrying amount of non- IEmE R E RN F SR
current loan and interest 4B (BB For)
receivables (HK$’000) 292,584 292,620
Loss allowances (HK$’000) B OB TFor) 19,919 20,035
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 14 May
2014 and the supplemental agreements entered
into between China Oceanwide Power Co., Ltd.
(“COP”) and PT. Garda Sayap Garuda (“GSG”,
being one of the non-controlling shareholders
of PT Mabar) (“GSG Loan Agreement”), the
loan and interest receivables shall be repaid
by GSG to COP with 70% of each dividend
distribution (set and declared by the resolution
of shareholders meeting of PT Mabar) that GSG
receives from PT Mabar.

The GSG Loan Agreement was expired on 31
December 2019. The Group is still negotiating
with GSG to further renew the GSG Loan
Agreement and GSG wishes to execute the
supplemental loan agreement upon agreeing with
the management of PT Mabar (i) the expected
timetable of construction of the Group’s energy
project in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia
(the “Medan Project”); and (i) expected schedule
of fund injections to the Medan Project in the
remaining construction period. It is expected
that GSG would be willing to enter into the
supplemental loan agreement when the Medan
Project is reactivated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(i) Market risk (Continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

For financial guarantees contracts, the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk which will
cause a financial loss to the Group is the amount
that the Group has guaranteed under respective
contracts.

As described in Note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has been
defaulted on certain borrowing contracts.
Accordingly, the Group considers the probability
of default is 100% in measuring the life-time ECL
allowance on financial guarantee contracts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)  Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to close out market positions.
Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, senior management of the Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

As described in Note 3(c) to the consolidated
financial statements, there are certain conditions
and matters indicate the existence of material
uncertainties which may cast significant doubt
about the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. At the end of the reporting period,
the Group has taken appropriate measures and
plans as set out in Note 3(c) to improve the
liquidity position of the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the date of the
consolidated statement of financial position
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the undiscounted cash
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is not significant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

(CONTINUED)

(a)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 BXEKRERE(E)
Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) HIBEAMREZE(HE)
(i) Liquidity risk (Continued) (i) EEMEEE (E)
Contractual payment
BHER
Less than
1 year and Between Between
repayable 1 and 2 and Over
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
1FUTR
REREE 122628 2Z552H 5L
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000
BT BB FIT BT T BT
At 31 December 2022 12022 F
12 H31H
Deposits received, Blkize - Ef
other payables and P FRIE K
accruals fEEHIEE 1,567,901 462,695 - -
Borrowings B’E 3,368,276 - - -
Obligations in respect AR H &K T2 A/
of deconsolidated T
subsidiaries 649,937 - - -
Lease liabilities HEBE 17,598 5,047 9,611 5,065
Amount due to e —E R E
an intermediate punp N O
holding company 8,856,786 - - -
Amount due to FE T EHE R
immediate holding NAE|FRIE
company 114,769 - - -
14,575,267 467,742 9,611 5,065
At 31 December 2021 R 2021 F
12 31 H
Deposits received, Blize « B
other payables and B FIE R
accruals FEETIE B 1,433,325 466,041 5,167 10,803
Borrowings EBE 6,115,688 — — —
Lease liabilities HEBRE 17,114 17,542 30,374 30,530
Amount due to P& — [ R AR
an intermediate N BIFRIE
holding company 425,253 8,930,310 — —
7,991,380 9,413,893 35,541 41,333

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M BHRRME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(b) Interest rate benchmark reform

Certain of the Group’s LIBOR other loans may be
subject to the interest rate benchmark reform. The
Group is closely monitoring the market and managing
the transition to new benchmark interest rates,
including announcements made by the relevant IBOR

regulators.

LIBOR

As at 31 December 2022, all LIBOR settings
have been either ceased to be provided by any
administrator or no longer be representative, except
for US dollar settings (other than the 1-week and
2-month settings) which will be ceased immediately

after 30 June 2023.

(c) Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue

new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total capital.
Total debt is calculated as “total borrowings”. Total
capital is calculated as “total equity”, as shown in the

consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB RRHE ()

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5
(CONTINUED)

(c)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group’s strategy is to maintain a healthy gearing

ratio. The gearing ratios, as calculated by total

B¥RARER (&)

(c) EBEXERBEE(HE)

AEERRE S EEFREN
BEXRBELE - BXRABHE

borrowings/obligations over total shareholders’ equity, (RIEE/ETREHRUKRE
are as follows: HSBEE)WOT -
2022 2021
2022 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
B FT BB F T
Total borrowings (excluding BEERRE (TeEERT
borrowings in deconsolidated TE’JFWt F’Eﬁ ]
subsidiaries, amount due to an AR A B FRTE K
intermediate holding company fﬁﬁ%ﬁ S UNSIEWED)
and amount due to immediate
holding company) 3,019,459 5,752,539
Obligations in respect of BRLRTRARMNET
deconsolidated subsidiaries (fFzE19)
(Note 19) 2,081,731 —
Amount due to an intermediate JE A~ — Fl R R R AR
holding company NR)FRIE 8,856,234 =
Amount due to immediate holding Bt B R A T
company HIB 114,769 8,505,057
Total borrowings/obligations B EEsas 14,972,193 14,257,596
Total equity ERERR 1,637,334 4,253,046
Gearing ratio (excluding obligations ZBABELXR (TREG@EEHE
in respect of deconsolidated FRARMEME - BN
subsidiaries, amount due to an — A EER A R SRIE K&
intermediate holding company e B EERR A R)FRIE)
and amount due to immediate
holding company) 184.4% 135.3%
Gearing ratio BEXRBEEE 914.4% 335.2%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M BHRRME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

Capital risk management (Continued)

In order to fund the daily operation and the expansion
of the business of the Group, significant amounts
of capital in the form of borrowing or equity, or a
combination of both, is considered to be necessary in
the future.

As detailed in Note 3(c), the directors of the Company
have given careful consideration to the future liquidity
and performance of the Group and its available
sources of financing in assessing whether the Group
will have sufficient financial resources to continue as
a going concern. Accordingly, a number of measures
have been undertaken to mitigate the liquidity pressure
and to improve the Group’s financial position. Please
refer to Note 3(c) for details of the measures.

Fair value estimation

The following table presents the Group’s financial
instruments that were measured at fair value at 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021. The non-
publicly traded equity securities at Hong Kong is
classified at Level 3 and its fair value is concluded as
nil. The different levels have been defined as follows:

() Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

(i) Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the assets or
liabilities, either directly (that is, as prices) or
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2).

(i)  Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

5

MBEREE (&)
(c) HEARBREE (M)

(d)
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W EE3(C) et - AR AE
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ERASERRARBES KK
BAREABE SRR -
It AEBE KRR Z B ER
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DA EEME
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B2 AEBESRMTIA B
BN EMREFLFDER
FIRREDNABEEREE
T o TRAKAWERDBT ¢

iy MERBEXEBENSIET
SHmME CRERAE) (F
14%) °

(i) HREERFIRLRE
S MEERABBER
(BN(ER) s (Bl 5| i
BER) AIBEMENE
ABE(FE28) -

(i) WHFERABRMENS
BENEEXREHAK
BAITABRMEEA
2ig) (B 34) -

FZERERAT 2022 FR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 HEBERRERE (&)
(CONTINUED)
(d) Fair value estimation (Continued) (d) AAREEMLE (E)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
R E2// EI3K st

HK$°000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$’000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT

At 31 December R 2022 &F
2022 12A31H

Financial assets RAAREBETFAEM
at fair value 2HERENIKE
through other B
comprehensive
income
—Non-publicly — REBKELH
traded equity FTRERS
securities at Hong
Kong -

Total financial assets B8 & E & E — =

At 31 December 2021 #2021 4

12H31H
Financial assets at BRARBETAHM
fair value through EHERENT B E
other comprehensive  Z&
income
— Non-publicly — REBEBIERH
traded equity FHRERES

securities at Hong
Kong —

Total financial assets B i5& EAE — —

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, REE 2022 F £ 2021 F 12 A
there were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3. S1IALEFE - F1H - Fo2R

KFEIMzELBEER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the date of the statement of financial position.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price.

Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market (for example, over-
the counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Financial instruments in Level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d) Fair value estimation (Continued)
(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3 (Continued)

The following table presents the changes in Level
3 instruments for the years ended 31 December
2022 and 2021:

B¥RARER (&)

(d) AAREEME(E)
(iii) F3RAEHT A (&)

TREVNEIHRTANE
E£2022F Kk2021F12
A 31 BIEFERE

Non-publicly
traded equity
securities at
Hong Kong
(Note below)
BBELR T
[0 T8 S 3L

ZIN A

(FBtsE)
HK$’000
BT T

Balance as at 1 January 2021, R2021F1 818 +2021F12
H

A
31 December 2021 and 31 31H K2022F12 A31 B # %

December 2022 25

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Company’s equity investments in China
Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (“Huiyuan Juice”)
of HK$200,956,000 has become non-publicly
traded as trading of shares of Huiyuan Juice has
been suspended since April 2018. Hence, these
equity investments were transferred from Level 1
to Level 3 for the estimation of fair value during
the year ended 31 December 2018. Market
approach was adopted for the valuation of
Huiyuan Juice for the year ended 31 December
2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, asset
approach was adopted for the valuation of
Huiyuan Juice. The fair value was based on the
estimated fair value of the assets and liabilities
of Huiyuan Juice. As there is no significant
assumption adopted in the valuation, no
sensitivity analysis is presented. Subsequently
in January 2021, shares of Huiyuan Juice have
been delisted and the directors of the Company
consider that the fair value as at 31 December
2022 and 2021 was concluded as nil.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 MBEREE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(d) Fair value estimation (Continued)
(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3 (Continued)

The fair values of the following financial assets
and liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts:

) Loan receivables;

i) Trade receivables;

i) Other receivables;

iv) Cash and bank deposits;

v)  Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income;

(vij Deposits received, other payables and
accruals;

(vii) Borrowings;

(vii) Amount due to an intermediate holding
company;

(ix)  Amount due to immediate holding company;
and

(X) Interest/obligation in respect of
deconsolidated subsidiaries.

The disclosures of the investment properties that
are measured at fair value are set out in Note 17.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS

Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements include
a summary of the significant accounting policies used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
The preparation of consolidated financial statements often
requires the use of judgments to select specific accounting
methods and policies from several acceptable alternatives.
Furthermore, significant estimates and assumptions
concerning the future may be required in selecting and
applying those methods and policies in the consolidated
financial statements. The Group bases its estimates and
judgments on historical experience and various assumptions
that are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results
may differ from these estimates and judgments under
different assumptions or conditions.

(d) DAEEME (FE)
(iii) F3RAEHTE (&)

TMIBHEERAENR
AEEEEREEES

) ERER

) EUBRER

iy HabmEUEoE
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(viiy f&E :
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FIE &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M HRRMEE (&

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from
those involving estimations (see below), that the
directors of the Company have made in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

(@) Going concern consideration

In the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies, apart from those involving
estimations, management has prepared the
consolidated financial statements on the
assumption that the Group will be able to
operate as a going concern in the coming year,
which is a critical judgement that has the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the consolidated financial statements. The
assessment of the going concern assumption
involves making a judgement by the directors,
at a particular point of time, about the future
outcome of events or conditions which are
inherently uncertain. The directors consider
that the Group has the capability to continue
as a going concern and the major events or
conditions, which may give rise to business
risks, that individually or collectively may cast
significant doubt upon the going concern
assumption are set out in Note 3(c) to the
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
BB HRERME (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting

policies (Continued)

(b)

Control over company under receivership

As stated in Note 4(a) to the consolidated
financial statements, subsidiaries are all entities
(including structured entities) over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power to direct the activities of the
entity. Subsidiaries are deconsolidated from the
date that the Group ceases to have control over
them. The results of subsidiaries that the Group
has lost control during the year are included in
the consolidated income statement from the
date when the control by the Group ceases.

As disclosed in Note 38(a) to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has been notified
of the appointment of receivers by a deed dated
27 July 2021 concerning the appointment of
receivers (the “CO Receivers”) over all of the
issued shares of China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development Holdings Limited (“COREDHL”, a
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
“CO Real
Estate Group”), which is an intermediate holding

and, together with its subsidiaries,

company that indirectly holds the Group’s US
Real Estate Development Project located in New
York, Los Angeles and Hawaii, the U.S..
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting

policies (Continued)

(b)

Control over company under receivership
(Continued)

The board of directors of the Company has
assessed the status of the receivership over
COREDHL, including the powers of the CO
Receivers, as well as the rights and powers of
the security agent of the Notes under the shares
charges (the “CO Share Charges”) as a result
of the security under the Notes having become
enforceable. In addition, it is noted that after
the receivership of COREDHL on 27 July 2021
and thereafter for the years ended 31 December
2021 and 2022 and till to the date of approval
of the consolidated financial statements, the
Group continues to manage the operations of
the CO Real Estate Group and has full access
to the books and records of these subsidiaries
as before the receivership. Further, the directors
believe that the receivership will be resolved in
the near future, as the Group has been, and still
is as at the date of approval of the consolidated
financial statements, actively negotiating with
certain third party purchasers to dispose of all
or part of the Hawaii Properties and also the
other property projects in the U.S. belonging to
the CO Real Estate Group, and the proceeds
from such disposals will be used to repay
the liabilities under the Notes and therefore
resolving the receivership over COREDHL. On
23 December 2022 (Hawaii time), the Group has
completed the disposal of the land parcels in
Kapolei West property project at a consideration
of US$95,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$740.7 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1)

(2

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(b) Control over company under receivership
(Continued)

Furthermore, in assessing whether the Group
still have control over the CO Real Estate Group
after the appointment of the CO Receivers,
the directors note that the relevant activities of
the CO Real Estate Group after the expected
date of resolution of the receivership are more
significant that the relevant activities of the CO
Real Estate Group being undertaken during
the period whilst COREDHL is expected to be
under the receivership, as the CO Real Estate
Group is expected to have substantial property
assets even after the disposals of all or part
of the Hawaii Properties to repay the liabilities
under the Notes and therefore resolving the
receivership.

In view of the above, the board of directors
considers that the Group continue to have
control over COREDHL and its subsidiaries and
hence the financial statements of CO Real Estate
Group continues to be consolidated in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group
after the appointment of the CO Receivers over
COREDHL.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(a)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included
in the Group’s financial statements require
measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities
utilises market observable inputs and data as far
as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value
measurements are categorised into different
levels based on how observable the inputs used
in the valuation technique utilised are (the ‘fair
value hierarchy’):

° Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets

for identical items (unadjusted);

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect

inputs other than Level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not

derived from market data).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

For more detailed information in relation to the
fair value measurement of the items, please refer
to the Note 17.

Estimated impairment of loan and interest
receivables

The Group recognised 12 months ECLs for
the loan and interest receivables due from
non-controlling parties. The Group assessed
receivables by individual basis, based on
management’s best estimate of losses
incurred at the reporting date. The amount
of the impairment loss based on ECL model
is measured as the difference between all
contractual cash flow that are due to the Group
and all the cash flows that the Group expected
to receive, discounted at effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected or
being revised downward due to changes in fact
circumstances, a material impairment loss may
arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(c)

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the date of statement of financial position, the
Group undertakes a review to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment of non-
financial assets.

Properties, plant and equipment, investment
properties under construction, right-of-use
assets and other non-financial assets are
reviewed for impairment losses whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which an asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows. The
Group has considered recoverability of the
assets as impairment indication. Reversal of an
impairment provision is recorded as income in
the period when the reversal occurs. Reversal
on impairment loss would be recognised if there
has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment test was carried out. Please
refer to Notes 16, 17 and 18 for the impairment
assessment of properties, plant and equipment,
investment properties under construction and
right-of-use assets, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
B M BRRME ()

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(d)

Depreciation and useful lives of power plant
under construction

Estimation of the useful lives of the Group’s
power plant facilities is based on the Group’s
assessment of industry practice, internal
technical evaluation and experience with similar
assets. Management estimates the useful lives
of the power plant facilities, which are under
construction, to be around 30 years. Changes
in the expected level of usage and technological
development could have an impact on the
economic useful lives and the residual values of
these assets, and therefore future depreciation

charges.

The estimated useful lives are reviewed at
least each financial year-end and are updated
if expectations differ from previous estimates
due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other
limitations on the use of the assets. It is possible,
however, that future results of operations could
be materially affected by changes in the factors
mentioned above.

6 FBARSFHEE R E (&)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(e)

)

Estimates for net realisable value of
properties under development

The Group assesses the carrying amounts
of properties under development according
to their net realisable values based on the
realisability of these properties. Net realisable
value for properties under development is
determined by reference to management’s
estimates of the selling price based on
prevailing market conditions, less applicable
variable selling expenses and the anticipated
costs to completion (including land costs).
Based on management’s best estimates, an
accumulated provision of impairment losses of
HK$3,128,806,000 (2021: HK$4,419,336,000)
(Note 21) was made on properties under
development as at 31 December 2022.

Classification of construction cost of the
project in the Los Angeles, the U.S

The Group currently classifies the construction
costs of the project in the Los Angeles, United
States as properties under development
(condominiums for sale) and investment
properties (hotel and shopping mall for rent
out). For the investment properties, the Group
considers to hold the properties for earning fixed
rental income after completion of construction
and commencement of operation.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

6 BESTHEERME (&)

(2

flET RHEE M 9 = Z IR ()

(e)

)

BREPYERIERFEN
st

AEBEREERFMED
SN IRZEMER T
BRFENEZEMED
RESHE  ZEEFMED
AERFEEN2REE
BERRITH RGN
BB REEAITEH
ERXRBEHEIKA
(BELTHAAER)ETE -
ERNEEENREMET
HZ=2022F12A31H1E
FERBRPVEELR
FRREBERERBE
3,128,806,000 7t (2021
F : 75 ¥ 4,419,336,000
7o) (BIzE21) »

XEBRTHEERNEER
i

AEEE AT EBBEH
THEEERADERE
BAMEGAHLER
RBME) REEMEGL
Al R EEE R EY
FLME) EREREY
% AEEZERYER
TRARESERFENE
VABRER & E & Y s



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(9)

Provisions and accruals of the real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.

As explained in Notes 24 and 32, the Group
had claims in respect of the disputes between
the Group and certain contractors in relation
to the Group’s real estate development project
in Los Angeles, the U.S. These disputes are
under examination by management of the
Company. Based on the available information,
the management of the Company estimates
the outcome of the expenditures and liens,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the expenditures and liens
and recognises payables and accruals for
variation orders and damages according to
contractual terms entered with the contractors,
if appropriate. Provisions represent the
management’s best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the obligations, after
consultation with the technical experts, internal
and external legal counsels on the possible
outcome and liability of the Group would then be
recognised, if appropriate.

6 FBARSFHEE R E (&)

(2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(9)

Provisions and accruals of the real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, based on the best
estimate and available information to the
management of the Company, an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$1,282,423,000
(2021: HK$1,274,199,000) (Note 24) has been
accrued for the expenditures, liens, litigations
and claims in respect of the Group’s real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S..
The determination of the provisions involved
significant management estimation. The Group
could incur judgements or enter into settlements
of the disputes with counterparties that could
adversely affect its operating results or cash
flows in a particular period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

7 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are
set out in Note 34.

WA K2 EBER

RARAFNETEEBRREER - K
NAMBARMNEZEXBHNWTE
34 o

Revenue represents rental income and interest income. WABRERe KRR EWE - F
The amounts of revenue recognised during the year are as AR A SRR :
follows:
2022 2021
2022 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT B F T
Rental income from investment properties &Y% a5 &
(Note below) (RCHIEE) 27,930 110,859
Interest income R Bz 94 445
28,024 111,304
Note: B 5T -

Investment properties that generated rental income relate to the
subsidiaries of COPHL which have been deconsolidated during the
year with effect from 1 April 2022.

The senior management comprising executive directors and the
chief financial officer are the Group’s chief operating decision-
maker (“CODM”). Management has determined operating
segments for the purposes of allocating resources and assessing
performance.

Segments are managed separately as each business segment has
different business objectives and is subject to risks and returns that
are different from one another.

Earnings/(losses) before interest expense and tax (“EBIT/(LBIT)”) is
regarded as segment results in respect of the Group’s reportable
segments as the CODM considers that this can better reflect the
performance of each segment. EBIT/(LBIT) is used in the Group’s
internal financial and management reporting to monitor business
performances.

EXHSRBNREVEBRPZEE
EERAOHBRAR ZREARARFERNA
2022F 4 A1 HEER -

SREEE(BEATESERYBEE)
BARENTERERRE((XTERE
REE] BEECEEREDH K
DEERKFFARA -

HREEBHBNEBEFRTRESS
B RE R R EHRE RN E o
Eit &2 OB R ITIET B #AT ©

MR EBEEREERRAMBEHNE X
HRBEATHEF,(EE) ([FE KRB
&R, (FERBAEE) ) EERm®
BEDMMERR  MERRSEHRARE
AImEDAE D IEE - FSRBAT A
(RIS RBATER) TARAEE®
NI R BRI E - NEREBRR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

(CONTINUED)

Segment information:

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

7 BWARDHESR (&)

TEPER

Year ended 31 December 2022

HZ202512A31ALEE
Finance
Property  Real estate investment
investment  development Energy and others Total
BBRE
NERE EitERR HREN Rt @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
V-t A V-t A V-t A V-t A V-1 A
Segment revenue from external customers RENBEPEA HRA 217,930 - - 94 28,024
Segment results before other net (losses)/ BT (BB) /RIS HEE
gains 21,981 (124,213) (18,277) (45,486) (165,995)
Other net (losses)/gains (Note 8(a)) Hi2 (BR) /75 (H3E8() (1,861) (777,763) 116 (2,729) (782,237)
EBIT/LBIT) MERBHERH/ (ISR
BHaEE) 20,120 (901,976) (18,161) (48,215) (948,232)
Loss in respect of deconsolidation of ERTFAF B BERARD
subsidiaries and related financial guarantee B8
contracts (59,321) (394,285) - - (453,606)
Interest expense FIBRY - (916,157) (43) (996) (917,196)
Loss before tax BHIER (39,201) (2,212,418 (18,204) (49.211)  (2,319,034)
Income tax expense i (107,883)
Loss for the year ERBE (2,426,917)
Segment assets PHEE - 13,400,154 3,123,849 15820 16,539,823
Segment liabilities PHEE - 1,803,050 218,743 222,725 2,244,518
Borrowings EE - 1,975,618 - 1,043,841 3,019,459
Obligations in respect of deconsolidated BALKTFARMER
subsidiaries 469,976 179,961 - - 649,937
Amount due to an intermediate holding Ef— B RER A AHE
company 397,035 5,202,342 - 3,256,857 8,856,234
Amount due to immediate holding company [ EEERA AIZUE - - - 114,769 114,769
Current income tax liabilities REREHAR - 17,572 - - 17,572
Total liabilities BEAE 14,902,489
Depreciation of properties, plant and nE - BERREONE
equipment (Note 16) (B3 16) 1,066 668 854 131 2,719
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE (Mt 18@)
(Note 18(a)) 505 5,470 1,328 6,997 14,390
Additions to non-current segment assets REFRINHE
(Note below) (T Xhiz) - - - 40 40
Note: The additions to non-current segment assets include Mz AEBEIFRBOHBEEBEREY

EN =V

additions to properties, plant and equipment.
CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7 WARZHER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Segment information: (Continued) PEER : (FE)
Year ended 31 December 2021
BE2021F12R31 BILER
Finance
Property Real estate investment Total
investment  development Energy and others
o ] BHiRE \
NERE BHERE BREN REf e
HKS000  HK$000  HKSO00  HK$000  HKSO00
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
Segment revenue from external customers RENBELEDHBRA 110,859 - - 445 111,304
Segment results before other net losses EtFEERPEE 90,516 (137,242) (28,104) (36,450) (111,280)
Other net losses (Note 8(a)) EtFEE (Hz8() (6,182)  (3,837,280) (336,121) (31,972)  (4,210,555)
EBIT/LBIT) e REmEFH,/
(MERBAER) 85,334 (3,074,522) (364,225) (68,422)  (4,321,835)
Interest expense FIBRY - (1,077,852) (197) (1,095) (1,079,144)
Profit/{oss) before tax BEFAE/ (58 8533  (5,052,374) (364,422) (69,517)  (5,400,979)
Income tax credit FrishigEs 29,736
Loss for the year FRER (5,371,243)
Segment assets PEFEE 1,492,706 16,515,184 3,127,321 28421 21,163,632
Deferred income tax assets BRFMEHEE - 99,369 = = 99,369
Total assets BEGE 21,263,001
Segment liabilities PHEE 142,945 1,915,505 212,697 119,453 2,390,600
Borrowings £ 1,186,302 3,522,396 - 1,043,841 5,752,539
Amount due to an intermediate holding BN —REREERARTIER
company 385,490 5,051,725 - 3,067,842 8,505,057
Current income tax liabilities RBFEHAR 26,928 13,146 - - 40,074
Deferred income tax liabilities ELEFMEHEE 318,504 3,181 = = 321,685
Total liabilities BEAE 17,009,955
Depreciation of properties, plant and ME  BERREOTE
equipment (Note 16) (MizE16) 4,080 1,713 938 169 6,900
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEERE
(Note 18(a)) (B3t 18(a)) 2,381 7258 2,855 7,251 19,745
Additions to non-current segment assets NEFRDNNEE
(Note below) (ki) - - 6,179 139 6,318
Note: The additions to non-current segment assets include Mzt : AREIFRBDOAEECRERED

additions to properties, plant and equipment, investment
properties, prepayments for construction of power plants

and prepayments for property development projects.

X MEhRE REME 2
R BTN SRIR LA R ) B

I8 B KMTAMFRIA -
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

Segment information: (Continued)

Geographical information:

The Group operates primarily in Hong Kong, the PRC, the
U.S. and Indonesia. The geographical segment revenue is
presented based on the geographical location of the rental

and interest income.

Revenue and assets by geographical location are as

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

WAR 7 RRER (&)

DERER - ()
AEBITEREE TE XBER
EIEEERH - i BKRA AR
ERMBWENIENERERZ
bl e

BBV EE MR AREENT ¢

follows:
U.S. Indonesia PRC Hong Kong Total
£H )= H BB wct
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFr  BEFT  EETrT  BEFr BEFT
Revenue KA

31 December 2022

2022412 431 R

31 December 2021

2021412 A31H

24

Total assets
31 December 2022

HENME
2022 12 531 A

13,400,154

3,123,194

2 28,020 2 28,024
6 111,269 5 111,304
= 16,475 16,539,823

31 December 2021

2021412 4311 16,614,563 3,126,610 1,492,536 29,302 21,263,001

Information about major customers:

Revenue of approximately HK$11.0 million is derived from
two external customers (2021: approximately HK$41.7
million from two external customers), which individually
amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s revenue (excluding
interest income). This revenue is attributable to the property
investment segment and derived from the PRC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

8 LOSS BEFORE TAX 8 KRFAIEIE
Loss before tax is stated after crediting and charging the BRERIBEET ARIKRTYIEE :
following:
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T B F T
Crediting A
Rental income from investment properties & & ¥4 Uz 27,930 110,859
Reversal of ECLs on loan and interest B E W E R R F) B A TEE

receivables (Note (a) below) EREBEX(TXHFE () 116 -
Charging &

Impairment losses on properties under BERPMENREEE

development (Note (a) below and (Bt #E (a) R M sE21)

Note 21) 575,066 3,723,975
Loss on disposal of properties under HEXRERYENEIE

development (Note (a) below and (Bt #E (a) Bt sE21)

Note 21) 202,697 -
Impairment losses on property, plant and )% - #33 MR — EET

equipment -construction in progress AR EEE (T XXHIE ()

(Note (a) below and Note 16) KM 16) = 332,743
Impairment losses on investment WEMERREREE

properties (Note (a) below and (FXCB#E () R FffsE17)

Note 17) - 41,721
Litigation provision (Note (a) below) FranfE (T i (@) - 71,584
ECLs on trade receivables (Note (a) JEUBR TR ARk

below and Note 22) (R M3k (o) B 5E22) 1,861 5,182
ECLs on loan and interest receivables FEW & Sk R SR TR EA(E A

(Note (a) below) 1Bk (T XMt (a) - 3,378
Staff costs (including directors’ EERAN(BEEEHE)

emoluments) (Note (b) below and (Bt =E (b) B2 Bft=£13)

Note 13) 55,723 62,859
Depreciation of properties, plant and I - MR RERENITE

equipment (Note 16) (PfffzE16) 2,719 6,900
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FEREEERE (KiE18()

(Note 18(a)) 14,390 19,745
Operating lease charges in respect TErAHEB G ENE

of properties not included in the KEHEEA

measurement of lease liabilities 3,721 3,586
Auditor’s remuneration 1% BX A B <&

Audit and audit related services Bz B ZAERE 2,380 3,060

Non-audit services IETIZ R 14 16
Net foreign exchange losses HNEE F 18

(Note (a) below) (TFXHIFE (a)) 2,729 31,972
Direct operating expenses arising from EAXAekSmMEmE

investment properties that generated EENEERELEETH

rental income 1,962 7,821

FZERERAT 2022 FR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

8 LOSS BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(@)  Other net losses of HK$782,237,000 for the year ended
31 December 2022 represented (i) the impairment losses
on properties under development of HK$575,066,000;
(ii) losses on disposal of properties under development
of HK$202,697,000; (iii) ECLs on trade receivables of
HK$1,861,000; and (iv) the net foreign exchange losses of
HK$2,729,000, net off with the reversal of ECLs on loan and

interest receivables of HK$116,000.

Other net losses of HK$4,210,555,000 for the year ended
31 December 2021 represented (i) the impairment losses
on properties under development of HK$3,723,975,000
and investment properties of HK$41,721,000 respectively;
(ii) the impairment losses on construction in progress
of HK$332,743,000; (iii) the litigation provision for the
expenditures and liens matters in respect of the LA Project
of HK$71,584,000 (Note 32); (iv) ECLs on loan and interest
receivables of HK$3,378,000; (v) ECLs on trade receivables
of HK$5,182,000; and (vi) the net foreign exchange losses of

HK$31,972,000.

(b) A government subsidiary of HK$518,400 (2021: Nil) granted
from the Employment Support Scheme and Subsidy Scheme
under the Anti-epidemic Fund of the Hong Kong Government
was directly offset with the staff costs during the year ended

31 December 2022.
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8 KRBAIER (&)

G

HE2022F12A31HIEFEHN
H b )% /&5 18 /8 ¥ 782,237,000 ¢
BOEERMENREBEBRAEY
575,066,0007T : (i) & 3 &
¥ % 89 8518 75 15 202,697,000 7T ¢
(i) EUREBE M TEERE AIB A B
1,861,000 7T : K (iv) SN [&E 558
18788 2,729,000 + MR EE E
WEREFEMERERBLEE
116,000 7T ©

HZE2021F12A31HLFEHN
H i F E187%5 % 4,210,555,000 7T
BOBRTVWERZEDENR
EEE S B ¥ 3,723,975,000 7T
N 7 41,721,000 7T ¢ (VEE T
2 1 5 1B &5 18 75 5 332,743,000
TC (iR TERBEBEEAMNT B
FBEEMITIROFABBEE
71,584,000 7 (Ff 3£ 32)  (iv) FE UL
BREFERNTEREHIBREE
3,378,000 7T  (v) & Ut BR 3% /9 78 &7
{ZFBKE1 5,182,000 7T & M (vi)
SN BE 3, 0% &5 18 75 %6 31,972,000
=c

B E2022F12A31H IEFE -
BEREBRNIHEREES TH
[REL 2| HE R EBHEERD
B T & B) % # 518,400 7T (2021
F . E)CHESKANEELH -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

9 INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 9 FiBEHXH (E&)

2022 2021
2022 £ 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Current income tax BNERPTSH

— Charge for the year — FRAX 9,843 27,456

Deferred income tax charge (Note 25) EEFTSFEFA S (s 25)
— Charge/(credit) for the year — FAAZ(ER) 98,040 (57,192)
107,883 (29,736)

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to
Enterprise Income Tax at a standard rate of 25% for the
year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: 25%).

The Group’s subsidiaries in the Hungary are subject to
Corporate Income Tax at a standard rate of 9% for the year
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: 9%).

No U.S. Federal or State Income Tax was provided for the
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 as the Group
had no estimated assessable profits.

For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, no
Hong Kong profits tax was provided as the Group had no
estimated assessable profits.

HE2022F12A31HIEFE - K
ESERTEMNNERRBRZER
K 25% (20214 : 25%) GRS 2T
B/E -

HZE2022F12A31HILEEE K
EEREFFEONE QR BIRZE
FRE 9% (2021 4F : 9% ) BAN 1 X AT
=8 -

HZE2022F K 2021F 12 A31 B 1k
FE BRAEERNER T E MG
FE R A E - 3 A st 35 B B B ok
METISTRET IR B -

HZE2022F K 2021F 12 A31 B 1k
FE - ARAEEREBLEME
FERTAFE - WAL B BB FBH
EHIRHEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

9 INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)
(CONTINUED)

The differences between the Group’s expected tax charges
calculated at the domestic rates and the Group’s tax charge
for the years are as follows:

Fre®ix it (ER) (&)

FA AEEREWHEAENR
HAT TR ) S B R 65 B Y R IR R S Y
ERMT

2022 2021

2022 F 2021 4

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETFT BB F T

Loss before tax B %1 Bl S 18 (2,319,034) (5,400,979)
Tax calculated at the domestic rates HERARNEEBRRFEN

applicable to the profits in the countries B R E R IE

concerned (372,017) (1,498,260)

Income not subject to tax PRl (3,304) (3,597)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes “NAJ{EJ %518 B aI B 295,982 1,324,148

Tax losses not recognised REROBIEEE 187,222 147,973

Total tax expense/(credit) MEX L (Er)B5E 107,883 (29,736)

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 16.0% (2021:
27.7%). The tax rate changes from year to year due to
changes in the mix of the taxable results of the individual
Group companies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

10 INTEREST EXPENSE

10 FERX

2022 2021

2022 F 2021 4

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T B F T

Interest expense on borrowings EBEZMNERX 914,665 1,075,320
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBBEZFNERE

(Note 18(b)) (FIzE18(b)) 2,531 3,824

Total interest expense FER B 917,196 1,079,144

Less: capitalised on qualifying assets W REBREEFERL - =

917,196 1,079,144

The construction for the Group’s real estate projects was
suspended during the years ended 31 December 2022 and
31 December 2021 and thus, no interest cost has been
capitalised for these years.

11 BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss
attributable to shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

11

HZE2022%12 531 H %2021 F 12
B31HIEFE BRAEEEE
HREI  MEATEEREFBEK
$ °

BREARBEEE

BEREXEBEETIRBEARRBRRE
EEEBRAFACEITE BRI
O HEHE -

2022 2021
2022 F 2021 4

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue

Loss attributable to shareholders of the
Company (HK$’000) (GE¥For)

Basic loss per share attributable to
shareholders of the Company
(HK cent per share)

RRRBREIEEE

BT H B I 8

AR BRI BAER
B8 (ZEERN)

16,142,653,060 16,142,653,060

(2,420,051) (5,359,792)

(14.99) (83.20)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

11

12

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE
(CONTINUED)

Diluted loss per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Company’s dilutive potential ordinary shares are only
derived from the convertible notes. In calculating the dilutive
loss per share, the convertible notes are assumed to have
been converted into ordinary shares, and the net loss is
adjusted to eliminate the interest expense, exchange gains
on debt component and the fair value gains on embedded
financial derivatives less the tax effect, if applicable.

No adjustment has been made to basic loss per share
presented for the years ended 31 December 2022 and
2021 in arriving at diluted loss per share for these years as
the impact of convertible notes outstanding had an anti-
dilutive effect on the basic loss per share.

DIVIDEND

The directors of the Company do not recommend the
payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2022 (2021: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

13 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’
EMOLUMENTS)

14

Staff costs recognised during the year is as follows:

13 EEAKX (BRESHE)

RERERHEBRAMT

2022 2021

2022 £ 2021 4

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T B F T

Wages and salaries (Note below) TERFH® (T 47,265 55,577

Pension costs RIRE A 2,611 2,622

Other allowances and benefits H )R R AE T 5,847 4,660
Total staff costs (including directors’ EEXABRE(BEESHE

emoluments (Note 15)) (FIzE15)) 55,723 62,859

Note: A government subsidiary of HK$518,400 granted from the

Employment Support Scheme and Subsidy Scheme under
the Anti-epidemic Fund of the Hong Kong Government was
directly offset with the staff costs during the year ended 31
December 2022 (2021: Nil).

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group provides retirement benefits mainly to employees
in Hong Kong, the PRC and the U.S.

The Group has two defined contribution schemes for all

qualified employees in Hong Kong.

(a)

Hong Kong employees who commenced employment
before 1 September 2000 are members of the first
defined contribution scheme. The assets of the first
defined contribution scheme are held separately
under a provident fund managed by an independent
trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the scheme, the
employers and its employees are each required to
make contributions to the scheme calculated at 5%
of the employees’ basic salaries on a monthly basis.
The employees are entitled to 100% of the employers’
contributions and accrued interest after 10 years of
service, or at an increasing scale ranging from 20% to
90% after completion of 2 to 9 years of service.

GEE

HE2022%F 12 A31BILFE -
BREBBRBHEREES TH
[REE ] FTEIRE BT EIERM
X T & Bh 78 ¥ 518,400 7T (2021
FE)BHRESKANEZELN -

14 BRBFFE

AEBXFEZEREE

B % 2 B A

BERHRRER -

rEESEBAERBERE

o~
\
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R fE S E KA & o

(a)

MR2000F9 A1 HAIE XIER
BEEEAEEARTHRETE
Bk B o B (B E HRETEI
BEBABUEIEAETENAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

14 RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 14 RKBRHE (&)

(CONTINUED)

(b)  All qualified Hong Kong employees who commenced
employment on or after 1 September 2000 are
members of the second defined contribution scheme
which has been set up in accordance with the
guidelines of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. Both the employers and employees
contribute 5% of relevant income to the scheme each
month. For non senior management, the contribution
of each party is limited to HK$1,500. The assets of
the second defined contribution scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of trustees.

There is no forfeited contribution utilised to offset
employers’ contribution during the year (2021: Nil). All
employees entitled the contribution made by both the
employees and the employer.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan
operated by the government of the PRC. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specified percentage of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group has participated in the 401(k) scheme covering
all of its eligible employees in the U.S. Employees who
participate in the plan may defer a portion of their
compensation on a pre-income tax and/or after tax income
basis up to a limit specified by law. The Group’s contribution
to the plan is based on each eligible employee matching
100% of deferral up to the first 4% of compensation.

The Group makes monthly mandatory contributions to
pension programs at a percentage of the employee’s
regular monthly wages under the statutory requirement of
the Government of Indonesia.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a)

15 EEREREEAENS

G

Directors’ emoluments (a) E=M2
Directors’ emoluments comprised the payable EEMeREAEERERR
amount to directors of the Company by the Group EEEEMAARRIEEXN
in connection with the management of the affairs of HIE - RRREEHE SN
the Group. The emoluments of the directors of the N
Company are as follows:
Basic
salaries, Inducement
allowances Provident or
Director's and benefits-  Discretionary fund compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses contributions fees  emoluments
EXHe 28
BEpg BEEHe RENKE ML DESHE RESHE WesE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
AETR AETR AETR AETR AETR AETR
Executive Directors HITES
Liu Guosheng (12 BIE 7 et - - - - - -
Liu Bing 2k = = - - - -
Liu Hongwei et = - - - _ _
Han Xiaosheng © BEL6 - 1,536 - 18 - 1,554
Non-executive Director FHTES
Zhao Yingwei ¥ i - - - - - -
Independent BUFHTES
Non-executive
Directors
Liu Jipeng @ 2z gg e 250 - - - - 250
Yan Fashan @ BORE 0 250 - - - - 250
Lo Wa Kei Roy @® EEE 250 - - - - 250
2022 total 2022 85t 750 1,536 - 18 - 2,304
Notes: Bt 5
M Chief Executive Officer with effect from 6 September l B20224F9 A6 HE IR
2022 #
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ FMEZEEKE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ EZEZEEKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee “ REREEKE
(5) )

G

Resigned with effect from 6 September 2022

M 202249 A6 HEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 15 EERSREEAEMS
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (%)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) E=< (E)
Basic
salaries, Inducement
allowances Provident or
Director's  and benefits-  Discretionary fund  compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses  contributions fees  emoluments
ERES 28
BE)Y R REMUE B NESHR  ZBIHE e s

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT EETT EBTT EBTT EBTT EBTT

Executive Directors BiTEE
Han Xiaosheng (12 G P - 2,304 - 115 - 2,419
Liu Bing 2K - = = - - _
Liu Hongwe g = = = = = =
Zhang Xifang © REFO = = = = = =
Liu Guosheng 2R - - - - - -
Non-executive Director FHTES
Zhao Yingwei @ HEfEe - - - - - -
Independent BuksnEs

Non-executive

Directors
Liu Jipeng @ 2l feo 250 - - - - 250
Yan Fashan @ BEEO 250 - - - - 250
Lo Wa Kei Roy @6 EEEE 250 - - - - 250
2021 total 2021 E &t 750 2,304 - 115 - 3,169
Notes: Bk -
(1) Chief Executive Officer U €
(2)  Member of the Remuneration Committee @ FTMEEEKE
(3)  Member of the Audit Committee @ BZEEENE
(4)  Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZBEKE
(5)  Resigned on 3 September 2021 ® 202149 A3 HEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Any performance related incentive payments are
determined with reference to the Group’s operating
results and individual performances.

The emoluments of the Chief Executive Officer and
executive directors listed above were primarily for their
services in connection with the management of the
Company and the Group.

The emoluments of the non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors shown above
were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company.

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021,
no directors of the Company waived or agreed to
waive any emoluments.

15 EEREREEAENS
(%)

(a)

ExHE (&)

EAAT 3R AE B8 B EE R SRR T 4
SEREENKLEEERBEA
RIRMETE °

tRBEEAITEZNOME D
TERBERARRRAEH
RYE IR 1 B ARAS T S A

RIS E R B T
FEOMS I EEAREES
AR R {0 IR T 2
fit o

REE2022F 22021 F 12 A
S1HIEFE  WEAQNRES
B FEE R WEAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 15 EEREREBAEME
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) AUBEEME&AL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include nil (2021:
one) director. The emoluments payable to the five
(2021: four) non-director individuals for the year are as

ERFEAEEMe SN R
7 A H B $E (2021 6
—)EE -RNAFEENT
ZAhB (20215 : WH) FEE

follows: EATHMESLT
2022 2021
2022 & 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Basic salaries, allowances and ARG 2 EEYRE

benefits-in-kind 10,921 9,692
Provident fund contributions NESHZK 432 358
11,353 10,050

The emoluments of the five (2021: four) individuals
with the highest emoluments for the year fall within the
following bands:

NEEAAL(20214F - UL )
EoMe ATHMEER T
HNEE

Number of individuals

AH
Emolument bands 2022 2021
HesEE 2022 F 20214
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 753,000,001 £ &% 3,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 751 2,000,001 L2 A 2,500,000 75 1 3
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 75# 1,500,001 7L 28 2,000,000 7T 3 =

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021,
no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the directors of the Company or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16 Y1 - WBERRE

Furniture,
Freehold Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
HE BE
KAERLY ERIRE BT HENELE KERRE RE Eh
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AETR BETT BETR BETR BEFT AETT AETT
Cost KA
At 1 January 2022 20221 /18R 41,703 2,795,870 29,183 25,825 14,275 3,129 2,909,985
Additions AE - - - - 40 - 40
Transfer out due to ANBA LR
deconsolidation of &1 (M7 39)
subsidiaries (Note 39) = = (14,532) (16,053) (3,105) (833) (34,523)
Disposals and write-off HE RHish - - - - (649) (415) (1,064)
Exchange translation ERER
differences Ul (504) 448 126 26 9 98
At 31 December 2022 M2022F12 A318 41,696 2,795,366 15,099 9,898 10,587 1,890 2,874,536
Accumulated depreciation R TERFE
and impairment
At 1 January 2022 20221 A18R - 333,766 4,79 16,540 12,970 2,884 370,954
Charge for the year (Note 8)  FE# & (Hizs) - - 936 1,122 551 110 2,719
Transfer out due to NS ]
deconsolidation of &1t (M7 39)
subsidiaries (Note 39) = = (1,456) (7,808) (3,023) (729) (13,016)
Disposals and write-off HE R - - = = (584) (415) (999)
Exchange translation B EH
differences - (61) 4 44 8 12 7
At31December2022 __ _ R2022%12A818 . = 333705 4218 9898 992 1862 359,665
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2022 2022612 A31H 41,696 2,461,661 10,821 - 665 28 2,514,871

FZERERAT 2022 F3k @



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16 ¥ - HB/RRME (F)

(CONTINUED)
Furniture,
Freehold ~ Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress Buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
RE - EE
KAFELIH IR BF BENERE RERAEE e @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT BETFT BETT FHFT BT BT
Cost BA&
At 1 January 2021 202151818 41,460 2,774,013 28,693 26,094 14,028 3,092 2,887,375
Additions e - 6,179 - - 139 - 6,318
Disposals and write-off HE R - - - (752) - - (752)
Exchange translation Ef =
differences 243 15,678 490 483 113 37 17,044
At 31 December 2021 #2021 F12 A31A 41,703 2,795,870 29,183 25,825 14,275 3,129 2,909,985
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZiFERFE
and impairment
At 1 January 2021 1202151810 - - 3,302 12,300 11,808 2,570 29,975
Charge for the year (Note 8) ~ EE# & (HizE8) - = 1,446 4,130 1,087 287 6,900
Impairment provision (Note 8)  JiER & (i3 8) = 332,743 = = = = 332,743
Exchange translation ik
differences - 1,023 46 110 130 27 1,336
M Deoomber 2021 RXOUERAME S B0 41 160 12070 288 3709
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2021 1202112 A31H 41,703 2,462,104 24,389 9,285 1,305 245 2,539,031
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16 Y5 - HaRRE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessments on the Group’s construction
in progress

The carrying amounts of construction in progress consists
of an amount of relating to the Group’s power plant located
in Indonesia, which are currently under construction that
which will be depreciated once the construction of the
power plants are complete and available for use.

With reference to a valuation conducted by an independent
professional valuer, the management performed
impairment assessments on the Group’s construction in
progress at the end of the reporting period. Based on
the valuation, no impairment loss was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: impairment losses
of HK$332,743,000 were recognised) as the recoverable
amounts of the Group’s construction in progress are higher
than their carrying amounts.

The recoverable amounts of construction in progress are
determined from value in use calculation of the power plant
located in Indonesia using the cash flow projection, based
on financial budget approved by management, followed by
management’s estimation on future business and expected
completion of construction.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of
the recoverable amount of construction in progress applied
for the year ended 31 December 2022 is the construction
period of the power plant expected to be from 2024-2026
(2021: 2023-2025) with pre-tax discount rate of 11.89%
(2021: 11.17%). There was no changes to the valuation
techniques and methods during the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

AEEEEIRNBETMG

ERTIENROSREREARLASE
BURHENEREERMNEE -
ZEMIE-—KRILAHER -

HEFTEITE
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B ERAEEEEIENAKRE
CHEARNERASE  REZE2022
F1I2ANALEEEL EERKE
BB (2021 F : R REBBELE
332,743,0007T) °

EEIENAKRESEIERER
EEEBHMHENSZRIERMRAEE
#9302 7 TRORI & B2 R ENJE Y 3
EMHEMREE ARBHEEE
HET AKX RS T IHBRE

B -

BE2022F12A31HIEFE B
TEREIRAKESENEARBE
BRAEEHRNERA(FEHR A 2024
F F 20264 (20214 : 20235 &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16 Y5 - HaR&E (&)

(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessments on the Group’s construction
in progress (Continued)

The pre-tax discount rate applied in the model is 11.89%
(2021: 11.17%). If the discount rate is 0.5% higher
or lower, the recoverable amount would decrease by
HK$154,000,000 (2021: HK$173,000,000) or increase by
HK$190,000,000 (2021: HK$205,000,000). The increase in
discount rate of 0.5% would result in additional impairment
of HK$154,000,000 (2021: HK$173,000,000) and the
decrease in discount rate of 0.5% would result in reducing
impairment of HK$190,000,000 (2021: HK$205,000,000).

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period,
while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity
analysis presented above may not be representative of
the actual change in the recoverable of the construction in
progress as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions
would occur in isolation of one another as some of the
assumptions may be correlated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 BREWE
Investment
Completed properties
investment under
properties  construction Total
BER et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BEFIT
Valuation/cost L%
At 1 January 2022 R2022%1A18 1,335,637 4,204,734 5,540,371
Transfer out due to deconsolidation of RIFBA R HERmE (Fi3Ea9)
subsidiaries (Note 39) (1,346,448) - (1,346,448)
Exchange translation differences bR 10,811 23,250 34,061
At 31 December 2022 R2022F 12 A31H - 4,227,984 4,227,984
At 1 January 2021 W2021%1 818 1,297,526 4,211,213 5,508,739
Impairment provision (Note 8) B (H5s) = (41,721) (41,721)
Exchange translation differences R 38,111 35,242 73,353
At 31 December 2021 R2021%12 A31H 1335637 4,204,734 5540371
The Group’s investment properties comprise: REERREMFEBIE -
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT B F T
Shanghai, the PRC — Office units FEEE - PHATEN
(Note (b) below) (N HI3E () - 1,335,637
Los Angeles, the U.S. - Commercial FRRIH - BERPEEME
properties under development (T X7 (c)
(Note (c) below) 4,227,984 4,204,734
4,227,984 5,540,371
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B BHRME (&)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

17 BEWE(E)

(CONTINUED)
Notes: FIEE -
(a)  Transfer in/out (a) ®EAEHH
Other than the transfer out of investment properties as a & £2022F 12831 ILFE
result of deconsolidation of subsidiaries for the year ended MEBEARLRMELIEEYE
31 December 2022, the Group did not have any transfer in/ G REBREZE2022F 12 A 31
out for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December HIEFEKEE20214F12 A31
2021, BILEEYEFETRMEAE
¢ o
(b)  Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (b) HEWME-FELE
The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements TRINRBENRFE LR EY
for investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC. These fair ENEEMRABEFESNT - 1t
value measurements are categorised into different levels ERnEEFEREEERMAMN
in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation G Eﬁﬁm)\%ﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁﬁ"‘g/‘t%’i@%?&
techniques used. FABEETRLA -
Quoted
prices
in active Significant
markets other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
Fair value hierarchy Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BX
HEEE HitEX FAEE
EEBmELE AEERSH FBME A
MWERE WARE i
DABBESR E1R E28R ERE @gt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EEFor BIF T BEF T BETFT
At 31 December 2022 M20224F 12 A31H
Office units — PRC MAEEN - FH — - = =
At 31 December 2021 #2021 ¢12H31 H
Office units - PRC WAREN - FE = = 1,335,637 1,335,637

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during
the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. The Group’s
policy is to recognise transfers into/out of fair value hierarchy
levels as of the date of the event or change in circumstances
that caused the transfer.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(o)

Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (Continued)

As described in Notes 3(b)(l) and 38(b), on 15 February 2022,
the Company received a letter dated 14 February 2022 that,
in view of COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice issued to the Company and
COPHL on 16 October 2021, the COPHL Receivers had
been appointed by the lender OCM, as receivers over all the
issued share of COPHL relating to a loan provided by the
COPHL Lender.

COPHL, a limited liability company incorporated under the
laws of the British Virgin Islands, being a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, which is an intermediate holding
company that holds the Group’s Harbour Ring Plaza and
Harbour Ring Huangpu Centre property interests located in
Shanghai, the PRC, i.e. the Shanghai Properties. The office
units in the PRC have been deconsolidated with effect from 1
April 2022 upon the control of the assets was passed to the
COPHL Receivers (Note 19).

As at 31 December 2021, the office units in the PRC have
been valued by Cushman & Wakefield Limited, professional
valuers. The fair value of the investment properties was
determined based on, amongst other factors, comparable
market transactions, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases in light
of current market conditions. The valuations are derived
using the income capitalisation method. This method is
based on the capitalisation of net income with due allowance
for outgoings and reversionary income potential by adopting
appropriate capitalisation rates, which are derived from
analysis of sale transactions and valuers’ interpretation
of prevailing investor requirements or expectations. The
prevailing market rents adopted in the valuation are
referenced to valuers’ view of recent lettings, within the
subject properties and other comparable properties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17

(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)
(b) Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements on completed
investment properties in the PRC based on Level 3 fair value

BrEM= (R

BEE - ()

(0)

REME - B L8 (&)

R2021512A31BEEBTHEE
BREEMFEREFEIRAEE

hierarchy as at 31 December 2021 is as follows:

ELFEAABENERNT :

Fair value Range of Relationship of
at 31 Significant significant unobservable
December Valuation unobservable unobservable inputs
Description 2021 technique inputs inputs to fair value
720215 BEARART BERARA AABREMSH
12A31HK BERBH BEmA WAHEHR
i AREE EHERN [TPN ¢ YEHEE A2AREENEBER
HK$’000
BT T
Harbour Ring 1,036,956 Income Capitalisation 7.0%  The higher the
Plaza capitalisation rate capitalisation
EREES method B = rate, the lower
W B AL E the fair value
BRbEYS -
RNABEBIE
Rental rate RMB174-248/  The higher the
e = month/sqg.m. rental rate, the
F¥HXEA higher the fair
AR#EA74TLE value
2487 MEERWS -
NABEES
Harbour Ring 298,681 Income Capitalisation 7.0% The higher the
Huangpu capitalisation rate capitalisation
Centre method B x rate, the lower
PEREEH RO War & ANMbE the fair value
BER bR -
RNABEEBE
Rental rate RMB125-250/ The higher the
Hex month/sq.m. rental rate, the
H¥HAKEAR higher the fair
AR¥125 L E value
2507 MHEEHEF -
NABEES
Total 1,335,637
st
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(o)

Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (Continued)

One of the key unobservable inputs used in valuing the
investment properties in the PRC was the adjusted market
rental per square metre. 5% increase or decrease in the
adjusted price per sgq.m. used would result in an increase
or decrease in the fair value measurement of the investment
properties of HK$49,000,000 and HK$49,000,000
respectively as at 31 December 2021.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the fair value
measurement of the investment properties as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Investment properties — Los Angeles, the U.S.

On 16 September 2020, Oceanwide Plaza LLC, a subsidiary
of the Company, received a notice issued by the Lendlease
(US) Construction Inc. in relation to the termination of the
construction contract of the construction of a large scale
mixed-use urban commercial complex project (i.e. LA
Project), which comprises the investment properties in U.S.
and properties under development in Los Angeles, the U.S.
During the year ended 31 December 2020, the construction
of the LA Project was suspended until the Group appoints a
new contractor. For further details, please refer to Provisions,
Litigations and Contingent Liabilities in Note 32. During the
year ended 31 December 2022, the construction of the LA
Project was still suspended.

For the investment properties under construction in Los
Angeles, the U.S., they are still in the course of construction
or development at the end of the reporting period and
fair value cannot be reliably measured at that time, and
therefore are stated at cost of HK$4,227,984,000 (2021:
HK$4,204,734,000). The fair value is expected to become
reliably measurable when the construction is completed
which is expected to take place in 2026 (2021: completed in
2025). The management performed impairment assessment
at the end of reporting period and estimated the value by
value in use based on cash flow projection, followed by
estimation of management on future business and expected
completion of construction.
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BEE - ()

(o)

REWME - PE L& (&)

AR EFPBRIEEMEEENES
—EERIUEREAMBE AL
ARGFEHFAKMIHGHESE - 7K 2021
F12A31H FIEANKRARS
g K BRI sk a2 5% 1 5 Bl
EHREMENDREE]T 2
H0 3 # 49,000,000 7T 33 4 i #E
49,000,000 7T °

ERELBRTHEAME 58
R T AR B AT E E M B
ETEY  H EXSINEEES
R —RRERADER A BEE

ENEREH -
BAME - ZERER

MR2020F9A 160 2/ BESHE
RAR(ARAIZ—HMKEBRAE)
I 2| Lendlease (US) Construction
Inc. B RBA - NABMKRILERE
H—EAREES AWMl ELRE
HRIEE (BB KIEE ) WER
A HRBEEEMNREMEK
THECHEONBEERIME - BE
2020F 12 AB1HIEFE @ &2
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28 E32[ B -« FaakKARE
Bl B ZE2022F12 A31 HIEF
ORI HETE B TRMERE K

o

& Wt

MR ERRICENERERENESL
HEWKRMERIKNERP £
ARSI EERNAREE
I 2 AR 2N 78 %5 4,227,984,000 7T
(20214 : ##4,204,734,0007T)
FIBR o A EETER A R TEAK
(TEHIRR 2026 F % & (2021 F : 1Y
2025 F K )) A SE AT & o B
BERREHRETRETS I
BEERENNEREEGT AR
BE REBHEEEMTRERE
BERIEBHEINERBERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(©

Investment properties — Los Angeles, the U.S. (Continued)

There was no significant changes to the valuation techniques
and method during the year ended 31 December 2022 and
2021.

As at 31 December 2022, based on the valuation
performed by an independent professional valuer regarding
the investment properties in Los Angeles, the U.S., no
impairment losses was recognised for the year (2021:
impairment loss of HK$41,721,000 was recognised).

The significant assumption for the determination of the
value in use of investment properties under construction in
Los Angeles, the U.S., are expected annual rental income
ranging from US$6,957,000 to US$127,831,000 (2021:
US$6,957,000 to US$127,831,000) and the pre-tax discount
rate of 7.25% (2021: 7.5%). If the pre-tax discount rate
is 0.1% higher or lower, the value in use would decrease
by HK$134,000,000 or increase by HK$139,000,000
(2021: decrease by HK$121,000,000 or increase by
HK$126,000,000). The increase in pre-tax discount rate
of 0.1% would not result in additional impairment (2021:
additional impairment of HK$121,000,000) and the decrease
in pre-tax discount rate of 0.1% would result in reducing
impairment of HK$41,721,000 (2021: HK$41,720,000) for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the impairment
assessment of the investment properties as it is unlikely that
the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one
another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

18 LEASES 18 #HE
The Group leases a number of properties in the jurisdictions AEBRELERMENRDERERAE
from which it operates. No lease contracts in any EZIEWE - RNAEMEEERE - B
jurisdictions require lease payments to increase each BEHEANERHENNEFTHESD
year by inflation or and in others to be reset periodically BRERMIEMN  MAEMREER
to market rental rates that would cause variability. In all AlFHRENEEEmBEHKYE
jurisdictions property leases the periodic rent is (i) either BRI BE A& - RFTH & E#
fixed over the lease term; or (ii) variable that does not B ExHEENTEHESAONAE
depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the BN E E & 5 (i) )2 B) 18 7 JE AR
index or rate as at commencement date. RREEEFE - MEEBRALS

AHM RS EERGE -

(a) Right-of-use assets (a) FRHEEE
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT BT
— Properties leased for own use, — EBEERANEHEDME
carried at depreciated cost BITEKARTER 21,509 50,739
— Ownership interests in leasehold — FA& + i M2 FHYE A #E
land and buildings, carried at M RITEKARSIER
depreciated cost with fRTNEEI R S0F A £
remaining lease term of
50 years or more - 5,338
21,509 56,077
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED)

(a) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

18 HE (&)

() EREEE (R

2022 2021

2022 % 2021 %

HK$°000 HK$'000

BT T BB TFT

At 1 January m1A18 56,077 47,885

Additions nNE 4,423 26,876

Modifications &z (11,307) —
Transfer out due to deconsolidation EKtB AT HERMEH

of subsidiaries (Note 39) (F$3E39) (13,235) -
Depreciation expense for the year ~ FRIFTEFR L (T 8)

(Note 8) (14,390) (19,745)

Exchange translation differences E R ZERE (59) 1,061

At 31 December 21,509 56,077

The management assessed the recoverability of
right-of-use assets. The management performed
impairment assessment at the end of reporting period
and estimated recoverable amounts of right-of-use
assets from value in use calculation of respective
cash generating units (“CGUs”) based on cash flow
projection, followed by estimation of management
on future business and expected completion of
construction. As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, no
impairment losses were recognised.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

BB AEREEENA
WEREE - RmEMR - 1
EBELRER 4 - fAeT e A2
BEMNAIKESRIZESRA
RIFFEHERSEXREM([H
SEREMDMEREE"
REBHREEEMGBAARRED
REHTTIHEREKEE - 1©
2022 FF K 202112 4318 -
W EMERREERE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED) 18 #HE (&)

(b) Lease liabilities (b) HEEE
2022 2021
2022 & 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T BT
At 1 January »1A1H 84,333 72,401
Additions NE 4,423 26,876
Modifications (5] (14,091) —
Transfer out to other payable T H b e 08 (20,421) —
Transfer out due to deconsolidation FEMB A& H 3k f#E L
of subsidiaries (Note 39) (F5E39) (8,701) —
Interest expense for the year FRFEMAZT
(Note 10) (FI3E10) 2,531 3,824
Payment for the year FRR (14,759) (19,885)
Exchange translation differences b M=% (83) 1,117
At 31 December w12 A31H 33,232 84,333
2022 2021
2022 F 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T BT T
The present value of future lease REEENZTIREDTA :
payments are analysed as:
— Current portion — R 15,024 37,761
— Non-current portion — JETEN LD 18,208 46,572
At 31 December R12 8318 33,232 84,333
RiZERAERAT 2022 F# @



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED) 18 #HE (&)
(b) Lease liabilities (Continued) (b) HEESE(E)
2022 2021
2022 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETFT B F T
— Short term lease expense — RPHEERS 812 565
— Expense relating to variable — Tt AHEAERED
lease payments not included in FEHENRAX
the measurement of lease liabilities 2,909 3,021
Total operating lease charges in TR AHEBEFENDE
respect of properties not included  KEHEEH A%
in the measurement of lease
liabilities 3,721 3,586
Future lease payments are due as follows: RRMEE SR B RN
™
Minimum
lease Present
payments Interest value
BEAEMR 7B RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

BETT BETT AT

At 31 December 2022 W2022%12A31H
Not later than one year TER—F 17,598 (1,528) 16,070
Later than one year and not later g —EERERAE
than five years 14,658 (2,069) 12,589
Later than five years EBRAF 5,065 (492) 4,573
37,321 (4,089) 33,232
At 31 December 2021 H2021512831H
Not later than one year PMER—F 42,089 (4,328) 37,761
Later than one year and not later ~ EBR—FETNERTE
than five years 49,050 (10,961) 38,089
Later than five years ERATF 14,214 (5,731) 8,483
105,353 (21,020) 84,333
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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19 OBLIGATIONS IN RESPECT OF 19 ERHRFLATNER
DECONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Analysis of carrying amount of obligations in respect of ERERTFRAAMNEENEEED
deconsolidated subsidiaries: T

COPHL CORED Il

Group Group Total
hRE%E hRERE
EREE HRE=KE st

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

BYETT BYTT YT
(note a below)  (note b below)
(FxHKizta)  (TFxhztb)

Assets less liabilities (excluding the related MR FARINEEREE

pledged loans) of deconsolidated (TREREERER)

subsidiaries 1,055,431 1,276,363 2,331,794
Obligations in respect of deconsolidated ~ EHETHEMHET

subsidiaries under the loans NEMET (1,525,407) (1,456,324) (2,981,731)

Carrying amounts of obligations in respect BEH KR F A AN EED
of deconsolidated subsidiaries BREE (469,976) (179,961) (649,937)

The movements of obligations in respect of deconsolidated BRLERTFRARMETZBAT
subsidiaries are as follow:

COPHL CORED IlI

Group Group Total
hREX RRELE
EREE MHRE=£E @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

BRI EBRETT ERTT

At date of deconsolidation JiNsTEg=p:i (224,870 186,552 (38,318)
Other movements Hip &5 - 51,653 51,653
Financial guarantee expenses and PG RGN BRERERARAA

fair value change charge to income EBEE

statement (245,106) (418,166) (663,272)
As at 31 December 2022 R20224 12 A31H (469,976) (179,961) (649,937)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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19 OBLIGATIONS IN RESPECT OF 19 BEHRFARANEE

received a copy of notice of default dated 10 January 2022
from Initial Lender, stating that an event of default has
occurred under the facility agreement as a result of CPRED
[Il failed to pay accrued interest and servicing fee on the
loan provided by the Initial Lender as it fell due in January
2022 and details of which are set out in the Company’s
announcement at the same date. Thus, all the outstanding
balance due to the Initial Lender would be immediately
repayable. Subsequently, on 2 May 2022, the Initial Lender
has appointed receivers to take over the issued shares of
CORED I Group, which owned the New York Project. Since
the receivers have taken management control over the
operating and financial activities in relating to the New York
Project and thus, the Group has lost control over CORED IlI
Group. The net assets/liabilities have been deconsolidated
from the consolidated financial statements of the Group
thereafter accordingly and details of which are described
in Note 3(b)(ii) . Due to the corporate guarantee issued by
the Company in favour of the Initial Lender, the Group’s
obligation in respect of the loan, being provision for financial
guarantee liabilities in nature, is recognised as obligations
in respect of deconsolidated subsidiaries at the date of
deconsolidation and at the end of the reporting period.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

DECONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES (%)

(CONTINUED)

Notes: Bz -
On 14 February 2022, the Company received a notice from a. QA R2022F2 5148 & &
OCM that COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded OCMIBX - EFfEH R ZEHET
under the acceleration notice and thus, all the outstanding RARBE T ERRAFTENE K
balance due to OCM would be immediately repayable and 18 - At - 837 BE 2 & OCM
the COPHL Receivers was appointed. In April 2022, OCM WETEREGH  WEREFRZE
informed the Company that they would start to sell the EIEREE A R2022F4A8 -
Shanghai investment properties, which were being held by OCMAEAAT  HEKEE L
COPHL Group. The Group has lost control over COPHL BIREME  ETRPTEEER
Group and accordingly, COPHL Group, whose result are SBMFE - ARBBEXREHFZ
reflected under Property Investment segment, has been BEXEEREBEMZEGE At - R»
deconsolidated with effect from 1 April 2022 and details of MERE DR EENPIZEZE
which are described in Note 3(b)(i). The relevant pledged THREBEE B2022F4 18
loans included in the consolidated financial statements of H & - B R MEES0)) c EF A
the COPHL Group have also been deconsolidated at the B ETREBLLE MG HRERME
same time. Due to the corporate guarantee issued by the AEFAERTREALEE - BRA
Company in favour of OCM, the Group’s obligations in ARILAOCM B 25 ARt b 2 iE
respect of the loan, being provision for financial guarantee R AEEHZEERNETAY
liabilities in nature, is recognised as obligations in respect of BEREE RERBEBARREH
deconsolidated subsidiaries at the date of deconsolidation RERBEALRFRARMNERE -
and at the end of the reporting period.
On 11 January 2022 (Hong Kong time), the Company b. M2022F1A11B(HAKME) -

ARREEVFZERAZLASA
20221 B10BMELBAE A
BT EEREE = KEE
R2022F1 AR BRI NI E
FARE 2 B W FERT 8 K RS
B BAREHBZETINENS
% ERFABINARFTRBENA
& o Ftt EAEEZVIZERA
KFT A REEE % - BE1ER 2022
F5A20 NI ERAZEEE
ANEEREMHEBENTZEH
EREF-SENCETRD - @
REBEACESHLBE LKL L
BEBREGIE  AEEDREY
RREERBEE = SEMNITE
o HEFEEBEREZEAR
SEFEVBEREPLE  FBR
BEE 3(b)(i) e AR ARG AT ZE
RABRmARBEEER A%
EHZEERNET AV KERE
& REXRBHBEBREHRERE
BBAERFARINERE -



BN BHRME (&)

19 OBLIGATIONS IN RESPECT OF

DECONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Movement during the year mainly represented the interest
elements of the financial guarantee provided for the
outstanding deconsolidated loans and the respective
fair value changes in the assets and liabilities of the
deconsolidated subsidiaries.

Financial guarantee expenses are recognised in accordance
with HKFRS 9, being the difference of the amount of
financial guarantee obligations initially recognised and the
higher of (i) amount of the loss allowance for ECL and (ii)
amount of financial guarantee obligations initially recognized
less cumulative amortisation, if any.

There are no maximum liabilities of the Group at the end of
the reporting period under the guarantee and the amount
guaranteed represents the outstanding principal, interest
and penalty charges, if any of the underlying loans from
time to time.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

19 AEHRTFARAMNER

(%)

ERNBH T BEAREELRER
ﬁkmwﬁﬁﬁmﬂa%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ

ARMEERAEEANARE
@ """""" 8 -

MERERERRBETEMBHRSE
A% 9SRFER - BMIR VIR HER M BT 75
ERECSHENTRSENER
R () RBERBRNELREES
B R()MaERNMBEREE
SRME (NE) REt#E -

RBEHR  AEENFEERE
THER=AE " F%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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20 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 20 BE ANREREME

RECEIVABLES Wk IE
2022 2021
2022 F 2022 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BB F T
Non-current portion IERENZ S
Prepayments for construction of power 2R ERRATEN IR
plants (Note (a) below and Notes 33(d)) ("N M&E (a) KM &£ 33(d)) 332,206 327,853
Loan and interest receivables from JEW — B R BIRERAER
shareholders of a subsidiary (Note (b) K F B (R XXM 5E (b) &
below and Note 33(f)) B 7E33(f)
— Shanghai Electric Power — EBENEXRBREELF]
Construction Co., Ltd. (*SEPC”) (ISEPC)) 4,019 4,018
— PT. Garda Sayap Garuda (“GSG”) — PT. Garda Sayap Garuda
(1GSG)) 258,392 258,327
Prepaid insurance TERRE - 5,294
Others Hith 6,180 9,368
Total non-current portion FERENZB o 5T 600,797 604,860
Current portion TENER
Prepaid insurance TR E 170 1,120
Prepaid loan interest AR ERF B - 32,916
Amounts due from related parties JFE I B8 B 5 FIE
(Note 33(f)) (B 33(f)) 11,060 12,195
Others HAth 7,958 32,669
Total current portion FRBNER D A ST 19,188 78,900
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

20 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(@)

The balance included progress payments made to SEPC,
a non-controlling shareholder of certain subsidiaries of
the Company, and its subsidiary, PT. Shanghai Electric
Power Construction (“PT.SEPC”), for the procurement and
installation of equipment and machineries for the Group’s
power plant projects in Indonesia.

The loan and interest receivables are due from SEPC and
GSG, non-controlling shareholders of certain subsidiaries of
the Company and are denominated in US$.

As at 31 December 2022, the principal amount of the loan to
SEPC was fully repaid and the gross carrying amount of the
loan to GSG was HK$221,060,000 (2021: HK$221,100,000).
The loan to GSG is interest bearing at 7% per annum and
is repayable through its share of the future dividend of the
subsidiaries. As at date of approval for issuance of the
consolidated financial statements, no interest was paid
according to the terms of loan agreement.

The gross interest receivables from SEPC and GSG were
HK$4,137,000 (2021: HK$4,137,000) and HK$67,387,000
(2021: HK$67,399,000), respectively. The interest receivables
are interest free and repayable through their shares of the
future dividend of the subsidiaries. As at date of approval for
issuance of the consolidated financial statements, no interest
was paid according to the terms of loan agreement.

As at 31 December 2022, an ECL provision of
HK$19,919,000 (2021: HK$20,035,000) (Note 6(2)(b)) was
made on the loan and interest receivables from shareholders
of a subsidiary, respectively.

20 %  FENREREAE
WskE ()

fi g -

(a) HERBERAEBLNREDEH
EEMIBEBHE R DR R R
BmMmMAARE THBRARMN—
A I IR IR R SEPC & H [ B
A PT. Shanghai Electric Power
Construction ([PT.SEPC]) & {59
HEERIE o

b) REREEFRNEEARNRRE
T B~ Az FEFEA AR IR SEPC K
GSG UHR - LASETTEHE ©

R 2022412 A31H + 4 F SEPC
NERAS B EHEE M
BTCGSGHERNEALEARS
# 221,060,000 7t (2021 £F : & H
221,100,0007T) ° 45 T GSGH E
FIEFMNET%E - HEBRBR
S BARRREEE -
HETIHGATBREAE  WiE
EREZ MR EREZAFE -

fE W SEPC 2 GSGH) 7 2 # 18
2 B A& 7 4,137,000 5T (2021
& B 4137,0007T ) &
67,387,000 T (2021 6 = & ¥
67,399,000t ) - fE W F B A& %
B AFBBARELZENERAR
RIRE S B8 o PILETIRZRE B
HEAE  WELRBERIGEER
SAFFE e

MR2022F 12531 H - 2 5t B
—RNBRARRENEREFED
A 1E H 78 # 19,919,000 T (2021
£ ## 20,035,000 7T) FEHIE A
BB (HFE6(2)(b)) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21 BEDYE
2022 2021
2022 % 2022 F
HK$°000 HK$’'000
BYTFT JBWTFT
At 1 January ®n1A1H 12,264,978 15,829,178
Additions NE 87,307 78,082
Transfer out due to deconsolidation of EH B AR L &RmE S
subsidiaries (Note (b) below and Note 39) ("R3B (o) M Bt 5E 39) (1,735,864) —
Disposals (Note (a) below) & (T (@) (914,163) -
Impairment provision (Note 6(2)(e) BERE (HFE6(2)e) &
and Note 8) MIEE8) (575,066) (3,723,975)
Exchange differences E X =% 15,119 81,693
At 31 December 712 A31H 9,142,311 12,264,978
In accordance with the Group’s accounting policies, the BREAEENETHRER  ~5EHE
Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties under RERTPMENEIRE NEZZEY
development according to their net realisable values based XA R FENGERESRE -
on the realisability of these properties. Net realisable value BRAMENAERFENL2RE
for properties under development is determined with BEENRBITIMAGONEE - &
reference to management’s estimates of the selling price ZERAFREER X KB R I
based on prevailing market conditions, less applicable R(BETHRA)EE  ERER
variable selling expenses and the anticipated costs to BRI &EM - NEE/RERE
completion (including land costs). Based on management’s BEOT

best estimates, provisions of impairment losses are as
follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

2022

Gross amount

21 BRHYE(E)

2022 &

Provision for impairment

RERR
Balance Balance
brought Provision carried Carrying
forward  for the year forward value

B IR EREE garts RER

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000

BEFT BEFT BEFL BEFT AEFT

Los Angeles, the U.S. FEEVH 7,436,242 (1,622,833) - (1,622,833) 5,813,409
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S. B BRI ERIIME =554

(Note (c) below) (XM () 1,733,969 (184,314) (575,066) (759,380) 974,589

Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawail, the U.S.  XEEFERHE—%i 3,100,906 (746,593) = (746,593) 2,354,313

12,271,117 (2,553,740) (575,066)  (3,128,806) 9,142,311

2021

2021 &

Provision for impairment

HERE

Balance Balance
brought Provision carried Carrying
Gross amount forward  for the year forward value
et LI FREE GRS KA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BETT BETT BETT BETT
Los Angeles, the U.S. FEIEIR 7,395,846 (280,470)  (1,342,363)  (1,622,833) 5,773,013
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.  EEIE G REHT 51 1,719,761 - (184,314) (184,314) 1,585,447
Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawail, the U.S.  £EIEFRRIMTB—50 3,081,343 (337,309) (409,284) (746,593) 2,334,750

Kapolei West, Hawail, the U.S. FEEREFHERR

(Note (a) below) (T bzt (a) 1,018,495 - (112,308) (112,308) 906,187
New York, the U.S. (Note (b) below) — FEI44) (T 3CHizE (b)) 3,468,869 (77,582)  (1,675,706)  (1,753,288) 1,715,581
16,684,314 (695,361) (3,723,975  (4,419,336) 12,264,978
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21 BRFYE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a) On 23 December 2022 (Hawaii time), in accordance with
the amended and restated purchase and sale agreement
signed on 8 November 2022 (Hawaii time), the land
parcels of Kapolei West Property Project were disposed
at a consideration of US$95,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$740.7 million), resulting in a disposal loss
of HK$202,697,000 (Note 8).

(o)  On 1 May 2022, CORED Il Group was deconsolidated and
the related properties under development regarding the New
York Project of HK$1,735,864,000 was transferred out due
to deconsolidation of subsidiaries (Note 39).

()  On 17 March 2023, a new director was appointed by the
receiver to replace the existing director of Oceanwide Real
Estate Investment HI Corp., the company which indirectly
holds Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.. Oceanwide
Real Estate Investment HI Corp. was then deconsolidated
from the financial statements of the Group.

Impairment assessment for the properties under

development

With reference to a valuation conducted by an independent
professional valuer and the estimated net selling prices of
the potential disposals of the Ko Olina No.2 Land Project,
the management performed impairment assessments on the
Group’s properties under development as mentioned above
at the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, impairment
losses of HK$575,066,000 (2021: HK$3,723,975,000) was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2022 and
details are set out below:

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of the Group’s
Los Angeles properties under development according to
their net realisable values based on the realisability of these
properties. Income approach is used for the valuation to
determine the net realisable value of the condominium
portion of LA Project. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21 BRFYE(E)

(CONTINUED)

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project (Continued)

Though the construction of the Group’s real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S. (i.e. the “LA
Project”) commenced in the second half of 2014. In 2018,
construction works of the project for all main structures
were completed. However, the construction progress
of the Los Angeles Project was affected as the macro-
economic performance of the U.S. which was affected by
the COVID-19 since 2019, coupled with the arbitration and
disputes between the general contractor and the Group
and its decision to terminate the construction contract.
As a result, the project development was fully suspended
temporarily from September 2020. Due to these reasons,
the expected completion date of the LA Project in the cash
flow model was delayed and there were adverse impacts
on the fair value of the project. The delay in completion
resulted in a decrease in the net realisable value of the Los
Angeles condomium portion. With reference to the valuation
performed by an independent valuer, there was a difference
between the recoverable amount of condominium portion of
the real estate development project in Los Angeles and the
gross carrying value before impairment as at 31 December
2021 and hence, impairment loss of HK$1,342.3 million
was recognised for the year ended 31 December 2021.

With reference to the valuation performed by an
independent professional valuer, the management
assessed the net realisable value by value in use calculation
based on cash flow projection, followed by estimation of
management on future business and expected completion
of construction. As at 31 December 2022, no impairment
was recognised for the properties under development in the
LA Project.

There was no significant changes to the valuation
techniques and method during the year ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

XEBRTHER AEH0 (H)

REBMEBRIS 2R E R 18
B(ADSEZHIER 1) M2014F T
FEFEET - 2018 FEEMTAE L
HEIRETE - A ARBE2019
FREBMNEZBLBERAZINNT
ABENEE  NLEaxReRE
REB 2 HEMPERAUH A RER
ERIERREH  BEHREENE
REEXITE - Bt BARE
2020 F 0 A E2EEE - ER
LR SEHREERESRE
RRIES MR T HBEMEE Y
BEWAABEENTHNEZE - T
BB TEBRZHEAEI DA &
WFERD - K2EBL([HERME
THEE - R2021412831 8 -
BEMEHEREIEE ABHH A
A Yz 5l 5 58 B2 R (B A BR TE 4B (B 2 &
HIRZERE AR EREE2021F
12 A31 HIEFERRRERBESE
13.42318 7T °

K2ZF TS XEGEMETHR
B BEEEETGEECHBERESRD
XMAEIREE - AEAREASR
EBAFECAEE AEBHE
BEMFAREBRBHATIE
Je HA2022F 12 A31H » I & 5t
BIZHIEE R P ERDBRE
18 -

HE2022F 202112 A31 B 1k
FE - HERME A AT EERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21 BEPYE(E)
(CONTINUED)
The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S. XERTYHBER AEBM (&)

project (Continued)

Significant key inputs and assumptions relating to the LA B E2022F K 2021 F 12 A31 81k
Project impairment assessment for the year ended 31 FERBEETCHIAR RENTENE
December 2022 and 2021, respectively, were as follows: B ABIBERBREDROT -

Key assumptions and inputs

BRESRBAZE

Name/Location Type 2022 2021

B/ hH BE 2022 % 20214

1101 South Flower Street, Los Residential Pre-tax discount rate of Pre-tax discount rate

Angeles, the U.S. (condominium {¥ 10.55% 0f9.22%

portion) BLATRE R £ 10.55% B AIBE TR %X 9.22%
ERBZHAIEE 110158

(REEH) Expected completion date of Expected completion date

construction in 2026 of construction in 2025

ERFEHN2026 FT T BREHR2025F T T

Initial selling price of Initial selling price of US$1,480

US$1,480 sq. ft. to sq. ft. to
US$1,660 sq. ft. US$1,660 sq. ft.
BHREEETIR RIREBETAR
1,480 XTEBFHR 1,480 ELEGF AR
1,660 %= 7T 1,660 70
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21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project (Continued)

Key assumptions adopted by management in the
assessment of net realisable values and the sensitivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

Significant assumptions for the determination of the net
realisable value of properties under development in Los
Angeles, the U.S. are the discount rate and selling price.
If the pre-tax discount rate is 0.5% higher or lower, the
net realisable value would decrease by HK$116,000,000
or increase by HK$119,000,000 (2021: decrease by
HK$135,000,000 or increase by HK$139,000,000). The
increase in pre-tax discount rate of 0.5% would not result in
additional impairment loss for the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: additional impairment of HK$135,000,000).
The decrease in pre-tax discount rate of 0.5% would result
in a reversal of impairment loss of HK$119,000,000 (2021:
HK$139,000,000).

If the average selling price is 1% higher or lower, the
net realisable value would increase by HK$60,000,000
or decrease by HK$60,000,000 (2021: increase by
HK$44,000,000 or decrease by HK$44,000,000). The
increase in average selling price of 1% would result in
reversal of impairment loss of HK$60,000,000 (2021:
HK$44,000,000) for the year ended 31 December 2022,
The decrease in selling price of 1% would not result in
any additional recognition of impairment loss for the year
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: additional impairment of
HK$44,000,000).

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the net realisable
value of the properties under development as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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B3/ EC )

XEBRTHEER 2D (H)

EEERTFHAUSRFERRKAN
A TR R R R GURE 2T TR A
ERERRERARLIB SRR #
B(MBHMBRAERTE) AE
HEMETE °

ETUREBSCENERTY
XM ERFENEABRRAM
REREB EMATAHR X LA
3 T PE0.5% ' Al BB FEERD
75 % 116,000,000 7T 8k 1 hn & %
119,000,000 70 (2021 & = & 4
75 % 135,000,000 7T =k 1 hn & #
139,000,000 7T ) ° & £ 20224 12
A31BIEFEMATALE R EF0.5%
1S EEEINREEE (2021 F -
FHHNRE S # 135,000,000 7T ) © Bt
AT BE IR 3R T [ 0.5% #5 38 B [ 5k (B
/&5 18 7% 1 119,000,000 JT (2021 4F :
75 % 139,000,000 7 ) °

BEFHEBLANKTMHRA% Al &
IR % (B g 1% H1 7% ¥ 60,000,000 T 5%,
B 7 #60,000,000 7T (2021 £F -
#8 hn 3 ¥ 44,000,000 JT SR A 78
44,000,0007T ) ° B E2022%F 12
A1BLEFEFHEEBLAI%E
& By 3 B R 18 &5 48 78 6 60,000,000
7T (2021 & : % %% 44,000,0007T ) °
HE2022612A31 B IEFEFY
EEBTRI%ETSEHEINER
BB B 18 (2021 F : BN EE K
44,000,000 7C) °

ENREBRALLARE &R
BREFTKRAEAEITHEMEBRET
ET8F REXZINHBRED
A —ERRBERF YRR F
BN ERE
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BB HwRMEE (&)

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects

These projects are currently in the schematic design stage
and the expected future cash flow on the land cannot be
determined by the Company. The net realisable values of
the projects were determined by their fair values less costs
of disposal. The market approach is used for determining
the net realisable values of the projects.

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 in 2019, the tourism
industry in Hawaii was severely affected, with both the
number of visitors and the amount of spending recorded
a decrease, indicating exposure to impairment risks of
the Group’s Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land. With
reference to the valuation conducted by the valuer that
are based on the recent transactions of comparable
land parcels have been identified in 2021, it resulted in a
decrease in the net realisable values of the Group’s Ko Olina
1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S. projects for
the year ended 31 December 2021. For the year ended 31
December 2022, the tourism industry in Hawaii has been
recovering, the management valuated the Hawaii projects
by considering the valuation performed by the independent
valuer and the estimated potential net selling price of the
projects. Details of which are set out below:

(i) Ko Olina No. 1 Land

As at 31 December 2022, the net realisable value
of the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land was valuated at
HK$2,354.3 million (2021: HK$2,334.8 million), when
compared with its carrying value of HK$2,354.3
million (2021: HK$2,744.0 million), nil impairment loss
was recognised for the year (2021: impairment loss of
HK$409.3 million was recognised for the year).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects (Continued)

(ii)

Ko Olina No. 2 Land

With reference to the valuation conducted by the
valuer and the management’s estimation on the
realisability of the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land, as at
31 December 2022, the net realisable value of the
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land was valuated at HK$974.6
million (2021: HK$1,535.4 million) as at 31 December
2022, when compared with its gross carrying value
before impairment of HK$1,549.7 million (2021:
HK$1,719.8 million), impairment loss of HK$575.1
million (2021: HK$184.3 million) was recognised for
the year.

21 BEAPYE(E)

X BB B3R B3R — 5% b % B3 4B
SRR (F)
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HEMATETHNHEREEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
project (Continued)

The significant key inputs and assumptions adopted in the
valuation relating to the impairment assessments relating to
Ko Olina No. 1 Land and Ko Olina No. 2 Land for the year
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, respectively, were as

21

LR R)

KB B B3RP — 5% b % B 3 4B
SRR ()

HE2022F K 2021F 12 A31 B 1k
FE - RAEEREABREIHE—
5% 3 &% AL B AP — 5% it B R B AT A O
AR AR RBRIBOT

follows:

Key assumptions and inputs

BRESRBAZE
Name/Location Type 2022 2021
8/ hH BE 2022 F 20214
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 (lot 4608), Commercial/ Average unit price per Average unit price per
25/26 (lot 4609) and 19B (lot Residential sq. ft. of US$284.12 sq. ft. of US$261.54
5346-B) — Ko OlinaNo. 1 Land B % {E= THEMBEREBFAR THEMERETAR
(note below) 284.12% T 261.54%7T
R B3R 20/21 (55 4608 57 i
#8) - 25/26 (% 4609 SR 1R ) Time appreciation rate Time appreciation rate
N 19B (% 5346-Bib i) not applicable not applicable
— R — SR (N SCHIsE) 5 FHE = ReAEER
FEHA NEA
Ko Olina Parcels 54B, 54C and 55  Commercial/ Average unit price Average unit price per
— Ko Olina No. 2 Land Residential per sq. ft. of US$166.07 sq. ft. of US$261.54
BRI 54B - 54C K 55 E¥EEE (Note below) T B EHRGTHR
— REIE — 5% 3 FHEUBERETAR 261.54 % 7T
166.07 % 7t (R T3 KiE)

Time appreciation rate
not applicable
REAER

~ER

Time appreciation rate
not applicable
BRI

NEm

Note: As at 31 December 2022, the valuation on the Ko Olina No.
2 Land was made with reference to the estimated potential
net selling price.

There were no material changes to the valuation techniques
and methods during the years ended 31 December 2022
and 2021.
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21 PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
project (Continued)

Key assumptions adopted by management in the
assessment of net realisable values and the sensitivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of
the net realisable values of properties under development in
Hawaii are the average unit prices per sg.m..

For Ko Olina 1 Land, if the average unit price per sg.m. is
1% higher or lower, the net realisable value would increase
by HK$25,000,000 or decrease by HK$25,000,000
(2021: increase by HK$22,000,000 or decrease by
HK$24,000,000). As at 31 December 2022, the increase in
average unit price per sg.m. of 1% would result in reversal
of impairment of HK$25,000,000 (2021: HK$22,000,000),
and the decrease in average unit price per sg.m. of 1%
would not result in any additional impairment (2021:
additional impairment of HK$24,000,000).

For Ko Olina 2 Land,
sg.m. is 1% higher or lower, the net realisable value
would increase by HK$10,000,000 or decrease by
HK$10,000,000 (2021: increase by HK$15,000,000
or decrease by HK$16,000,000). The increase or
decrease in average unit price per sq.m. of 1% would

if the average unit price per

result in reducing impairment of HK$10,000,000 or in
additional impairment of HK$10,000,000 (2021: reducing
impairment of HK$15,000,000 or additional impairment of
HK$16,000,000) respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

21

22

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
project (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the net realisable
value of the properties under development as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s trade receivables
were transferred out due to deconsolidation of subsidiaries.
As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s trade receivables
represented rental receivables for which no credit terms
have been granted. The aging analysis of trade receivables,
net of provision, based on the date of invoices for the year
ended 31 December 2021 was as follows:

21

22

LR R)

KB B B3RP — 5% b % B 3 4B
SRR ()

ENRXLEBRAIEEARE  BA
REFTARAEAEINTHEMBRERE
ET8F WEXEINOHRED
A —ERRERPYEREIEF
ENERES -

FE W2 B R

2022F 12 A31H » REERAH
RTARIME L ERERRK - 72021
F12RA318 AEEBEWESRA
VTEETEEHNEKES - #=
202112 A31HIEFEUERER
HA & 25 30 0 B 18 4 18 10 JE KUBR SRR
BT

2021
2021 4
HK$°000
BB F T

Trade receivables
Less: Allowance for credit losses

U RR K
B 5 REREE

30,368
(6,483)

23,885
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

22 TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 22 EWIRR (&)

2021
2021 £
HK$’000
B F T

0-30 days 0-30H
31-60 days 31-60 H
61-90 days 61-90 H

Over 90 days #5838 90 H

3,683
3,636
3,037
13,729

23,885

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers and
credit term granted to customers are reviewed regularly. The
majority of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired have no history of defaulting on repayments.

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach
to measure ECL which uses a lifetime ECL for all trade
receivables and measures the lifetime ECL on each debtor
individually.

As at 31 December 2021, except for debtors with
significant outstanding balances, which are assessed for
impairment individually and HK$6,483,000 was provided,
the management of the Group have assessed the ECL
of the remaining trade receivables as insignificant and
therefore it did not result in an impairment allowance for the
remaining trade receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the fair value of the trade receivables.

The Group does not hold any collateral securities.

EMEMHELA  AKEEFMG
BEEFHNERERTIRERFE
EERRE BBEREFPHERR
BhAEPROANEENSEEY
EITRET o KRB R B B RBE
) 8 L AR R R HE KR A AR ©

AEERABTBVHRELENFE IR
MDA EEREREL B
HERKERERFEDBEBRE
REX UTBIUFESEHANG
BHIEHEREBX -

MR2021F12 831 H ' B B 2 #7F
HRENEEANRKERERNE
% A R B iR & 5 % % 6,483,000
TN AERBHNERED G EKGRE
WEEFMTBHRERBARFTMAI E
A BN R B H SR FE YRR FRET IR
BIEREE -

REABESEPNRAREERRARE
WHERRE A REE -

AEE W EFF A TRE M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

23 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

23 RERBITER

2022 2021

2022 F 2021 4

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Cash at banks and on hand RITEREFERS 4,865 15,702

Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEEY 4,865 15,702

Restricted cash PR HIER

(Notes (a), (b) and (c) below) (TXM5x (@) ' (b) F(c)) 8,298 39,828

Cash and bank deposits e RIRITHER 13,163 55,530
Notes: Mtz -

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had the following restricted
bank deposits:

(@)  As at 31 December 2021, a bank deposit of HK$83,000 was
held in escrow in a licensed bank for the settlement of any
construction obligation of a subsidiary of the Company to a
general constructor of the property development project in
Los Angeles, the U.S. The escrow arrangement is required
pursuant to an escrow agreement entered into between the
licensed bank, the general constructor and the subsidiary
until the Group obtained construction financing or committed
to have fund and equity sufficient to pay the remaining
payment obligation to work.As at 31 December 2022, the
Company did not have such kind of bank deposit which was
held in escrow in a licensed bank for the settlement of any
construction obligation of a subsidiary of the Company.

(b) As at 31 December 2022, bank deposits of nil (2021:
HK$39,745,000) were secured for guarantees provided by
the Company and certain of its subsidiaries in favour of the
licensed banks for certain banking facilities granted to the
Group (Note 31). As at 31 December 2022, the Company
did not have such kind of bank deposits which were secured
for guarantees provided by the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries.

(c) As at 31 December 2022, bank deposits of HK$8,298,000
(2021: Nil) were restricted by a lender of the Group due to
the related loan was in default.

Bank balances of HK$1,000 (2021: HK$36,173,000) are
denominated in RMB and are placed with banks in the
PRC. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC is
subject to exchange control restrictions imposed by the
PRC government. The remaining bank balances are mainly
denominated in HK$ or US$.
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MERETEBSES RBEARRUE
BT IREAREB AL - 12022
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(b)  F2022F12A31H @ W &R 1T
17 % (20214 : 7 ¥ 39,745,000
T)EREARBREETHERA]
MFERITIRHEAERERTR - A
ERETRTFAEENETHRE
(Ft7£E31) ° }A20224F12 A31H -
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HETHERRIRENERER
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() 20224 12A318 RITHFERX
7 #8,298,000 7T (2021 4 : #& )
FHEBERED  MEAER %
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

24 DEPOSITS RECEIVED, OTHER PAYABLES 24 BWIRE - HtERARE

AND ACCRUALS Kk ERTIEE
As at 31 December 2022, details of the Group’s deposits MR2022F12A31H ' AEEME
received, other payables and accruals are set out below: Wiz e - B 3RIE R EFTTEE

HIEESIIT

2022 2021
2022 F 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
B FT BB F T
Rental deposits received BWHEERS = 34,523
Amounts due to related parties JE < B RS 75 30 3B (M9 5 33(f))
(Note 33(f) 40,645 22,580
Interest payable to a fellow subsidiary B —HERZNBARAFE
(Note 33(f)) (P 33(f)) 114,819 57,219
Other taxes payable H e S 508 212,270 247,771
Provisions, payables and accruals in REBEEBELHEMELRR
respect of the Group’s real estate THE B E - ERRIER
development project in Los Angeles, FEETIEE (MPFE32)
the U.S. (Note 32) 1,282,423 1,274,199
Payables and accruals for construction — E[JfE 245 I8 B 2 3R Ak AN 1 fE
costs of power plants projects in NFIE N ETIEE
Indonesia (Note 33(f)) (P #E33(f) 154,768 154,796
Other interest payable for borrowings REFE=ZTHEENEM
from third parties FERHF B, 259,676 335,350
Accrued loan fee EETEREA 37,842 33,726
Others HAith 108,843 146,103
2,211,286 2,306,267
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest- FENBEE A REAEER 28K
free and repayable within 12 months from the end of the ARREIRZ12@ARNEE -

reporting period.

FZERERAT 2022 FR @



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current income
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and

25 EEMEH (EE) AfF

EHA AR LB BITARER
HHRDABHEERRE ISR
BE - BEEMBHSRRE—RIK

when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal AR BEMSHEERABES
authority. B B8 -
(@) The net movement in the deferred income tax (assets)/ @ EBELEMBH(EE) ARFE
liabilities is as follows: g -
2022 2021
2022 F 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T JEEEF T
At 1 January ®w1A1H 222,316 270,445
Exchange translation differences fEH =58 2,641 9,063
Transfer out due to deconsolidation MiE AR ERMmE
of subsidiaries (Note 39) (B$3E39) (322,997) -
Charge/(credit) to the income PR RN GTAKER)
statement (Note 9) (fzE9) 98,040 (57,192)
At 31 December »W12 A31H - 222,316
(b) Deferred income tax comprises: (b) ELEFTSFEIE
2022 2021
2022 & 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T BT T
Deferred income tax assets BIEFTSIHEE — (99,369)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFSHAaE - 321,685
At 31 December M®12 A31H — 222,316
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/ 25 BERBHR(EE) AfE
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) (&)
(c) The movements in deferred income tax assets () ELEFESHEERBGEREAN
and liabilities during the year, without taking into BB (Rt REHERER
consideration the offsetting of balances within the TERDEREE AR GEER) 1T -

same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Changes in
Accelerated fair value of Other
Tax tax investment  temporary
losses depreciation properties  differences Total
REME
MEBE REE HfpER
HEER e 25 28 by

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
E¥TT  ARFr EBRTr BETr EETX

At 1 January 2022 12022%1R1R (104,345) 172,371 123,465 30,825 222,316
Exchange translation differences B R EE 18 (438) 997 2,064 2,641
Transfer out due to ENBARLRMEL

deconsolidation of subsidiaries - (174,107) (124,462) (24,428) (322,997)
(Credit)/charge to income (G ANER) /

statement i tarily 104,327 2,174 - (8,461) 98,040
At 31 December 2022 12022612 A 31 = = = = =
At 1 January 2021 R2021E1 A 18 (38,979) 165,406 117,859 26,159 270,445
Exchange translation differences ~ EX =% (427) (1,587) 5,606 5,421 9,063
(Credit)/charge to income (I AER) /

statement Nl (64,939) 8,502 - (755) (57,192)
At 31 December 2021 R 2021E 1231 H (104,345) 172,371 123,465 30,825 222,316

(d) The investment properties are held within a business (d WEMEUABARENZHE M

model with the objective to substantially realise all sz IR 5 7E Ba By DR A (1 3F
of the economic benefits embodied in the properties BREE)BERZZNERAE
over time, rather than through sale. BRBRE D LB
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(e

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for unused
tax losses carried forward to the extent it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses can be utilised, based on
all available evidence. The Group has not recognised
deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative unused
tax losses of approximately HK$1,061,512,000
(2021: HK$760,984,000). The tax losses can be
carried forward indefinitely, except for Indonesian
tax losses of approximately HK$178,994,000 (2021:
HK$161,603,000) which can be carried forward for 25
years and will expire in the following years:

25 3(12;1&))5)?%& (BEE) afE
&

(e)

ERFTBAIBEE - B KRR
e S ERRFE A F
RESEHRSARERBIE -
At E R AB B EERRE
RIEEMESHEE - A& H
It REt R B AR IE & 18
4 7 #HK$1,061,512,000 7T
(20214 : 7 760,984,000
TL)BERECHEBEE - HiH
BB MR EAA S - EHBE
178,994,000 7T (2021 F : &
# 161,603,000 7T ) &9 EN /B %%
HEIBER L5 F  WER
IATFERE®

2022 2021
2022 & 20214

HK$°000 HK$°000

BT T BT T

2039 2039 fF 597 597
2041 20414 352 352
2042 2042 F 5,382 5,382
2043 2043 fF 68,248 68,248
2044 2044 F 33,023 33,023
2045 2045 26,966 26,966
2046 2046 F 27,035 27,035
2047 2047 17,391 =
178,994 161,603
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

26 SHARE CAPITAL 26 R
Number of
shares Amount
B8 E Eox-l
HK$’000
B F T
Authorised ordinary shares of HK$0.1 SREEBE0ATTHEEE
each: AR
At 1 January 2021, 31 December A2021F1 818 -
2021, 1 January 2022 and 2021F12H31H
31 December 2022 2022F1A1AK
2022%F 12 H 31 H 50,000,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRAR
At 1 January 2021, 31 December M®2021$61818 -
2021, 1 January 2022 and 202112H8318 -
31 December 2022 2022F1 18K
2022412 A 31 16,142,653,060 1,614,265
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

27 BORROWINGS 27 BE
The analysis of borrowings is as follows: BESWWOT :
2022 2021
2022 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETFT B F T
Borrowings, repayable on demand and BRERE—FNR
within one year: EENEE :
Other loans from third parties, secured REF=FHEMER
(Note (a) below) BHEA (T () 1,975,619 4,708,699
Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, KE—ERRMER AR EAM
unsecured (Note (b) below) B S (T 5T () 479,940 479,940
Convertible notes (Note (c) below) AR R (R XI5 () 563,900 563,900
Total borrowings (Note (d) below) BEE4EE (T XHIEE(d) 3,019,459 5,752,539
Notes: BT -
(a)  Other loans from third parties, secured @ RAF=ITHEMER FEM

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s other loans
from third parties were secured by assets amounting
to HK$13,370,762,000 (2021: HK$17,864,011,000),
issued capital of certain subsidiaries of the Company
and guarantees provided by the Company, certain of its
subsidiaries and an intermediate holding company of the
Company.

As described in Notes 6(1)(b) and 38(a), on 15 July 2021,
COREDHL received the notice from the holder of all of the
Notes regarding the other loan, specifying that an event
of default has occurred as a result of non-payment of
interest under the Notes and demanding that the principal
amount and all outstanding interest under the Notes would
be immediately repayable and the CO Receivers were
appointed. As at 31 December 2022, the outstanding
balance of the Notes was approximately HK$997,133,000
(2021: HK$1,249,486,000).
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R2022F 128 31H @ K& H
REE=ZANEMERBEE
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#17,864,011,0007T) MEE - K
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(@)

Other loans from third parties, secured (Continued)

As described in Notes 3(b)(i) and 38(b), on 15 February 2022,
the Company received a notice dated 14 February 2022 from
OCM that COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice and thus, all the outstanding
balance due to OCM would be immediately repayable and the
COPHL Receivers was appointed. The financial statements
of COPHL and its subsidiaries were deconsolidated on 1
April 2022 and the loan balance of HK$1,182,377,000 was
transferred out due to deconsolidation of subsidiaries (Note
39). As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding loan balance
due to OCM was HK$1,186,303,000.

On 11 January 2022 (Hong Kong time), the Company
received a copy of notice of default dated 10 January
2022 from Initial Lender, stating that an event of default
has occurred under the facility agreement as a result of
CORED Il failed to pay accrued interest and servicing
fee on the loan provided by the Initial Lender as it fell due
in January 2022 and details of which are set out in the
Company’s announcement at the same date. Thus, all the
outstanding balance due to the Initial Lender would be
immediately repayable. As described in Notes 3(b)(ii) and
38(c), receivers were appointed on 2 May 2022, CORED I
and its subsidiaries were deconsolidated. The related loan
balance of HK$1,291,148,000 was transferred out due to
deconsolidation of subsidiaries (Note 39). As at 31 December
2021, the outstanding loan balance due to the Initial lender
was approximately HK$1,263,056,000.

On 29 December 2021, the Company entered into a
forbearance agreement with a lender and pursuant to which,
the Company agreed to settle the outstanding loan by
several installments. However, the Company did not settle
the instalment payments in accordance with the requirements
of the forbearance agreement. As at 31 December 2022, the
outstanding balance of the loan was HK$978,486,000 (2021:
HK$1,009,854,000).

27 BE& (1&)

BaE - (&)
@ HRAEF=ZTWEMER FEH

(#)

0 Bt 7% 3(b)(i) R 38(b) B it - A A
A 202242 A158 £ EOCM
HEfA2022F2 A14B @ 4E -
BRI T BRI R S T
BBMEEMATARE Bt - A
S EMEBEMNOCMM T R EE
Her o WERAHRZEEERESE
AN RTBEXEBREENBARN
B BmRCN2022F4818 H
= o B 75%1,182,377,000
JTTE RN B A A R mE (K
£¥39) - M2021%12A318 -
JENOCMM BE Rt A B K
1,186,303,000 7T °

MN2022F1 A11 B (FHEBR)
ARrRIEENSERAZTAH
202251 A10BMEHBAE
RN EFRRERZEEMEE =
Reer2022F 1 AR MR (&
HEESTFIE R RISER - B4R
BERFEE THENSEH  BEFS
HRARFIRBMAE - Bt - &
VEEEVNTERANERE
i & o 2 BT 5 3(b) (i) & 38(c) BT
i BEE AB R202245A2H
ZT R ZEMERBFE=ZRHE
MEBARIBEHEK BEREHKBE
1,291,148,000 7t 2 A i B 2 7]
RMmEH (KiFE39) ° R 2021412
A31A  BENNLZERANER
BREEH BB 1,263,056,000 7T °

MN20215F 128290 » XA FHEE
RAGTMER M - Bt - ARF]
EESHEEREENER - BX
ARV R ERERBEOEREED
BAfF 3R - }A20228 12 A31H » &
BB B4 5B 978,486,000
7t (2021 4F : # #1,009,854,000
JT) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

27 BE& (1&)

fsE - ()

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

KEF=ZTHWHMBER  FER

(@  Other loans from third parties, secured (Continued) (@)
&= EZAN T
The other loans from third parties are denominated in US$ %%%:Efﬁﬁfm%%n”ﬂg
and bear interest at fixed rates or London Interbank Offering W&E%‘J*‘?Xhﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁw
i : MEFEBERE -
Rate plus a specific margin.
(b)  Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, unsecured RE-HRRMBARNEME

The other loans from a fellow subsidiary are unsecured.

A keepwell agreement was executed by an intermediate
holding company of the Company to provide comfort to
the lending fellow subsidiary in respect of a loan from the
fellow subsidiary with carrying amount of HK$280,000,000
(2021: HK$280,000,000) that the Company shall be in
sound financial condition to meet all liabilities and perform all
obligations.

As at 31 December 2022, HK$479,940,000 (2021:
HK$443,989,000) was default in the repayment of the
principal and/or interest and thus, the amounts would be
immediately repayable.

Pursuant to the Company’s announcements dated 24 August
2021, 30 November 2021 and 31 March 2022, on 24 August
2021, the Company entered into a settlement agreement
(the “Settlement Agreement”) with Oceanwide Holdings and
fellow subsidiary, pursuant to which Oceanwide Holdings has
conditionally agreed to, inter alia, transfer the entire share
capital of & F & 7 75 & A% 15 B BR 22 7] (Wuhan CBD Co. ,
Ltd. a joint-stock company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liabilities and a subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings) to settle a loan
with the principal amount of approximately HK$480,000,000
owed to the fellow subsidiary which is subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the fellow subsidiary. On 31 March 2022, the
Company, Oceanwide Holdings and the fellow subsidiary entered
into a 2nd supplemental agreement in relation to the Settlement
Agreement pursuant to which, amongst others, the parties
thereto agreed to extend the long stop date of the Settlement
Agreement to 31 July 2022 (or such other date as the parties
may agree in writing). As at the date of approval to issuance of
the consolidated financial statements, the Settlement Agreement
has not yet been completed and executed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(o)

Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, unsecured (Continued)

Pursuant to the fellow subsidiary’s announcement dated
3 February 2023, a subsidiary of an intermediate holding
company of the Company, as vendor, had disposed of
4,098,510,000 shares (representing approximately 66.14%
of the entire issued share capital of the fellow subsidiary)
of the fellow subsidiary, hence it ceased to be a controlling
shareholder of the fellow subsidiary.

The loans from a fellow subsidiary are denominated in HK$
and bear interest at fixed rates.

Convertible notes

The Company issued 5-year 6% convertible notes with an
aggregate principal amount of HK$600,000,000 at the face
value on 27 December 2018 and convertible notes were
listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
on 28 December 2018.

The convertible notes are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.
Each bond will at the option of the holder be convertible
(unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and
cancelled) into fully paid ordinary shares with a par value
of HK$0.10 each in the issued and paid up capital of the
Company at an initial conversion price of HK$0.71 per
share subject to adjustment for, amongst other things,
consolidation, subdivision or reclassification of shares,
capitalization of profits or reserve, distribution, right issues,
issues at less than current market price, modification of
rights of conversion, other offers to shareholders and other
events which have a dilutive effect on the issued share
capital of the Company.

27 BE& (1&)

BsE - ()

(o)

rE-—HREMBEARANEMLE
o IR ()

BIEZERK B AR B A2023
F2ABEBMAE ARAFR—K
PREERAGNHMBAR(EA
EHEHEZREMBAAN
4,098,510,000% A& 15 ( {5 7% [A
AWBAREHEETRANYD
66.14%) * AT B A%EZHE
AR AIERARER -

ZERBRREMWMERRHETIAE
BEHEXIREE M EES -

EEJIES

MN2018%F 12 A27 B » AAFIRE
EE1T A& 4% %5 % 600,000,000
TS F 6% Al R R ZIE - i
f% Z 4% 20184 12 A28 H £ #1
MEBEHEZSABRAF LT °

AMERBEABEE - REFE
ANERBEBZVSHRRETRE
BOoT1 8 —RE(KRIEEH
R BHyEOYEHE)E
BRARRBE BT RECRRARA
T EREEEEIOTHE SRR
Rk E B - MR E R B (K
hERE)RHEG  FAREHRD
BORMEBEERNE 2K - H#
B RIER B ATHISERET &
WEHE  ARRELEGEOR
HARFDETRAEEHETE
MVE b FIETTHRE -

FZERERAT 2022 FR @



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(©)

Convertible notes (Continued)

Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased
and cancelled, the convertible notes will be redeemed on
the maturity date at 100% of the principal amount. The
Company has an early redemption option on 27 December
2021 to redeem in whole, but not in part, the convertible
notes for the time being outstanding at a redemption price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the convertible
notes together with interest accrued to (but excluding) the
date fixed for redemption. The holders also have an early
redemption option to require the Company to redeem all
or some convertible notes on 27 December 2021 at 100%
of the principal amount in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the subscription agreement. Therefore, in
determining the fair value of the liability host of the debt at
initial recognition of the convertible notes, the maturity date
is considered to be 27 December 2021 since contractual
cash flow for the principal is unavoidable if the note holders
choose to exercise the option to require the Company to
redeem the convertible notes. The interest is payable semi-
annually 27 June and 27 December. During the year ended
31 December 2020, HK$26,500,000 of the face value was
repurchased and cancelled. During the year ended 31
December 2021, HK$9,600,000 of the face value was early
redeemed. As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December
2021, the remaining outstanding principal amount of the
convertible notes is HK$563,900,000.

The convertible notes are separated into two components,
equity conversion component and liability component. The
liability component is carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method until distinguished on conversion.
The effective interest rate of the liability component on initial
recognition is 8.2% per annum.
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BRIEERCHERD « sk iE oI
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

Convertible notes (Continued)

Pursuant to the Company’s announcement dated 26 January
2022, the Company did not make payment of the interest of
the convertible notes payable by 27 December 2021 and did
not pay the amount within 30 day grace period of payment
of interests granted under the convertible notes. In view of
default payment on the interest, the principal with carrying
value of HK$563,900,000 and the outstanding interest of
the convertible notes would be immediately repayable. As
at the date of this report, the convertible notes were still in
default and the related principal and interest were still not yet
settled.

As at 31 December 2022, the equity conversion and liability
components of the convertible notes are presented in the
statement of financial position as follows:

27 BE& (1&)

BsE - ()
© AmEREE)

RIBEARAFHHA2022F1 726
BRQ%G » AA RN ER 2021 F
12 A 27 B 3+ 7] 2 3% 22 5 FE 5 7]
B MEREBEITEREEREN
0RFELZNERBAALZSHRE
S8 - EMNEXREZAFE - BREAE
A5 563,900,000 JT K AT A AT =
BAS RAREENEEELBE
o NAREBHE - mERERD
KRR - HHELAE LR EDAE
fif o

MR2022F 12831 H A=
BREEERRBEAKBD R B
RREZFFRAAT

Equity
Liability conversion
component component Total
BEHER
aEARSS ity @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
YT BEFr BETFT
At 1 January 2022 and at R2022F1 18R
31 December 2022 2022%F 12 A31H 563,900 21,621 585,521
At 1 January 2021 R2021 118 561,317 21,621 582,938
Redemption B (9,600) - (9,600)
Interest charged FBHA 12,183 - 12,183
At 31 December 2021 2021 €12 831 B 563,900 21,621 585,521
Total borrowings (d #fEE

Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of
the approval for issuance of the consolidated financial
statements, the Group was in default in respect of
borrowings with principal amount of approximately
HK$3,019,459,000 (2021: HK$4,706,734,000) due to the
events of default of late or overdue payment of loan principal
and interest or cross-default with other borrowings, which,
as a consequence, would be immediately repayable if and
when requested by the lenders.

EALEMEES - RAiETIEES
EHMBHRERBEE  ARBELEER
REHTNERAE RFBHED
EHREEMERNRINENS
% REBBERASESEHBE
3,019,459,000 7T (2021 £F : & #&
4,706,734,0007C ) &K+ A
RHE R FIBEE R BkEFZAN A

=y

[BiE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(@) Reconciliation of operating loss to cash used in
operating activities before interest expense, tax paid
and changes in working capital:

28 HmEBREREBRMT

(@) REBBERFNERAZ B
NHERLEEESEBNLE

E¥BFANRESHE
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T JEMEF T

Operating loss before income tax B Fr15 5 Sz H A& & B 18

expense (2,319,034) (5,400,979)
Adjustments for: FE

Interest income 2 E (94) (445)
Depreciation of properties, plant ME - R NRENITE

and equipment 2,719 6,900
Depreciation of right-of-use FREEEMNITE

assets 14,390 19,745
Interest expense FBEMAX 917,196 1,079,144
Gains on disposal of properties, HEME  ERNRED

plant and equipment Wezs (211) —
Losses on disposal of properties HEZRRTPYENEIR

under development 202,697 —
Changes in interests and BRAHRTRARIMRER

obligations in respect of LEEEE)

deconsolidated subsidiaries 453,606 —
Impairment losses on properties BERTMENRERBE

under development 575,066 3,723,975
Impairment losses on EREIEMRERE

construction in progress - 332,743
Impairment losses on investment B ERNREEE

properties - 41,721
ECLs on trade receivables FEUBR XA TEHA(E AR 1,861 5,182
(Reversal)/provision of ECLs on W E R R F ERTEHER

loan and interest receivables BK(BE) BiE (116) 3,378
Gain on early termination of lease  IERT4RIFFAE H IS

agreement (2,784) —
Provision for litigation TR = 71,584

(154,704) (117,052)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(CONTINUED)

(b)  Changes in working capital:

() BEERHE

28 HERETREBRMHE (HF)

2022 2021
2022 F 20214
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Increase in trade and other JiE U BR 3 A R LA JlE U SR
receivables, deposits and e RIBAFRIEE N
prepayments (5,675) (17,510)
Decrease in deposits received, BUIES - EMEMNTRER
other payables and accruals FEETIE B RS (14,868) (76,248)
(20,543) (93,758)
(c) Net cash outflow from deconsolidation of subsidiaries: ) WEARHEEXRNBEARLF
B
2022 2021
2022 £ 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Cash and cash equivalent ReEMRESEEY (59,682) —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Net debt reconciliation:

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and

the movements in net debt for each of the years

presented.

28 mEBREREBRME (&)

(d) EFFELK:

AEHFIE2IFENER
FEOT R ERFRES -

Liabilities from financing activities

REXBAELNER
Amount
due toan Loan from
intermediate immediate Loans  Borrowings  Borrowings
holding holding  from fellow repayable repayable Lease
company company  subsidiaries  within 1 year  after 1 year liabilities Total
BENE AR AR
EH-BRE  ERBRAR  DRRMHN -FREEN -FAEEN
BRARZE  RENER LE #E "E HEEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥FI BEFT B¥FT BETT BEFT BEFT BETT
Net debtas at 1 January 2022 142022518 1BH
EBEE 8,505,057 - 479940 5,272,599 - 84,333 14,341,029
Cash inflows RERA 95,354 115,420 - - - - 210,774
Cash outflows Rent = = = (284,588) - (14,759) (299,347)
Foreign exchange adjustments HEEE (2,688) (651) - 1,406 - (83) (2,016)
Other non-cash movements 0 ) 258,511 - - (2,449,899) - (36,250)  (2,227,646)
Net debt as at 31 December R2022F12 831 BH
2022 EEEE 8,856,234 114,769 479,940 2,539,519 - 33,232 12,023,694
Net debt as at 1 January 2021 K021 51 A1R8
EREE 6,579,626 - 479,807 3,949,586 2,161,510 72401 13,242,930
Cash inflows REMA 1,897,363 - - - - - 1,897,363
Cash outflows REmit (17,391) - - (407,611) (721,860) (19,886)  (1,166,748)
Foreign exchange adjustments SERE 45,459 - - 48,957 (36,074) 1,117 59,459
Other non-cash movements EOEEEES 3 - - 183 1,681,667 (1,408,576) 30,701 308,925
Net debt as at 31 December 2021 14202112 431 B
EREE 8,505,067 - 479,940 5,212,599 - 84,333 14,341,929

Major non-cash transactions

The deconsolidation of subsidiaries represents the

major non-cash transaction during the year and details

of which are set out in Note 39.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

29 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

30

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, capital commitments
contracted but not provided for were as follows:

BAESE

MR2022F 2021 F 12 A31H B
RTAVBREEME A AENT ¢

29

2022 2021
2022 % 2021 %F
HK$°000 HK$’000
B FT JBWTFT
Properties, plant and equipment M - MR NERE 1,072,054 1,071,866
Properties under development and BRAPMENLEYE
investment properties 410,819 407,635
Total 1,482,873 1,479,501
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT 30 REHELH
The Group as lessor AEBERAEBAA
During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group’s HZE2022F12A31BLEFE - K
investment properties generating rental income have been EREAHSKENEREMED Y
deconsolidated. There is no operating lease commitment as % o R2022F 12 A31 B I |\ & &
at 31 December 2022. HEAIE -
At 31 December 2021, the Group’s investment properties M2021F12A31H ' XREBE MK
are leased to a number of tenants for varying terms. The EMEDRIAEBEETZEMAE
Group’s future aggregate minimum lease receivables under P ARERKEMERBE TG
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of investment HEEHERNARERNRHERS
properties are as follows: WERAGAT -
2021
20214
HK$’000
BT T
Not later than one year TER—F 116,062
Later than one year and not later than five years BR—FETNERASF 257,445
Later than five years BRAF 43,624
417,131

FZERERAT 2022 FR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

31 PLEDGE OF ASSETS 31 EEEH

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, certain assets of the R2022F 2021 F 12 A31H + &
Group were pledged to secure borrowings of the Group as SEETEECEREARTAEASE

follows: EEENERAT
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 %
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Pledged bank deposits (Note 23(b)) EERIRITE R (M sE23(b)) - 39,745
Properties under development KR YE 9,142,311 12,264,978
Properties, plant and equipment WIZE - 123 KRR 467 13,579
Right-of-use assets EREEE = 5,338
Investment properties wEYE 4,227,984 5,540,371
13,370,762 17,864,011
Save as the pledged assets disclosed above, the issued BEXHEENEEREEN B
shares of around 10 (2021: 20) subsidiaries (Note 34) of the 202212 A31H * A& 2 A #10
Company were also pledged to secure borrowings of the [ (20214 : 208 ) BB 2 Al (M 5%
Group as at 31 December 2022. L) MBEEHITRONMEERIEAR T

REENBENER -

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND 32 & FAARBEEE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Litigations of LA Project

There were disputes between the Group and certain
contractors relating to the LA Project.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

On 31 January 2019 (LA time), a subcontractor (the
“Subcontractor”) of the LA Project, sued Oceanwide
Plaza LLC (“Oceanwide Plaza”), the LA Project
subsidiary of the Company, the general contractor (the
“General Contractor”) of the LA Project and a lender
of Oceanwide Plaza in LA County Superior Court (the
“LLA Court”) to foreclose on a mechanic’s lien (the “First
Lien”) for approximately US$52.9 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$412.4 million) recorded on the LA
Project’s title.

On 19 February 2019 (LA time), the Subcontractor
recorded an amended lien for approximately US$49.4
million (equivalent to approximately HK$385.2 million)
and released the First Lien, but did not amend its
complaint.

On 26 March 2019 (LA time), the Subcontractor
recorded a new lien (the “Third Lien”) for approximately
US$60.3 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$470.1 million) and filed a first amended complaint
to sue for this new amount. Oceanwide Plaza received
the Third Lien on 2 April 2019 (LA time).

32 BiE - FRRIBEEE
(%)

(a)

B A B R ()

2019F 1 A 31 H (8 H#E
M) BEBREEN—25E
Amzoeml) sEkEs
SRR (NIBEHER ) B£EF
RRRBHEZHIEE WE A A
wBESBER AR ([ZEE
51) BEBEBEENREABR
([RxEpml]) RiZEES8 —
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HERBEHAS5,2008%7T (AE
RABEE 412418 70) M T8
ER(E—HER])RILE-

201962 A19R (/& & 4 B
M) ZHoBEERXER  #
BERNEBIEE AH4,940
BRI (AERNBE3.8521E
L) WEKRE—BE#E A
ERAREEFTERGR ©

2019F 3 A 26 B (82
M) ZOoBPERERT ML
ERTD(E=BER]) &
A AB6,00BETL(HER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

32 BiE - FRRIBEERE

(%&)

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

Oceanwide Plaza and the General Contractor filed
motions to force the Subcontractor’s lawsuit into
arbitration, which the LA Court denied. Oceanwide
Plaza and the General Contractor appealed and lost
on 25 March 2021.

Oceanwide Plaza is, on the one hand, preparing a
vigorous defence and reserving all rights under the
law while on the other hand, exploring the opportunity
to negotiate a settlement with the Subcontractor to
resolve the dispute. Sufficient provision has been
made in relation to the aforesaid case after the
assessment made by the management.

Apart from the aforesaid case, as of 31 December
2022, 34 contractors had recorded mechanic’s
liens for approximately US$387.5 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$3,021.2 million) in total. 33
of the foregoing 34 contractors who had recorded
mechanic’s liens, were suing Oceanwide Plaza to
foreclose on their mechanic’s liens for an aggregate
claim amount of approximately US$369.9 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,884.0 million).
Both of these amounts, however, include the General
Contractor’s lien of approximately US$218.8 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,705.9 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
B M BRRME ()

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

Of the 33 contractors suing Oceanwide Plaza:

(i

(i)

31 have indicated they prefer to settle their
outstanding payments and continue with the
LA Project rather than litigate, representing
an aggregate claim amount of approximately
US$360.9 million (equivalent to approximately

HK$2,813.8 million);

1 is a subcontractor of the Subcontractor,
claiming approximately US$8.3 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$64.7 million) for work done,
and its lawsuit, to which Oceanwide Plaza had
not had to respond, is largely controlled by the
Subcontractor’s lawsuit; and

1 released its lien for approximately US$791,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$6.2 million) but
had not yet dismissed its lawsuit by the end of
the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 BiE - FRRIBEERE

(%&)

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

On 5 March 2020 (LA time), the Company and the
General Contractor entered into a parent company
guarantee (the “Parent Guarantee”) to, among other
things, guarantee a payment obligation owed to the
General Contractor by Oceanwide Plaza. The Parent
Guarantee provides if Oceanwide Plaza does not meet
this obligation: (i) the General Contractor can force the
Company to arbitrate this issue in LA under the Fast
Track Rules of the American Arbitration Association
(the “AAA”); (ii) the Company waives all defences;
and (iii) the arbitrator will issue an award on only the
issue of if Oceanwide Plaza has met this obligation.
Oceanwide Plaza did not fully meet this obligation,
leaving a balance owed of US$38,440,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$299.7 million).

On 12 October 2020 (LA time), the General Contractor
informed the Company that it had demanded
arbitration with the AAA under the Parent Guarantee
for an award of US$38,440,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$299.7 million) plus attorneys’
fees, costs, and interest. California law requires a
contractor to prove that it has always been licensed
when attempting to collect payment. The Company
attempted to present evidence that the General
Contractor was not licensed, but the arbitrator
refused to consider this issue and awarded the
General Contractor US$38,440,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$299.7 million) plus attorneys’ fees,
costs, and 10% interest on 24 November 2020 (LA
time) (the “Arbitral Award”).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

On 24 November 2020 (LA time), the General
Contractor filed in federal court in LA to confirm the
award, and on 10 December 2020 (LA time), the
Company filed a motion to vacate the award.

On 24 June 2021 (LA time), the Company received
a judgment (the “U.S. District Court Judgment”) by
the United States District Court of Central District
of California (the “U.S. District Court”) confirming
the award in favour of the General Contractor and
against the Company in the aggregate amount
of approximately US$42.7 million (equivalent to
HK$332.9 million), inclusive of pre-judgment interests
and arbitration costs. The Company has been advised
by its U.S. attorney that it may appeal to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit within
30 days after the date of the U.S. District Court
Judgment, but this will not prevent the General
Contractor or from enforcing the Arbitral Award.

On 23 August 2021 (LA time), the General Contractor
submitted an application to the U.S. District Court
to conduct a debtor’s examination on 28 September
2021 (LA time) of the Company and Oceanwide Plaza
to identify assets in order to satisfy the Arbitral Award
contemplated under the U.S. District Court Judgment.
The first hearing regarding the debtor’s examination
was conducted on 15 February 2022. As at the date
of this report, the U.S. District Court has not ruled on
such application.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

The General Contractor applied to the High Court
of Hong Kong (the “High Court”) for, inter alia, an
order to enforce the Arbitral Award in Hong Kong or
alternatively, an order for payment into the High Court
by the Company in the amount equivalent to the
Arbitral Award as security in the event that the High
Court grants an adjournment over the enforcement of
the Arbitral Award.

On 1 September 2021 (LA time), the Company and
the General Contractor entered into a forbearance
agreement in relation to the U.S. District Court
Judgment, the Arbitral Award, as well as the High
Court order entered thereupon. Under the forbearance
agreement, it is agreed that (i) the General Contractor
forbears from further enforcing the Arbitral Award, the
U.S. District Court Judgment or any judgment entered
thereupon; and (ii) the Company repays the Arbitral
Award to the General Contractor in five instalments
in consideration of the General Contractor’s
foregoing forbearance. As at the date of this report,
the Company did not comply with the forbearance
agreement and the Company repaid US$21.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$163.7 million) in total
for the Arbitral Awand.

On 22 March 2022, the General Contractor submitted
an application to the High Court of British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI High Court”) for a provisional
charging order (the “PCQ”) to be registered against
the shares of 9 wholly owned British Virgin Islands
subsidiaries of the Company (the “BVI Companies”).
The application for the PCO by the General Contractor
was granted by the BVI High Court on 7 April 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

On 14 June 2022, the General Contractor further
applied to the BVI High Court for the PCO to be made
final (the “FCO”) and such application was granted on
23 June 2022. The FCO ordered that shares of the
BVI Companies held in the name of the Company are
charged in favour of the General Contractor pursuant
to the order of the BVI High Court, dated 14 June
2022 in the sum of US$22,799,558.50 with interest
accruing at the judgment rate of 5% from 26 October
2021.

On 7 February 2023 (British Virgin Islands time),
the General Contractor filed an application with the
Eastern Caribbean Supreme Court in the High Court
of Justice, Virgin Islands (Commercial Division) (the
“BVI Commercial Court”) for an order for the sale of
the stock of the BVI Companies (the “Stock”) and an
order appointing receivers to oversee the sale of the
Stock (the “OFS Application”) pursuant to the final
charging order made by the BVI Commercial Court.
An order for service was granted on 9 March 2023
(British Virgin Islands time) by the BVI Commercial
Court to permit the General Contractor to serve
bundle of the documents filed in the legal proceedings
for the OFS Application (the “Documents”). On 21
March 2023 (Hong Kong time), the Company received
the OFS Application and the Documents from the
legal representative of the General Contractor. The
Company has 56 days from the service of the OFS
Application to file a defence. Upon receipt of the OFS
Application and the Documents, the Company has
reviewed the Documents immediately while seeking
legal advice in this regard. The Company intends to
defend against the OFS Application vigorously and will
continue to explore an amicable settlement with the
General Contractor.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

For more information about the Parent Guarantee and
the legal proceeding in relation thereto, please refer to
the Company’s announcements dated 6 March 2020,
25 September 2020, 16 October 2020, 6 July 2021,
25 August 2021, 13 September 2021 and 27 March
2023.

The Directors are of the view that the US$42.7
million (equivalent to approximately HK$332.9 million)
is payment for amounts included in the General
Contractor’s lien, so this does not represent an
increase in Oceanwide Plaza’s aggregate liability.

Regarding the liens and claims by the Subcontractor,
the Directors are of the view that the Company had
no contractual relationship with the Subcontractor.
Under California law, however, a contractor is entitled
to include within its mechanic’s liens amounts that
are owed to subcontractors to whom the contractor
owes payment, while not required to show proof when
recording such lien.

These claims are under examination by management
of the Company and, based on the available
information, the management of the Company
estimates the outcome of the expenditures and
liens, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the expenditures and liens and recognises
payables and accruals for variation orders and
damages according to contractual terms entered with
the subcontractors, if appropriate.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Litigations of LA Project (Continued)

Since the outcome of legal proceedings is inherently
uncertain, contingent liabilities have therefore been
disclosed for those litigation and claims that can be
assessed and for which the chance of success was
deemed not implausible. It is too early to estimate how
likely their prospects of success will be. As stipulated
in HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, in order not to prejudice the
outcomes of the proceedings and the interests of
the Group, the Group has not made any further
disclosures about estimates in connection with the
financial effects of, and disclosures about, uncertainty
regarding the timing or amount of contingent liabilities
in connection with the litigation and claims.

Provisions represent the management’s best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the obligations,
after consultation with the technical experts, internal
and external legal counsels on the possible outcome
and liability of the Group would then be recognised,
if appropriate. It is estimated that the likely maximum
lawsuit liability would be approximately US$219.3
million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,709.8
million), including (i) the General Contractor’s lien
foreclosure lawsuit of approximately US$218.8 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,705.9 million),
and (ii) a lien foreclosure lawsuit by a potential
direct contractor (contract still under negotiation)
for approximately US$0.5 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$3.9 million). The Directors are of
the view that the claims made by the counterparties
are over-assessed and, as at 31 December 2022,
based on the best estimate, an aggregate amount
of approximately HK$1,282,423,000 (2021:
HK$1,274,199,000) has been accrued for the
expenditures and liens matters in respect of the LA
project.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Winding up petition against the Company

On 10 June 2022, it came to the attention of the
Company that DW 80 South, LLC as the initial
lender of a facility agreement dated 22 May 2019
entered into by CORED IIl as the borrower, the initial
lender, and the Company and certain members of
the Group as guarantors (the “Facility Agreement”),
has on 9 June 2022, filed a winding up petition (the
“Petition”) with the Supreme Court of Bermuda (the
“Bermuda Supreme Court”) against the Company
due to its failure to pay the outstanding sum of
US$175,368,108.86 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,376.3 million) as demanded by the initial lender
pursuant to a parent guarantee granted on 22 May
2019 by the Company in favour of the initial lender.
The Petition was filed in the Bermuda Supreme
Court only as an application for the winding up of the
Company and as at the date of this report, no winding
up order has been granted by the Bermuda Supreme
Court to wind up the Company. In connection with the
Facility Agreement, the initial lender was provided with
an equitable share mortgage over the secured shares,
which in turn own the New York Project property.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Winding up petition against the Company
(continued)

On 25 August 2022 (New York time), CORED IlI,
Oceanwide Real Estate Investment NY Corp.,
Oceanwide Center NY LLC, the Company (collectively
the “Borrower Parties”) and the Administrative Agent,
for itself and the other lenders (the “Lender Parties”),
have entered into a NY Forbearance Agreement
which is effective as of 18 August 2022. The NY
Forbearance Agreement provides, inter alia, that (i)
the Lender Parties forbear from the exercise of the
Administrative Agent’s rights and remedies under the
loan documents and the Administrative Agent forbears
from taking enforcement actions under the loan
documents including but not limited to not to proceed
with the Petition during the standstill period; and (ii)
the Borrower Parties will make interim forbearance
extension payments in exchange for a standstill
period from the effective date of the NY Forbearance
Agreement (i.e. the date on which payment of the first
installment of the forbearance extension payments
is made) until 31 October 2022. The said standstill
period is subject to an option for extension for an
additional 1-month period through 30 November
2022 for an additional forbearance extension
payment by the Borrower Parties. At the Borrower
Parties’ election, prior to the expiry of the standstill
period of 31 October 2022 or 30 November 2022
(subject to exercise of the option for extension), the
Borrower Parties may pay a final lump sum amount
with transfer tax as applicable to the Administrative
Agent and pursuant to the transfer documents
relating to conveyance of pledged property, such
transfer shall be effected to the Administrative Agent
in full and final settlement of all outstanding sums
under the loan documents or pursuant to a parent
guarantee granted on 22 May 2019 by the Company
in favour of the Administrative Agent. For details of
the NY Forbearance Agreement, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 26 August
2022.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Winding up petition against the Company (b) SEAEAQATWELREF (&)

(continued)

On 2 December 2022 (New York time), CORED
IIl, Oceanwide Real Estate Investment NY Corp.,
Oceanwide Center NY LLC, the Company and the
Administration Agent, for itself and the other lenders
entered into an extension agreement to extend the
forbearance period to 31 December 2022. As at the
date of this report, the Group is negotiating with the
Administrative Agent to further extend the forbearance
period with a view to entering into a revised
forbearance agreement before the next hearing date
of the Bermuda Court (tentatively scheduled to be in
June 2023).

For more information about the Facility Agreement and
the legal proceeding in relation thereto, please refer to
the Company’s announcements dated 23 May 2019,
29 October 2021, 25 November 2021, 11 January
2022, 6 May 2022, 10 June 2022 and 26 August
2022 and 2 December 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXEEBAIRS
TRANSACTIONS
The directors of the Company consider the ultimate holding ARBIEERE  ARAHSEE
company of the Company to be Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd*, BRAR RBESERBRAF  &ZA
a company incorporated in the PRC, which is ultimately AR AR B - Wi E BRI
controlled by Mr. Lu Zhigiang. A B AR o
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial BRAGRE ISR b NPT 5R
statements, the following significant transactions were HON FANZEMBESETATE
carried out with related parties during the year in the normal ARG ZERHGTIRETEXEB
course of business at terms determined and agreed by both BHREISGEFETE LB ENKTK
parties: AT
(a) Sales of services (a) SHERK
2022 2021
2022 % 2021 %
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
() Rental income from fellow () MERWEBA NI
subsidiaries S Wz
(1) Oceanwide Power Holdings (1) ZBENER
Co., Ltd.* BRAF] 7 29
(2) Tohigh Property Investment (2 BEBEEREEE
Management Co., Ltd.* BREAR([@E
(“Tohigh Property”) BEX]) 977 3,927
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

33 EXEBAIXS (&)

(b) Purchases of services and assets (b) HBHREREE
2022 2021
2022 F 2021 %
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BB TFT
() Rental expenses charged by () RRMBARWEHNES
fellow subsidiaries 53
— China Oceanwide USA — R BRI
Holdings Co. Ltd BRAR([28E
(“Oceanwide USA B AR )
Holdings”) (Note below) (F Bt sE) 364 300
(i) Purchase of insurance services (i) B —RR RN EBAaHRE
from a fellow subsidiary IR ARTE
— Asia-Pacific Property & — DA ERBRABR ARG
Casualty Insurance Co., (FEe KBk )
Ltd. (“API”) 582 503
(iii) Acquisition of right-of-use (i) WECREEE
assets
(1) Oceanwide USA Holdings (1) JZ/EEBERR 3,096 3,028
(2) PT. China Oceanwide (2) PT. China Oceanwide
Indonesia (“PTCOI”) Indonesia
(TPTCOIL) 1,327 2,855
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

33 EXBBARS (&)

(c) Finance costs (c) ®MERK
2022 2021
2022 % 2021 %F
HK$°000 HK$’000
B FT JBWTFT
(i) Interest expense charged by ) —fEP R A B AT URER
an intermediate holding M F B H
company
— China Oceanwide Group — FZEEAERAA
Limited (“COG”) (TizsE )
(Note 10) (KfzE10) 258,812 294,225
(i) Interest expense charged by a — IR R T8 A & AT ER
fellow subsidiary R B S
— China Tonghai Finance —HBBEMBERA A
Limited (“China Tonghai ([REEEE )
Finance”) (Note 10) (PfFzE10) 57,600 57,742
(i) Interests of lease liabilities from RERRMBARIMEE
a fellow subsidiary BEFE
(1) PTCOI (Note below) (1) PTCOI(FBf7E) 43 197
(2) Oceanwide USA Holdings (2) ZEERER
(Note below) (FH3E) 92 88

Note:

COG is an intermediate holding company of the
Company and is also a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings.

The fixed lease payments to PTCOI and Oceanwide
USA Holdings are capitalised as lease liabilities while
the variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are not included in the measurement of
lease liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M HRRMEE (&

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(d) Construction cost paid to a non-controlling
shareholder of subsidiaries, SEPC and its
subsidiary PT.SEPC

(i) SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC are engaged
on a fixed lump sum contract of US$431,930,000
(equivalent to HK$3,367,629,000) for the
design, engineering, procurement, construction,
commissioning, testing and completion of, and
making good of defects in relation to two coal
fuel steam power plant facilities with net capacity
of 150 megawatt each in Medan Industrial Area,
North Sumatra, Indonesia.

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and
2021, nil construction costs were paid and
recognised as properties, plant and equipment
and prepayments for the construction of the
power plant facilities.

(i)  SEPC is engaged to procure the main equipment
for the construction of the Group’s power plant
facilities in Banyuasin, South Sumatera Province,
Indonesia, for a total cash consideration of
US$39,550,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$308,359,000).

During the years ended 31 December 2022
and 2021, nil construction costs were paid and
recognised as prepayments for construction of
power plants.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(e)

Key management compensation

No transactions were made with the directors and

senior management of the Company during the

year other than the emoluments paid to them (being

the key management personnel compensation) as

(f)

33 EXBBARS (&)

(e) FEEBAESHE

ERX - BRENARFEERS
BEBAENHES(NEEZEE
BAEBREE) (RWE15HEE)
Gh MEEFZETEIMR

disclosed in Note 15. Z °
Year-end balances arising from related party () BHLIRIZAELENFEREE
transactions
2022 2021
2022 F 2021
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Amount due to an intermediate FE A — R EERR A B 3R
holding company (Note(i) below) (T 3CBRE ())
— COG —HZEE 8,856,234 8,505,057
Amount due to immediate holding & B 1A% A 708
company (Note(ii) below) R0
— Oceanwide Holdings — 2R AR AR
International Co., Ltd 114,769 —
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary & — &R KB A 7 F0E
— China Tonghai Finance — FEBEM
e Loans from China o REREHEEHB
Tonghai Finance (Note K E R (FFEE27(0))
27(b)) 479,940 479,940
e Interest payables to o [EHERE I
China Tonghai Finance "I FI S (P sE24)
(Note 24) 114,819 57,219
594,759 537,159
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEAIRS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
() Year-end balances arising from related party () BHRARSZMELENERGH
transactions (Continued) (&)
2022 2021
2022 2021 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Amounts due from related parties ~ F& W B 75 538 (FiI5E20)
(Note 20)
— SEPC, a non-controlling — SEPC (% KB A 7
shareholder of subsidiaries ) FEERR AR R )
(Note (i) below) (7T 3T HfE = (i) 3,686 4,065
— PT. Satya Abadi Semesta, a — PT. Satya Abadi Semesta
non-controlling shareholder of (—RK B A RIMIEE
a subsidiary (Note (i) below) &R ) (7T 3 7 (i) 7,374 8,130
11,060 12,195
Amounts due to related parties JE < BB 75 7B (FitaE24)
(Note 24)
— Oceanwide Property — RBYEEIE
Management, a fellow (—ERZRBAR)
subsidiary (Note (i) below) (3T £ (i) = (163)
— Oceanwide Center LLC, a fellow — ZERLERAF
subsidiary (Note (i) below) (—HRRKBAR)
(B (i) (16,108) (18,528)
— AP, a fellow subsidiary (Note — DR
(i) below) (—ERRHEBAR)
T3P & (i) (3,185) (3,482)
— Oceanwide USA Holdings — ZBEEER
(Note (i) below) (B (ii)) (1,022) (407)
— P Chine Qezaniile — PT China Oceanwide
Indonesia, a fellow subsidiary NP -
(Note (i) below) Indonesia (—fE[R &
B8 R)) (S STF (i) (20,330) —
(40,645) (22,580)
Rental deposits received from BIEEX NG D)
fellow subsidiaries HEZRe
— Oceanwide Power Holdings — RBENERBRAR
Co., Ltd.* — 10
— Tohigh Property — BEEHE - 1,168
Construction payable to a non- FERTBMIE AR — R IEE MR AR R
controlling shareholder of By kA (F1aE24)
subsidiaries (Note 24)
— SEPC (Note (iii) below) — SEPC (T~ 3Bt % (iii)) 154,768 154,796
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

33 EXBBARS (&)

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

() Year-end balances arising from related party () BHRARSZMELENERGH
transactions (Continued) (&)
2022 2021
2022 20214
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T JBWTFT
Interest receivable from a non- KE— BB AR TR R
controlling shareholder of A9 e U7 2. (BT 5E 20(b))
subsidiaries (Note 20(b))
— SEPC (Note (iv) below) — SEPC (3Pt (iv)) 4,019 4,018
Loan and interest receivables from KB — %1 B~ B 3EER
a non-controlling shareholder of a AR5 & & W& KK A1 &
subsidiary (Note 20(b)) (P #E20(b))
— GSG (Note (iv) below) — GSG (T3 &E (iv)) 258,392 258,327
Lease liabilities payable to fellow ENRRMNEBARNEEER
subsidiaries (Note 18) (FIzE18)
— PTCOI — PTCOI - 20,729
— Oceanwide USA Holdings — B EEER 6,644 5,420
Notes: BfsE -

()  Pursuant to the loan agreements and supplementary (i)
agreements entered into between the Group and
COG, the loans were unsecured, interest-bearing
at 3% per annum (5% per annum from 1 January
2021 to 30 June 2021) and the maturity date of the
loans is 31 December 2023. The Group is eligible
to opt for early repayment while COG agreed not
to request for any repayment before the maturity
date of the loan. Further, as at 31 December 2022,
COG has also agreed to provide available undrawn
facilities amounting to US$464,105,000 (equivalent
to HK$3,618,486,000) (2021: US$509,342,000
(equivalent to HK$3,971,903,000)) to the Group.

BIEAEBEEFZEERL
BB BRIk & T i
ZEEREEER . RE
M E3%E B(2021F1A
18 Z2021F6H30H 4
F & AB5%) BEREHA
A2023F 12 A31H - &
SEMEERAIRERTE
o MPZEERETER
BREH B EREME
o kb R2022F 12 A
318 FZEBIFEE M
AEBRETHARRERARE
464,105,000 7T (FHE R4
FE53,618,486,0007T ) (2021
£ 1 509,342,000 T (B %
% 3,971,903,0007T)) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e M HRRMEE (&

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(f) Year-end balances arising from related party
transactions (Continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ii) Balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
within the next twelve months after the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amounts approximate
their fair values.

(i) ~ Balance is unsecured and settled based on agreed
credit terms. The carrying amounts approximate their
fair values.

(iv)  Impairment losses of HK$118,000 (2021: HK$120,000)
and HK$19,801,000 (2021: HK$19,915,000) on
receivables from SEPC and GSG, respectively, were
recognised.

(v) On 20 March 2023, the Company obtained a letter
of undertaking for provision of financial support to
the Company from Oceanwide Holdings, whereby
Oceanwide Holdings agrees to provide sufficient
funds to the Group so that the Group will be able to
meet all financial obligations as and when they fall
due in the coming twelve months from the date of the
consolidated financial statements.

(g) Others

() As at 31 December 2022, an intermediate
holding company of the Company acted as
guarantor and provided a guarantee on a loan
borrowed by a subsidiary with a carrying amount
of HK$978,486,000 (2021: HK$1,009,854,000)
(Note 27(a)).

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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RABEREZEERAARRRE
WU IBMBEHEAHEE
Bt ZEEREEMASE
BRETEES  USARE
EgeEBITEAAMEREKE
HRRB AT AR R+ =@ A A 3| 58
HIFT A S E AT -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(9)

Others (continued)

(i

(i)

A keepwell agreement was entered into among
an intermediate holding company of the
Company, the lender and COPHL (which was
deconsolidated on 1 April 2022) as borrower
in respect of a loan with carrying amount of
HK$1,182,377,000 as at date of deconsolidation
(2021: HK$1,186,302,000), pursuant to which,
the facility agreement will be cancelled and
all outstanding amounts (including principal
and interest) due and owing by the borrowing
subsidiary to the lender under the facility
agreement shall become immediately due and
payable upon the controlling shareholders of the
Company ceasing to control at least 51% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

As at 31 December 2022, a keepwell agreement
was executed by an intermediate holding
company of the Company to provide comfort to
the lending fellow subsidiary in respect of a loan
from the fellow subsidiary with carrying amount
of HK$280,000,000 (2021: HK$280,000,000)
that the Company shall be in sound financial
condition to meet all liabilities and perform all
obligations under the loan agreement (Note
27(b)).

33 EXBBARS (&)

(9)

Hit (%)

)

(ii)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEAIRS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(g) Others (continued) (o) Hfth (&)

(iv) As at 31 December 2022, an intermediate (iv) 72022 12H318
holding company of the Company secured a ARQA—EAHEZER
bank deposit of US$8,474,000 (equivalent to ~ A B2 X &XPT Mabar
approximately HK$66,069,000) on behalf of F  LAPT Perusahaan
PT Mabar for a bank guarantee in favour of PT Listrik Negara (Persero)
Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”), an ([PLN] - —FEIER A
Indonesia state owned limited liability company. BRAR) AZm AR
The guarantee is required under a power 77 ¥& 1R K 488,474,000
purchase agreement entered into between PLN ET(HERDEBE
and PT Mabar. 66,069,000 7T ) B R 1717

Koo ZIBERTIBE—D
i PLN 82 PT Mabars] 3
MNENEEHE 2R ER

'g:t o
34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FTEMBATINFEE
SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2022 R2022F 12 A31EMEEWE R
are as follows: AIFFBAOT :
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
gE/ BERER
MELR A a1 R A 3t B BRITERFE (%) EEXEK
China Oceanwide International  British Virgin Islands US$100 100  Holding of debt and equity
Asset Management Limited FERERERIHE 100ETT securities
hREREEERERAR REBBRREES
China Oceanwide International ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Provision of management
Capital Hong Kong Limited BB 710,000 7T services
FZBEREREBERAA REEERY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FEWMBATNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
ARE
g%/ BERER
MEAR AR a1 AR L B BRITERFE (%) FEEX
China Oceanwide Power Co., Hong Kong US$129,250,000 100 Investment holding
Limited EE 129,250,000 % 7T RERK
HEZEENBRAA
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Investment | Limited REERRHS 50,000 7T BEER
FECBENRESE—
e NS
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment IV Limited EBHEBRAHES 50,000 T REZR
FRENREENER AT
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development Holdings REHRRAES (Note (b) below) BB
Limited (Note (a) below) 50,0003 7T

FzEHERBRERERAR
(T (a)

(XA E (b))

China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development | Limited RBRRRAES 50,0003 7T REER

PREHERERE—ARAAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FENBRARNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
i
£ 4 BRER
MELDR A 1A 3 3t B BRITEXRFE (%) EEEH
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development IV Limited REHARES (Note (b) below) BB
(Note (a) below) 50,000 % T
RZEMEREFENERAR (T CHizE (b))
(T HizE (a)
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development V Limited HBHRRES (Note (b) below) BB
(Note (a) below) 50,000 % 7T
PREHEREEDARAT (T XX (b))
(NP (a)
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development VI Limited REHRRES 50,000 % T BEER
RZEMEREENBRAA
Oceanwide Investment Two Hungary Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of loan financing to
(Hungary) Limited Liability ) 7 il US$11,200 group companies
Company (Note (c) below) mMEERARUERRHE
wBREEZ(RIH) BRAER
ARAR" 11,200 7T
I GEI)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FEWMBATNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r£E
£ 4 BRER
MELR AR o B L 3 BRITEXRFE (%) EEBEHK
Oceanwide Investment Three Hungary Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of loan financing to
(Hungary) Limited Liability & T F US$11,200 group companies
Company (Note (c) below) REEARREERRE
2R EBE= (RTA) BRER
YN 11,200% 7T
(T3 ()
Oceanwide Real Estate Uu.s Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Development HI Corp %HE US$38,135,024 REEK
ERRZBTHERE AR (Note (b) below)
BRER
38,135,024 7T
(T3 o)
Oceanwide Real Estate Group u.s Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
(USA) Corp XH US$955,173,563 REER
BEREE (RE) ki HRAER
BRAR" 955,173,563 % 7T
Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
International Investment EBERARES 50,0003 T REER
Company Limited
ZBRRERREBRAF
Oceanwide Real Estate u.s Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Investment HI Corp xH US$220,785,199 REZER

ERRZETHERE LA

(Note (b) below)
BRAENR
220,785,199 F 7T
(T Bt (b))
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FENBATNFE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
£ 4 BRER
MELDR A AR 3L 3t B BRITEXRFE (%) EEK
Oceanwide Real Estate u.s Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Management HI Corp E35i US$305,968,959 REER
ERRCETHEEENT]" (Note (b) below)
BREXR
305,968,959 F 7T
(T Bt 3 (b))
Oceanwide Plaza LLC u.sS. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
ZBESERAR XHE US$955,183,063 FHEERE
BRER
955,183,063 % 7T
Oceanwide Resort Community ~ U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
HILLC XHE US$38,085,024 FHEER
REERREBRLEERAR" (Note (b) below)
BRER
38,085,024 % 7T
(T B3 (b))
Oceanwide Resort HI LLC u.s. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
WBEBREBRNBRAR" e US$220,785,199 FHELR
(Note (b) below)
220,785,199 7T
(T B3 (b))
Oceanwide Resort Paradise HI ~ U.S. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
LLC el US$305,918,959 FHEER
REERRERKE (Note (b) below)
BRARA* BRER
305,918,959 E 7T
(T B3 (b))
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 XTEMBATNEFE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
eV BRER
MELR AR 1A S 3t B BRITEXRFE (%) EEBEHK
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy Indonesia Rupiah 85  Operation of power plant
Efe 150,000,000,000 REBRER
150,000,000,000
HeE
PT. Mabar Elektrindo Indonesia Rupiah 60  Operation of power plant
1) 210,000,000,000 REBER
210,000,000,000
HeE
Tonghai Properties Corporation®  U.S. Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of management
tRpEEnELERERs  XH US$1,190,075 and administrative
al* R EA1,190,075 services
ETT REHER RITHRS
* For identification purpose only " 2R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FENBRARNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Gazette of Hungary in respect of Oceanwide Investment
Two (Hungary) Limited Liability Company and Oceanwide
Investment Three (Hungary) Limited Liability Company on 18
January 2023 and 1 March 2023, respectively.

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Notes: B aE -
Receivers were nominated over the shares of COREDHL a. ARARGEEE ABER20214F
on 27 July 2021. As described in Notes 6(1)(b) and 38(a), 7R27 BERE - HMEE6(1) ()
though the CO Receivers were nominated over all of the K38 fril - BE R ICEE AW
issued shares of COREDHL, the directors of the Company RERPZEHMERZFIZERNEE
have assessed the status of the receivership over COREDHL, A HRZEZBRETHERAT T
including the powers of the CO Receivers, as well as the BEIBIT  MARBEESEFTE
rights and powers of the security agent of the Notes under B EREEROZEERNR -
the CO Share Charges as a result of the security under the BREPZEEANED - UARZE
Notes having become enforceable. The directors of the ERERREARFZROARZT
Company consider that after the receivership of COREDHL KR RES - KRREFRAR
on 27 July 2021 and till to the date of approval of the 20217 27 HEE R cEME
consolidated financial statements, the Group continues to FEERE REERE Z 20224 12
manage the operations of the CO Real Estate Group and has AB1HLEE  AEEEEER
full access to the books and records of these subsidiaries as RZEHESEMNEE  WanREE
before the receivership. During the year ended 31 December BRI 2 EEHZEMNB AN
2022, the Company has completed the disposal of the BRE M AD8R - BLE 20224 12 A 31
land parcels in Kapolei West property project. Further, the ALLFE  ARRBERREERH
management of the Company is continuously and has been EEEYEIEE QIR o toh -
actively implementing and executing the plans to dispose of AREEEREY —HERBEEGEEM
both Ko Olina No. 1 Land and Ko Olina No. 2 Land and also BATABRERT & - DA &S R — 5%
the other property projects in the U.S. belong to the Group R B — St A R AN B 7R
and it is expected that the debts owed to the noteholders BEMEMMEEE - B A~EBX
will be settled and the receivership will be resolved in the ZBRPBEANEBHEUNEE &
near future accordingly. In view of the above, the board BB B IEIAEE G A A 2K Al &
of directors considers that the Group continues to have BRRR - ER BN - EEER
control over COREDHL and its subsidiaries and hence the BRNEBBEERZE M EREE
financial statements of CO Real Estate Group continues to B% K BBt BB R B #E A R
be consolidated in the consolidated financial statements of I EEEFZEMEREIERE
the Group after the appointment of the CO Receivers over FREEAE  PRZEHESEDN
COREDHL. WIS RRBEBREAREANER
H4RE B S R ©
On 31 May 2022, receivers were appointed over the shares 202245 A31 B - AZEHERM
of China Oceanwide Real Estate Development IV Limited and BEMAR DA ZFHE R
China Oceanwide Real Estate Development V Limited. ENERAAINKRO EHEEEE
A

On 17 March 2023, a new director was appointed by the 202343 A17 H ' —®BHMESE
receiver to replace the existing director of Oceanwide Real EEREAZEESERRZTETH
Estate Investment HI Corp. ERERQR] -

The issued shares of the subsidiary of the Company were b. M2022%12H318 ' AR A&
pledged to secured borrowings of the Group as at 31 MEBARIKNBEITRNHEER - {F
December 2022. AR TAEENEENER -

In liquidation. Liquidation orders were published in the c. JBEFP - ZEREZE—(WIF)E

AR *RZBIEEAE=(RFF)
BR AR>S B R2023F1 18
H K 202343 A 1 BER 7T FI AR

EREEHS -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 35 AT BRI Rk K 17
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE =2E
COMPANY
(a) Statement of financial position of the Company (a) ADFHIKEAMRTR
2022 2021
2022 & 2021 4
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
ihg=d EBET T JBEEF T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment in subsidiaries AL NGk e = 661,035 661,035
Right-of-use assets FREEE 8,747 15,745
Amounts due from i NGIE €
subsidiaries 3,940,728 6,917,486
Deposits, prepayments e BNRIEAR
and other receivables H fih fE W sk IE 2,260 2,260
4,612,770 7,596,526
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from R NGIE €
subsidiaries 2,243,734 574,370
Deposits, prepayments £ - BRERIER
and other receivables H b pE U 5kI8 1,516 1,445
Cash and cash equivalents & RIESZEY 259 6,107
2,245,509 581,922
Total assets EEHAE 6,858,279 8,178,448
EQUITY s
Equity s
Share capital A& 7N 26 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves s (966,167) 2,338,661
Total equity T BRE 648,098 3,952,926
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mE B R MR (&)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(Continued)

35 ARQTHY AR TR KRR
BEE (&)

(a) Statement of financial position of the Company (a) ADBHIKEAR TR (&)
(continued)
2022 2021
2022 & 20214
Note HK$’°000 HK$’000
B 5 BT T BT
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Amount due to an FEAS — B R R
intermediate holding NAFIA
company - 3,067,842
Lease liabilities HEAE 2,003 9,576
2,003 3,077,418
Current liabilities FEBEE
Amount due to an JE 1~ — B PR R4 R
intermediate holding NAE)FRIE
company 3,256,857 —
Amount due to immediate FERTEEER A RIFIE
holding company 24,946 —
Amount due to subsidiaries  JE{THI/B A FIFIE 1,670,299 -
Other payables and accruals £ fh f& < 3018 & fE =118 B 204,663 97,477
Lease liabilities HEEE 7,573 6,787
Borrowings =9y 1,043,840 1,043,840
6,208,178 1,148,104
Total liabilities EE8E 6,210,181 4,225,522
Total equity and liabilities ERREEHAE 6,858,279 8,178,448
The statement of financial position of the Company R B W B ESAR S = TH R 2023
was approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March FIASIAKESSHEILH
2023 and was signed on its behalf. INTREEE -
LIU Guosheng LIU Hongwei
2)E FH 2tz
Chairman Director
E-4 EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 35 ARQTHHMBEMRRR KR

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE B2 E (&)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(b) Reserve of the Company (b) ARATMFHE
Capital Convertible
Share  redemption Contributed  note equity Accumulated
premium reserve surplus reserve losses Total
¢ TEREE (R:ER)/
R EE BEf#E BARY ERRE REHE by
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
At 1 January 2022 1R2022%1 A1H 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 21,621 (5,869,515) 2,338,661
Loss for the year FREE - - - - (3,304,828)  (3,304,828)
At 31 December 2022 1202212 A31H 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 21,621 (9,174,343  (966,167)
At 1 January 2021 "202161A18 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 21,621 (473213) 7,734,963
Loss for the year ) 7 - - - - (5,396,302  (5,396,302)
At 31 December 2021 m2021412 A31H 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 21,621 (5,869,515) 2,338,661

The application of share premium account is governed
by section 40 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended).

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the difference between the consolidated shareholders’
funds of subsidiaries when they were acquired by the
Company and the nominal amount of the Company’s
share capital issued for the acquisition.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), contributed surplus is available for
distribution to shareholders. However, a company
cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

O EERENARTBEREE
1981 F R alE) (&£1835]) %5
401REEE o

RRBOHABER BN A B
BHEARK  ZZWEBAR
MR B R E & EBA R ALK
BmMBTHRAEENZHE

BB R ENBIFRAE)
(BER]) > BABRBRAHEDIK
FTIRE - A - REIETIIE
AN TR AEBABREIRIIK
MBRERIELE DK :

FZERERAT 2022 FR @



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R MR (&)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

36

(b)

Reserve of the Company (Continued)

()  the company is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due;
or

(i)  the realisable value of the company’s assets
would thereby be less than the aggregate of its
liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the aggregate
amount of reserves available for distribution to
shareholders of the Company was nil.

BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS

(a)

(b)

(c)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

The remuneration of each of the directors and chief
executive of the Company for the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021 is set out in Note 15(a).

Directors’ retirement benefits and termination
benefits

None of the directors of the Company received or will
receive any retirement benefits or termination benefits
for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Company does not pay consideration to third parties
for making available directors’ service (2021: nil).

@ CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

35 ARQTHY AR TR KRR
BEE (&)

(b)

RRFWRHE (&)

() BB RIRAS R RIE
BABNEIHMNEAE &

(i) RRAEBEEMAZREES
HutmERBEARE
TR B IR 1 o (B B A 48
o

R2022%F K 20214%F12 A 31
B A5 R FARFBRER
fHEREAT -

36 EEREAMREFN =@

(a)

(b)

(c)

ESRRSTHRAEME

ARRAZEEZRERTHRAER
» B E2022F K&2021F12
A 31 B 1EFZ #9 % B & pA i 5
15(a) °

ESRRBEIRBERER

MERDAESZNE E2022
F12 431 8 IEFE W E sk B
LT ER (1A 3R PR 48 ) 3k B B8 A )
(20214 : &) o

RERUESRBAE=SX
FTHRE

REZE2022F 12 31 HIEF
B AAREGEREES
AR 7 M 28 = 75 X S R (& (2021
Fm|E)o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entitles with such
directors

As at 31 December 2022, there are no loans, quasi-
loans and other dealing arrangements in favour
of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
controlled entities with such directors (2021: nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted as at 31 December 2022
and 2021 or at any time during the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

36 EEREMNENE (F)

(d)

(e)

FHUESE ZESEHNZE
BrRRESTHENERAR
BANER  EERREMX
ZHEH

MR2022F 12H 318 » &M
BEE XEFEHEER X
EERHNEBAZREANE
REERRHEMZ S EH
(20214 : 48) o

EERXRS  ZHAEGHNE
KR

MR 2022%F K& 20214 12H31H
FREE 2022F £ 2021F 12
A31 BIEFERNEMEME - #
BEEEARBIMILEBASE
EEKBEARRESHEEZNHE
BERERHEAERFENERKR
RG - RHREL -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BwRME (&)

37 DETAILS OF NON-WHOLLY-OWNED
SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
that have material non-controlling interests are set out

37 EEEAFERERAFE
2EMBLAFE

ZAN/N

AEAEARFEREENIES

BB RRIFBHINAT

below.
Proportion of ownership
interests and voting rights
held by non-controlling Loss allocated to non- Accumulated non-
interests controlling interests controlling interests
FERERRENEEEER AREFERERN
RERELS B/ (E8R) RetEERER
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
2022F 20216 2022F 20215 2022F 20215
% % HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BETT FHFT BRFT BT
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy PT. Banyuasin Power Energy 15 15 (591) (663) 8,267 8,192
PT. Mabar Elektrindo PT. Mabar Elektrindo 40 40 (6,275) (10,788) 379,848 386,302
(6,866) (11,451) 388,115 394,494

Particulars of the above non wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company are set out in Note 34.

38 RECEIVERSHIP

(@) Receivership over COREDHL

On 15 July 2021, COREDHL received a repayment
notice from the holder of all of the Notes, specifying
that an event of default has occurred as a result
of non-payment of interest under the Notes and
demanding that the principal amount and all
outstanding interest under the Notes would be
immediately repayable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(a)

Receivership over COREDHL (Continued)

On 20 July 2021, COREDHL received a further
repayment notice from Haitong International
Securities Company Limited (“Haitong”), the agent
and security agent for the Notes, specifying that the
abovementioned event of default is continuing and
demanding that the principal amount, the accrued
interest, default interest and all other amounts accrued
or outstanding under the Notes be immediately
repaid in full. Haitong also declared in the repayment
notice that the CO Share Charges relating to the loan
agreement has become enforceable.

On 30 July 2021, the Company was informed by Vistra
(BVI) Limited (the “Registered Agent”), who was acting
in the capacity as the registered agent of COREDHL,
that the Registered Agent received letters from FTI
Consulting (BVI) Limited on 28 July 2021, informing
the Registered Agent that (among other things):

(1) John David Ayres of FTI Consulting (BVI) Limited
and Chow Wai Shing Daniel and Kenneth Fung
of FTI Consulting (Hong Kong) Limited (together,
the “CO Receivers” and each a “CO Receiver”)
had been appointed by Haitong as receivers
over all of the issued shares of COREDHL, and
the CO Receivers (acting jointly and severally)
shall have all and may exercise all powers and
authorities conferred (i) by the loan agreement, (ii)
by the CO Share Charges and (jii) by statue and
otherwise; and

38 #&%E (&)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED) 38 EE (&)
(a) Receivership over COREDHL (Continued) (@) FPREHMEMZEREERBR
(#8)

(2) Pursuant to the CO Share Charges, a new
director, FTI Director Services Limited, was
appointed by the CO Receivers to replace the
existing directors in each of COREDHL, China
Oceanwide Real Estate Development Il Limited,
China Oceanwide Real Estate Development
IV Limited and China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development V Limited.

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 17 December 2021.

Nevertheless the appointment of the CO Receivers,
the management of the Company is continuously
and has been actively negotiating with Haitong to
restructure the debts. During the year ended 31
December 2022, the Group has completed the
disposal of the parcels of land in Kapolei West
property project. Further, the management of the
Company is continuously and has been actively
implementing and executing the plans to dispose of
both Ko Olina No. 1 Land and Ko Olina No. 2 Land
and also the other property projects in the U.S. belong
to the Group and it is expected that the debts owed
to the noteholders will be settled and the receivership
will be resolved in the near future accordingly.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b) Receivership over COPHL

On 14 February 2022, the Company received a notice

from OCM (the “COPHL Notice”) that:

certain events of defaults have occurred and
are continuing under the facility agreement (the
“COPHL Facility Agreement”) between OCM,
the Company and COPHL rendering the share
charge dated 6 November 2019 entered into
between the Company and OCM (the “COPHL
Share Charge”) enforceable;

COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice issued to the
Company and COPHL on 16 October 2021.

According to the COPHL Notice, the OCM decided
to, acting as the security agent, exercise any and all
rights, including enforcing any security created by
the COPHL Share Charge at any time without further
notice, including, without limitation:

selling any shares of COP owned by the
Company immediately or at a later time;

appointing receivers over the shares of COP
pursuant to the COP Share Charge; and/or

dating any notices or other documents under the
COP Share Charge for the purpose of facilitating
the realisation of any security.

38 #&%E (&)

(b)

TREXZREERR

MN2022FE2 4148 © KX R 7
U ElOCM BRI ([ Fh iz B ¥ i

BoaA ) - BRI

e OCM: ApnalkHhizE
¥R ETHFE WS
([PZEXERRMER
ENDEBETEBRLERBE
BEETENSHERAR
AFIEOCMEI M B A
2019F 11 A6 B Mk o
MR (THhZzEEERRKR
PIREC]) AT FoR BIBNTT

o  HZEEERKREINAR
NAEl Rz EEERR
202110 A 16 H % &
HESRARENMES
B o

REBFZEXERBA - OCM
RE(ERERREATE)E
5 B A% — SR ATTE
EEEMAED(BIEBRFIT
B EXEBRBR D MREER
MERER) EFREET
BRA -

o ARHNEIEFREHER
REFEERIZEEERN
EfAIRD

o REFRZEXREBRRMDE
FORLA I B R IR AR
ZEREAN KK

o RTREFRTEAEMIF
8T BB AN S Al XX
AR - UM EER
EfAIFELR -

FZERERAT 2022 FR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b)

Receivership over COPHL (Continued)

On 15 February 2022, the Company received a letter
dated 14 February 2022 and addressed to COPHL
from Mr. Cosimo Borrelli of D&P China (HK) Limited
(trading as Kroll) regarding the appointment of Mr.
Kent McParland of Kroll Advisory (BVI) Limited and him
as joint and several receivers (the “COPHL Receivers”)
pursuant to the COPHL Share Charge over the
security assets, namely (i) the issued shares in COPHL
legally and beneficially owned by the Company,
including all proceeds of sale derived from them (the
“COPHL Shares”); (ii) the COPHL Shares and all other
shares, equity stock and equity securities in COPHL
owned by the Company or in which the Company has
any interest (legal or equitable), including all proceeds
of sale derived from them; and (iii) all derivative assets
of a capital nature or an income nature accruing to the
Company (whether at law or in equity) or offered to the
Company at any time. Further, shareholder resolutions
of COPHL were passed on 14 February 2022,
pursuant to which, the resignations of all existing
directors of COPHL were accepted and the COPHL
Receivers were appointed as directors of COPHL.

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 15 February 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Receivership over COPHL (Continued)

On 12 April 2022, the Company was advised by
OCM that they would start inviting potential buyers
to buy the Shanghai Properties and the lender
advised that they would select potential buyers to
sign memorandum of understanding and commence
the due diligence process for the purchase of the
Shanghai Properties and details of which are set out
in note 3(b)(i).

Receivership over CORED lil

As described in note 3(b)(ii), the Company has received
a letter dated 3 May 2022 from the receivers stating
that the lender of the loan has decided to enforce
the security for the loan due to debt default and
appointed fixed charge receivers over the shares of
CORED Ill. The Company noted that, on 5 May 2022,
the representatives of the receivers were appointed
as the directors of CORED Il and the receivers have
taken management control over the operating and
financing activities in relation to the New York Project
since the date of their appointment as receivers of
CORED lIl. The Company has analysed these changes
in facts and circumstances and determined that the
Group has lost control over CORED Il Group as the
Group has no further involvement in the relevant
activities of the COPHL Group nor any ability to affect
the return thereof with effect from 1 May 2022 (the
period from 1 May 2022 to 5 May 2022 are assessed
by the management as not significant). Thus, the
consolidated financial position and operating results
of the COPHL Group were deconsolidated from
the consolidated financial statements of the Group
since then. Subsequently, the net assets/liabilities of
the CORED Ill Group were recognised as interests/
obligations in respect of deconsolidated subsidiaries
in the consolidated financial statements of the Group
and the net changes in value was recognised in the
consolidated income statement as loss in respect of
deconsolidation of subsidiaries and related financial
guarantee contracts.
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39 DECONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31 December 2022, as disclosed
in Notes 3(b)(i) and (i) and 19, the Group has lost control
over COPHL Group and accordingly, COPHL Group, which
owned the Shanghai Properties whose results, assets and
liabilities were included under Property Investment segment,
have been deconsolidated with effect from 1 April 2022;
and (ii) the Group has lost control over CORED IIl Group
and accordingly, CORED Ill Group, which owned the New
York Project and whose results, assets and liabilities were
included under Real Estate Development segment have
been deconsolidated with effect from 1 May 2022.

The assets and liabilities of the COPHL Group and CORED
IIl Group (excluding intercompany loans and amounts
due from/to group companies which were eliminated on
consolidation) as at the respective deconsolidation dates
are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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39 DECONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES 39 HERFATF(E)
(CONTINUED)
Analysis of assets and liabilities at the respective dates RNEEHRBBPEREHENEE
of deconsolidation over which control was lost at the LaEBRAATnT

respective deconsolidation dates:

COPHL CORED IlI

Group Group
hiREX hRERE Total
RBREE BREE=KH ok
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

BETFT BEFT BEFT

Assets and liabilities of deconsolidated HEZFAFNEERAR

subsidiaries
Properties, plant and equipment ME - BENRE 21,487 20 21,507
Investment properties REME 1,346,448 = 1,346,448
Right-of-use assets FREEE 13,235 - 13,235
Deposits and other receivables g REMERZIE 51,954 6,120 58,074
Trade receivables & I BR 5% 29,007 = 29,007
Cash and cash equivalents ReELBEEEEY 56,471 3,211 59,682
Properties under development BRAME - 1,735,864 1,735,864
Lease liabilities HEBRE (8,701) = (8,701)
Current income tax liabilities MEPEHAE (26,130) = (26,130)
Deposits received, other payables and Blize - Etb RN TIERER

accruals JEH (82,392) (188,118) (270,510)
Deferred income tax liabilities ERmEHAE (322,997) - (322,997)
Assets and liabilities, excluding the BERERE (FTERERLEIN

subject loans, derecognised &) 1,078,382 1,557,097 2,635,479
Interest payables FEAF 2, (120,875) (79,397) (200,272)
Borrowings TE (1,182,377) (1,291,148) (2,473,525)
Loan balances derecognised RIEEIETNEBE (1,303,252) (1,370,545) (2,673,797)
Assets less liabilities (including the HETFATRERAHMN

loans) of deconsolidated subsidiaries EERAG(BEEN)

as at date of deconsolidation (224,870) 186,552 (38,318)
Change in carrying amount subsequent to W& B & BEEHERNREE

respective deconsolidation dates 2 (f119)

during the year (Note 19) (245,106) (366,513) (611,619)
Carrying amount in obligations in respect %2022 12 A31 BEB LR

of deconsolidated subsidiaries as at 31 ~ FAFNEENEEE

December 2022 (469,976) (179,961) (649,937)
Release of exchange reserve upon & 18 R 5

deconsolidation 237,741 23,881 261,622
Release of other reserves B mEE (51,956) = (51,956)
Gain on deconsolidation RS 185,785 23,881 209,666
Financial guarantee expense and change in ~ I ERER R AL EEE

fair value (Note 19) (Bt 19) (245,106) (418,166) (663,272)
Loss in respect of deconsolidated HR T AR KBS EERER

subsidiaries and related financial BB

guarantee contracts (59,321) (394,285) (453,606)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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39 DECONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

39 HxRF2ARE (&)

(CONTINUED)
COPHL CORED IlI
Group Group
hZEE FEZEE Total
RIREE HRE=£E ok
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BYTT BYTT BYTT
Net cash outflow arising on FARLREENRER
deconsolidated of subsidiaries rpeiE
Cash and cash equivalents BeLBEEEEY (56,471) (3,211) (59,682)

The amounts of income and expenses of COPHL Group
and CORED Il Group that have been included in the
consolidated income statements of the Group during the
period from 1 January 2022 till to respective dates of before
deconsolidation and for the year ended 31 December 2021

are as follow:

B2022F1 A1EEEAE KRB
HE REE2021F12 A31 B IEF
B SFAREEGEEWRRRNZE
BEXEREERFZEHERESE
—EBUREEFAZSBOT ¢

2022 2022
COPHL CORED llI
Group Group
hizEHE FiZE#E
BEREE BRE=£EH
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Income g 27,930 -
Net (expenses)/income F (X)) s (14,545) 178
Profit for the period HA ) A 13,385 178
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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39 DECONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES 39 HFERFAT (&)
(CONTINUED)
2021 2021 %F
COPHL CORED I
Group Group

FRBER HZ BE
BEEE REE=%E

HK$’000 HK$’000
BB F T BB F T
Income Wz 110,859 —
Expenses Sz (53,150) (7,599)
Profit/(loss) for the year FAmF, (E18) 57,709 (7,599)
40 EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD 40 HEHRER
Saved as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial BREeMBEmMREAMESMEES
statements, the Group had no other significant events after G REERmEREEARNREH
the reporting period and up to the date of this report. HAN R E b EE R FEIA o
41 APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED 41 HEGEMERR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved by A MBmEREN2023F 3 H31H
the board of directors of the Company on 31 March 2023. KRN EESGHE -
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AFPBME

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
2022 20214 20204 20194 20184
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000
BYEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BETT

Results ¥

Revenue WA 28,024 111,304 99,996 113,027 138,637
Operating (loss)/profit e (BR) /FlE (948,232) (4,321,835 (744,319) (47,866) (53,679)
Loss in respect of HE TR B RGBT

deconsolidation of subsidiaries ~ ERA RAEE
and related financial guarantee

contracts (453,606) — — — —
Interest expense FlEf% (917,196)  (1,079,144) (188,496) (6,066) =
(Loss)/profit before tax BBiA (B18) /FIH (2,319,034)  (5,400,979) (932,815) (53,932) (53,679)
Income tax (expense)/credit R () /B (107,883) 29,736 (4,919) (17,962) (26,243)
(Loss)/profit for the year FEN(ER) /FHE (2,426,917)  (5,371,243)  (937,734) (71,894) (79,922)
Attributable to; AT RES

Shareholders of the Company AREIRE (2,420,051) (5,359,792 (926,596) (58,044) (48,840)

Non-controlling interests R (6,866) (11,451) (11,138) (13,850) (31,082)

(2,426,917)  (5,371,243) (937,734) (71,894) (79,922)

Assets and liabilities BEREE

Total assets BEEE 16,539,823 21,263,001 25,129,230 24,914,065 24,245,635
Total liabilities aEEE (14,002,489) (17,009,955) (15,600,174) (14,361,760) (13,433,195)
Net assets BESE 1,637,334 4,253,046 9,629,056 10,552,305 10,812,440
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties held by the Group which have
been completed for existing use or under development at 31

December 2022 are as follows:

A. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

R2022F 12 A31H  AEBEAND %
BRERFPS AP EBYEESRIOT ¢

A. BEYE

Gross Attributable

Name/Location Lease expiry Type floor area interest
28t 22 EFH Al EEEE EihER
(sg.m)
(FAXK)
Under development
B
1101 South Flower Street, Freehold land with no Commercial 41,800 100%
Los Angeles, the U.S. expiry date = (exclude
EREIZBEIEE 1101 58 KAEMELTH - ERIH A car park)
(1ZEHERIN)
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (Continued)

TENRER ()

B. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

B. #EPYWHIER

PROJECTS
Expected
completion Gross Attributable
Name/Location Lease expiry Type date floor area interest
BB B b 22 5 5 B hl BHTEIBH EEEE FEAh R &
(sg.m)
(FFK)
1101 South Flower Freehold land Commercial/ 2026 96,449 100%
Street, Los Angeles, with no expiry Residential 2026 F (exclude
the U.S. date AR EE car park)
ERBEEBAEHE1101  KAERELH (F=FI5RR5N)
55 EIHA
Ko Olina Parcels Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet 92,292 100%
54B, 54C and 55, with no expiry Residential determined
Honouliuli, District of date BmA/EE rE
Ewa, City and County  sK A ¥+t -
of Honolulu, State of R EH
Hawaii, the U.S.
EBREHERMNEE LT
BB RS 2RI
138 548 + 54C & 55
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet 149,412 100%
(lot 4608), 25/26 (lot with no expiry Residential determined
4609) and 19B (lot date B EE RTE

5346-B), Honouliuli,
District of Ewa,
City and County of
Honolulu, State of
Hawaii, the U.S.
EEBREMNEE LT
SR R N B BRI
B3 358 20/21 (55 4608
SRibiR) - 25/26 (5

4609 SRR ) X 19B (5

5346-B 3R )

IKAFKEL M -
®IHA
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